AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Mi 48442
June 14, 2023-Regular Meeting
2024 Budget and 2023 Tax Rate Public Hearing

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of May 10, 2023,

B. Receipt of Manthly Reports
o Building Department
* N.O.CFA.
e HAYA
e Financial Report
s Treasurers Report
e CPBG Report
e Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3.  Presentation: Tina Russette, Holly Township Library, Summer Reading Program

4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes




5.

10.

11.

Public Hearing: Proposed Rose Township budget, FY 2024 Covering estimated revenues
& Proposed Expenditures & 2023 Property Tax millage Rate Proposed to be Levied to
Support the Proposed Budget.

Unfinished Business

New Business

mooO®Pp

Legal Advertising Resolution

2023-2024 Township Board Meeting Dates Resolution
Proposed Budget FY 2024 & Millage Rate FY 2023
Proposed Budget FY 2024 and FY 2023 Tax Resolution
Budget Amendment FY 2023

Announcements

A
B.
C.
D
E
F

Planning Commission Meeting: luly 06, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: July 11, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: June 19, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices.
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: July 12, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

NoHaz Collection Event: Saturday, July 22, 2023 @ 8am-2pm. Kensington Church,
4640 S. Lapeer Road, Orion Township.

Miscellaneous Reports

~TemPOowp

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)
(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or setvices should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, MI 48442 {(248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com. '

Dianne 5cheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



May 10, 2023 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, May 10, 2023
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Agnes Miesch, Trustee Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Debble Miller, Clerk

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  John Mulvihill, Township Attorney
Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Marilee Carstens, Paul Englehart, Cathy McKay, Sandi Villarreal, Will Love, Terry John, Brad
Stilwell, Jeremy Lintz, Linda Watson-Call, Trooper Kyle Foltz MSP, Matt Weil, Gisela Lendle King, Trooper

Lozon

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snidé_r called the meeting to.order at 7:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: .
1. Approval of Agendé:

Motion hy Super\nsor Scheib-Snider to approve the agenda Making D. the CDBG resolution and making
E. the Closed session W|th counsel- discuss trial. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES Miller, Walls Gambka Schelb—Smder, Miesch
NQ::l None
ABSENT: None

2. Approval of COﬁSg_nt Agenda:

Motion by Supervisor Scﬁéib-._S_:_r_\_id:er to approve the minutes with the changes to page 5F; change
“south” to “cell” and approve the consent agenda as presented. Seconded by Trustee Miesch.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider, Miesch

NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
None

4, Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Page 1|7



None

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
A. North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) Budget:
Supervisor reason for adding 2025 4% increase: Before millage was approved, the Supervisor
asked the Chief to provide a statement for increases for the next six (6) years. A 4% increase was
requested. She doesn’t want a huge increase and can only work with what revenue she receives.
it is the Board’s job to be fiscally sound to the residents.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the 2024 dperating budget for NOCFA in the amount of
$2,861,500 with the condition that in 2025 NOCFA understands that this board is only going to approve
an increase of 4%. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Walls, Scheib-Snider, Miesch
NO: Miller
ABSENT: None

7. New Business:
A. Lake Braemar Firework Dlsplay Application Approval
Assistant Chief Weil has recommended the approval of the appllcatlon

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the Lake Braemar fireworks display application. Seconded by
Trustee Miesch, -

VOTE: Y_éS_; Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider, Miesch
NO: None
ABSENT: None

B. Resolution Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control SAD:
Can be increased by under 10% without a public hearing because of the cost of public hearings
and mailers. The SAD rep_fésentative, Dan Larou, presented that they need more money.
Treasurer Gambka stated it was passed in 2021 but there was no resolution made to be able to
put it on the tax bill. He also stated Itis legal to do per John Mulvihill. The 2022 amount will be

added to the summer taxes,

Motion by Gambka to approve the resolution Fish Lake Aguatic weed control SAD for 9%. Seconded by
Trustee Walls.

Page 2|7



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # 2023-07
Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control Special Assessment District

WHEREAS, a 14% increase in the Special Assessment District for Fish Lake having been
approved by the Township Board on December 08, 2021, but the increase having been
inadvertently omitted from the December 2022 tax bills mailed to the affected property owners;

WHEREAS, since aquatic weed control on Fish Lake is paid for pursuant to Public Act 188 and
not by a lake board established pursuant to MCL 324.30901, only an increase of less than 10%
is permitted without a public hearing; :

WHEREAS, the Township Board, pursuant to MCL 41.733, desires to correct the above errors
by resolution and placing the increase for collection on the Summer 2023 tax hills to be mailed
to the affected property owners and to reduce the increase from 14% to 9%.

WHEREAS, placement on the Summer 2023 tax bills does not increase the size of the special
assessment district and the 9% increase is consistent with the Fish Lake special assessment
district and P.A. 188 that permits periodic re-determinations so long as less than 10% of the
aggregate per parcel costs.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED That the Rose Township Board authorizes and directs
the Treasurer to place a 9% increase in costs of the Fish Lake Special Assessment District for a
one-time collection on the Summer 2023 tax bills and for collection on the winter tax bills of the
affected property owners until this SAD expires, December 1, 2024.

06-32-426-003
06-32-426-004
06-32-426-013
06-32-426-014
06-32-426-015
06-32-426-016
06-32-426-017
06-32-426-020
06-32-426-023
06-32-426-024
06-32-426-025
06-32-426-026
06-32-426-029
06-32-426-030
06-32-426-031
06-32-426-032
06-32-426-033
06-32-426-036
06-32-426-037

06-32-426-041
06-32-426-042
06-32-426-043
06-32-426-044
06-32-426-045
06-32-426-046
06-32-426-047
06-32-426-048
06-32-427-004
06-32-427-006
06-32-427-010
06-32-451-004
06-32-451-007
06-32-451-008
06-32-451-011
06-32-451-014
06-32-451-019
06-32-451-020
06-32-451-021

06-32-451-022
06-32-451-023
06-32-451-026
06-32-451-030
06-32-451-031
06-32-451-034
06-32-451-035
06-32-451-041
06-32-451-042
06-32-451-044
06-32-451-045
06-32-451-046
06-32-451-047
06-32-451-048
06-32-451-049
06-32-451-050
06-32-451-051
06-32-451-052
06-32-451-053

06-32-452-011
06-32-452-012
06-32-452-013
06-32-452-014
06-32-452-015
06-32-452-016
06-32-452-021
06-32-452-022
06-32-452-023
06-32-453-001
06-32-453-002
06-32-453-003
06-32-453-004
06-32-453-010
06-32-453-011
06-32-453-012
06-32-453-013
06-32-453-014
06-32-453-015

06-32-453-016
06-32-453-017
06-32-453-018
06-32-453-026
06-32-453-030
06-32-453-031
06-32-453-033
06-32-453-034
06-32-454-008
06-32-454-025
06-32-454-028
06-32-454-030
06-32-454-031
06-32-476-001
06-32-476-010

Page 3|7



VOTE: YES:
NO:
ABSENT:

Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider, Miesch

C. Resolution Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive SAD:

XXX

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to approve the resolution for Big Trail SAD increase of 9%. Seconded by

Trustee Walls.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOL_UT_IOZN_,__# 2023-08

Special Assessment District RD004

Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive, Road Maintenance

WHEREAS, an increase of 9% to the Special Assessment District for road maintenance of Big
Trail having been approved by the Township Board on December 08, 2021, but the Township
Board having omitted to prepare a resolution directing the Treasurer to place the increase for
collection on the December, 2022 tax bill for the affected property owners,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED That the Rose Township Board authorizes and directs
the Treasurer to place the increase costs of the Big Trail Special Assessment District for a one-
time coliection on the Summer 2023 tax bills and for collection on the winter tax bills to be

mailed to the affected property owners unti the SAD expires, December 01, 2024.

06-32-426-003

06-32-426-004 -

06-32-426-013
06-32-426-014
06-32-426:015
06-32-426-016
06-32-426-017
06-32-426-020
06-32-426-023
06-32-426-024
06-32-426-025
06-32-426-026
06-32-426-029
06-32-426-030
06-32-426-031
06-32-426-032
06-32-426-033
06-32-426-036
06-32-426-037
06-32-426-041

06-32-426-042"
. 06-32-426-043

-06-32-426-044
06-32-426-045

06-32-426-046
06-32-426-047
06-32-426-048

- 06-32-427-004

06-32-427-006
06-32-427-008
06-32:427-010
06-32-427-011
06-32-427-012
06-32-427-013
06-32-451-004
06-32-451-007
06-32-451-008
06-32-451-011
06-32-451-014
06-32-451-019

06-32-451-020
06-32-451-021
06-32-451-022
06-32-451-023
06-32-451-026
06-32-451-030
06-32-451-031
06-32-451-034
06-32-451-035
06-32-451-041
06-32-451-042
06-32-451-044
06-32-451-045
06-32-451-046
06-32-451-047
06-32-451-048
06-32-451-049
06-32-451-050
06-32-451-051
06-32-451-052

06-32-451-053
06-32-452-011
06-32-452-012
06-32-452-013
06-32-452-014
06-32-452-015
06-32-452-016
06-32-452-021
06-32-452-022
06-32-452-023
06-32-453-001
06-32-453-002
06-32-453-003
06-32-453-004
06-32-453-010
06-32-453-011
06-32-453-012
06-32-453-013
06-32-453-014
06-32-453-015

06-32-453-016
06-32-453-017
06-32-453-018
06-32-453-026
06-32-453-030
06-32-453-031
06-32-453-033
06-32-453-034
06-32-454-008
06-32-454-025
06-32-454-030
06-32-454-031
06-32-476-001
06-32-476-003
06-32-476-007
06-32-476-010

Page 4|7



VOTE: YES: Gambka, Walls, Scheib-Snider, Miesch
NO: Miller
ABSENT: Nene

D. CDBG:
Around $16,000 in the past.

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the Community Development Block Grant program for Oakland
County Michigan, Urban County Qualifications 2024-2026. Seconded by Miesch.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-09
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM
OAKLAND COUNTY MICHIGAN
URBAN COUNTY QUALIFICATION 2024-2026

WHEREAS, the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan, resolves to opt into Oakiand
County’s Urban County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) programs for the program
years 2024, 2025, and 2026.

FURTHERMORE, WE RESOLVE, to remain in Oakland County’s Urban County Community
Development programs, which shall be automatically renewed in successive three-year
qualification periods of time, or until such fime that it is in the best interest of the local
Community to terminate the Cooperative Agreement.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider, Miesch
NO: None
ABSENT: Nohe

E. Closed Session:
Closed session with counsel to discuss trial or settlement strategy regarding specific pending
litigation pursuant to MCL15.268 € regarding the Township of Rose v. Kreiner, Case No. 22-192542-
CZ since an open meeting would have a detrimental financial effect on the settlement or litigation
position of the Township.

Page B of 7 BOSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARDY MELTING Pbey 403, 24043



Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to go into closed session {(at 7:38pm). Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Milier, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: None
Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to go back into open session (at 7:53pm). Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miesch, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

8. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: June 1, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: June 6, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: May 15, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1.

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgoyv.com

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: june 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

F. NoHaz Event: Saturday, June 3, 2023 from 8:00am - 2:00pm at Oxford Middle School, 1420

Lakeville Rd, Oxford, MI at www.nchaz.com.
9. Miscellaneous Reports

A. N.O.C.F.A.: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated that the meeting was cancelled.

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Miesch stated the meeting was cancelled.

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls read from the HAYA report in the agenda packet.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated the cement for the signs went in and the signs should be
up by the end of the month. Many of the balls on the new fence in Brookins Cemetery have been
stolen on more than one occasion. Putting out flags for veterans before Memorial Day.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated the meeting was cancelled.

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they added gravel to parking area at Rose
Ponds.

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they are working on events.

Page bof 7 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING By 10, 2023



H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she will be attending the Memorial Day
Ceremony at the Great Lakes National Cemetery. Old Town Hall demolition has started. Asked the
old window be saved and may be needed in the future. Sprays, wipes and tablets for mosguito
Jarvae is in the office for Rose Township residents. Road Commission will complete
grading/chloride this week. NOCFA responded to a priority 1 medical emergency on Cogshall, but a
train was blocking the road. It caused a fourteen-minute delay. She is working on a solution.

Clean-up day: Rose Twp clean-up day brought 245 cars and 110 tires, Overall, it was a great day.

10. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes)
Will Love: Addressed the board: Discussed NOCFA budget. It is wrong that there is not an open

public comment before each item vote. It Is wrong to just raise people’s taxes for the
SAD's. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she will never do it again.
Linda Watson-Call: Addressed the board: Congratulated Deputy Clerk Renee Kraft on her MiPMC

certification.
Gisela Lendle King: Addressed the board: Concerns about spraying in the area, She became

extremely ill from the toxins. She wants to know what her rights are as a property
owner and who will protect her from exposure of these sprays.

11. Adjournment: 8:14pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

Page 7 of 7 ROSE TOVWNSHIP GEGULAR BOARD MEETHYG Mgy Y 2023



YIGANI034

YISWIAON

" u3goloo

YHABNIL LTS

1snony

ATne

annr

AYN

THdY

HOWYIN

A HgEd

AOVNG

._.mz ufJN_qm > 13N ATHINOIN L3N HINOW 13N ATHINGW L3N ATHINOW JINATHINCI 13N ATHINOW 23N ATHINGIH LaN ATHINOW L3N KTHINGIN JIN ATHINGOW L3N LTHINONW 13N ATHINDN
G8°2J9'GL Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G8'G98°CL 02°9.l2%- GEZEL 0789 G208 13N
§Lesl'Le 000 000 0G0 00°0 Q0°0 000 000 SLPL6'9 oz i9l's G802’ 0279809 &¢'ElE's 1NO Aivd V1oL
0008y Lt 00 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000826 00688y 00 L¥E's 00°6¥L'11L 0069 {0,034 §33d WLOL
00°0S i 000 000 000 00°C 000 ao0'o 000 00°082'61 00°588% o00'LPs's 00'sPL'LL 00°629° @034 TVioL
000 000 000 000 0o'0 00’0 SNOINYTIIOSIN
Q00 000 coo 000 00°0 000 {4sN) ANaNNS
00’6y 00'6¥ 0029 coe 000g 007901 JT1 H0LOVHINGD
001812 000LLL 00'ece 00rges 00081’z 00ZLLT ST TWOINYHIIN
o0'6¥E'Y 00964 00°025 0G'66% 20'¥89°'L  00'0S8 334 ONtgNNTd
00°LO9'LL 00'8l5'e 00°€SF'L 00°80L'L 00'6¥l°c 00°€le'e 334 WOIRILOF TS
00'0ZZCe 00292l 0028eC 00°185'2 00°ge¥y  00'6Z2 §334 ONIgINg
00°0Z8’L 0068 00°G61 0o'ege 00092 00°99 MIIATE NV a'ig
@3AIZOTY STT4
SLZSLLE 00'C 00°0 00’0 00’0 000 000 000 G1¥i69 02°191'8 glg02's 02°960'9 8£ElLs alvd TVLOL
00829 098 0551 05¢gse 00vee 0985 12Ruoo J3d JaIo
00°000°9 ocooz' L 00°00Z'L 00°00Z'1L 00002}k 00°00Z'L YNV 3
00 0LE' Y 08°.¢6 SGFLEL 06'68. G967 /%8 0L610) TWOINVHOINW
0L'cez'e S.'G§i¢C 58°029'L 0g°0G6e 05°162 0L%el ONIFNATd
S0°L6L'8 00'898°L 085222 S¥SiTL G8°296°'L Stesi'l WHRLOATT
00'08L'2 006'952°) 00'¢g9’'L 00008’ L 00°09¢°L  QC0L8 ONIaTINg
110 arvd
g0¢ 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 29 98 374 FAS 1S IVIOL
.8 al gl ] oL <l TYOINVHOI #
eC g 9l € € 8 ONIBWNTd #
g0L zz 0% Ll 0z ol TYORILOS T3 #
oLl 2z GZ 02 e 4’ ONICTTING #
SNOILOFdSNI
LLL g 0 0 0 0 0 1] L1 a9l a9l L4 T TVLOL
ge 2] Z g 8 gl TYOINYHDTN
el € [4 L g Z ONIgWNTd
gt 0] 9 14 9 6 TWOIHLO3 T3
b 0 L 0 0 0 Sd-v 38N oY
£e A G 9 ¥ l oNIaINg
- aanssi SLIWId
STVLOL 24d AON 100 d3S onv nr NOr AVIN ddv HVYiN gddd  Nvr

"1d3d ONIATING ALA €202 dJIHSNMOL 3IS0Y




<
L]
o
o
o

Ll

SIVLO]

{(4O0Y) TaNVd HVI0S

(ONNOYD) STINVA Mv10S

GOWZY TVILNIQISTe

MIN TYILNITQIST:

NOLLIJQY TYIINIAIST:

AIVd3x

HOUOL

$700c

SNYYE 3104

OSIA

HWOH FT190N

TVRELSNAON

FOVYD

HVdaY M4

LNIWISVYE HSINIS

OWn=a

»o3d

INN-OaNOD

AONIH TYIOHIANCD

AMIN TYIOMAWNOD

NCILLIOAY TYIONANINGD

FQQFQVN\-QVQQN(DOOON(‘!NQO

1

SuddV JHEMLONELS I8N oY

STVIOL 230 AON 120

d3s onv Inr

NN AVIN ddV  ¥VIN 934 Nvr

diysumo] osoy / NMOAM VMg LINSId DNIQ1ING €202




anNar

FA]

THedy

HOUYIN

Advnygad

AMYNINGT

HIEN=E03Iq

HIFWIAON

¥IN0L00

I3awsLdds

LEN9ny

Anr

._.mz >|_w_<m> J3N ATHINOY 13N ASTHLNOW L3N ATHINOW JIN ATHANOW L3N LTHINOW JAN AHINOW 13N ATHINOW 130 ATHENOW 15N ATHINOW L3N ATHINGOW 24N ATHINOA L3N ATHINGIH
S6'PSr e 000 §8698'¢L 029/2°c- S8ZEL  0/TG9°C G920 S OEL'Z- 08G9/ % GE99E8'G  08'69ZC  0.998% 0565871 13N
S0'¥£0'89 000 SL'PIB'0  0T191'8 GL'80T'S 0£'960'0 GEZ/E'G GO 8.9 O0C882C GO'LOE'Q 0Z'16Z2'9 0S0ZL'S 0/9¢S'G 1no arvd V101
00°68V'LOL 000 00°082°6F 00G88'v 00'L¥E'S 00'6FZ'LL 00'S/9'S O0ESH'Y Q0PSO0L 00'899°LL 00°125'8  00°286°0L 00°9/8'/  0O3YS¥34 L0
00'68F'LGL 000 00°08'6L 00'988°F 00°LYE'S 00°69ZLL 00°619°C 00°SSH'v 00°HSO'OL 00°'899°LL 00°125°6  00°286°0L 00°9.8°Z Q.03 TY.i0L
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 SNOANYTIIOSIN
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 (4SN) AMGNNS
00°€5G 00'6¥ 0029 00 00°0¢ 00'90L  00°9L 0009 00°GZ 00'L6 00°91 00°9% 394 HOLOVHINGD
00°ZS¥ 7L 00°0LL"L  00'6Z€  00°958  00°0BL'Z 00°ZLL'Z 00'65S'1 00°889°) 00688  00°2/8°'L 008/ 00VI6 $33d TYDINVHOIN
00°282°0L 0096/ 000c5 00667 00'789°'L 00'0S8 00098  00'80F  O0'SPE  00°9€8') 00'06%'L 00'96F'L S334 ONIFWNTd
00°620'92 00'8/5°€  00'€SF'} 00'80L'L 00'6VL'S 00'CLET O00°CSE'L 00H9L'T 00°G0S‘€ 00'80S'Z  00'1968°L 00'CLE? ST TYOM LTI
00'Z85'sY 00C/9'7L O00CEE'T 00°1SS'Z 00°9SH¥P 006ZZ  00'SY 00'¥L2'G 00'S0¥'9 00686'C 00°20¥'9 00/82'C $334 SNITINE
00'560'% 00'6.8 00'S6L  00'S2E 00092 0059 000 00026 0098  000ZS 00028  00°092 MIIATH NYd g
AEAIRDEN €534
S0'veo'e9 00’0 SL'PLE'0  0Z'19L'8 ©1'80T'S 0C°960'0 SE'TIE'S $8°€8/0 07'88Z'C S9°L0E'9 0Z'1ST'9  0£0ZL'9 01985 aivd 1v¥L0L
05'689'c 0S°2.8 06'G/L 05262 00¥%E€Z 049G 00°0 00'89F  0S60F  00°89F 0089%  00'¥EC Pequod jod 230
00°006°ZL 00002k 00002’k 0000Z°L 00°002't 00°00Z°) 00°0SLL 00°05L'L 00°05L°L 00°0SLL  00°0SL°L 000SL'L HIANIVLIY
05'8¢1°6 06°/£6 9SPLEL 06'68.  S6/¥8  0L6L0'L SSOVZL 0189 SH0L9 00'€0. G8'08F  GG'508 TYSINVHOTWN
09°086'9 6.6/2 S8'029°L 0£0SC 09L6C OL¥Z. 0Z9S0'L SPese  ovlge §e2Z. GTISE  09'Lbb ONIENMId
S¥'616'6lL 00'898°L 0£'STZ'C S¥'GIZ'L GR'ZE'L SHBSY'L 0L 996 SO¥9F'L SZ'S8LZT 68/£8'L  0ZGLG'L GEBSLL TYORLOTT3
00'0LE'GL 00'SSL°L 00629’} 00°00£'L 00°09S'L 0006  00°S9ST 00°0/L'L 00'G9€°L 00'S9E‘L  00°6SZ'L 000¥0‘L ONIQUNG
N0 Givd
b9 0 z9 98 514 18 IS 0.2 A4 09 9g 09 £g TvioL
€1 ot gl 6 ]} €l 148 L oL B 9 ol WOINVHOIIN #
W £ 9L S ¢ 8 ok ¢ 4 6 G L ONIGWM I #
8ZZ 44 0¢ A 0z gl Gz 4 g2 Ll zZ2 0z WOIRHLOIIE #
yee Z Sz 0z e ¥l L 8l [ 1z 1z 9l ONIITING #
SNOILLOIdSNI
L9z 0 9¢ 9l 9l 144 T4 123 (X4 1z £z [ d 8z vLOL
89 g9 4 g 6 el ¥ 0L g g e 9 TYOINYHOTW
0¢ € Z L G Z g A 1 1 ¥ 4 ONIENMTD
6 0l 9 ¥ 9 6 L A2 Zl Z z ¥l TYORLO=TT
b 0 L g 8] ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sd4v 38N ov
89 Ll G 9 ¥ L 0 8 B L Vi 2 oNIdIINg
G=NSS] SLiNYAd

STVIOL NAOr AVIN AdY HYiA g3+ NYr 23d AON 100 d3is onvy anr

"Ld3d ONIATING QLA TVISId €2/220Z2 dJIHSNAMOL IS0y




Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors
Minutes of May 4, 2023

- Hoty Area -

Sreagthearg el
Thouugh Commeray Invaivemsd

Meeting called to order at 3:33 pm by President Tena Alvarado

“Members Present: Tena Alvarado, Cherie Monette, Nancy Hanks, Teresa Blaska, Janie
Andrews, Karen Kluwe

Others present: Samantha Balcom, Linda Blair, Pau!l Harrington, Pete Deahe

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda as amended by Karen Kluwe, second by
Janie Andews. Motion Carried '

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report as presented by Nancy Hanks,
second by Cherie Monette. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: The treasurer's report for April, 2023 was shared. There were depaosits of
$100.00. Total expenses of 1137.00. The ending balance is $40759.89 in the general account.
The payroll account has a balance of $12682.55. Motion to accept report from Karen Kluwe,
support from Teresa Blaska. Motion Carried.

Case Worker’s Report: There were 5 new cases for April, all school related. There were also
6 information and referrals. The caseworker is currently off recovering from surgery. Anna
Torres is currently covering the HAYA caseload during that time. Tasha is expected to return

May 22, 2023.

COMMUNITY REPORTS

Groveland Township: Vacant

Holly Township: Absent

Rose Township: Absent

Springfield Township: Absent

Village of Holly: Paul Harrington — nothing to report.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair — The broncho press was sent out. Career day at HMS on
5/4/23. Blessings in a backpack - Last delivery will be on 5/9/23. Golf fundraiser coming up
on 9/16/23 at Fenton Farms.

Police Liaison — Chief Jerry Narsh — Absent

Holly Chamber of Commerce — Cherie Monette — Director of Library working on three-year
plan. Concerts in the park and food trucks will begin in June.

Standing Committees

A. Skill Building — 9 applications received totaling $845.00



B. Youth Recognition — Cherie Monette shared that 6 youth will be recognized on May

18, 2023 at 7:00pm. The theme will be deserving desserts.

C. Camp — Tena Alvarado shared that she reached out to elementaries for families that
would go want to go to camp. One family so far is being sent to camp Ohiyesa.
Working with a second family. Also looking into Tim Horton’s camp.

D. HAYA Scholarship — Teresa Blaska shared that one application has been received
and will be awarded at the HHS awards banguet. Discussed making formal motion
to increase award to $1000 as was discussed in budget approval. Motion from Tena
Alvarado, support from Karen Kluwe to increase from 2 - $500 scholarships annually
to 2 - $1000 scholarships annually. Motion carried.

Old Business

A. Let's Talk — Cherie Monette shared that the discussion had led to a suggestion to
carry D&O insurance to protect board members. Currently being checked on.
B. Memorial Day Parade — HAYA will participate in parade. New wreath donated to be

placed at the ceremony.
C. Pride Day — Will be held on June 10, 2023 from 1-6pm at Lakeside Park. HAYA will

hand out popcorn from Trillium.

New Business

A. Car Shows — Sign-up is now available for Wednesdays to sell popcorn.
B. Teen Block Party — Will be held on June 9, 2023 from 7-9pm at Crapo Park. HAYA

will hand out popcorn from Trillium.
C. School Supplies — Applications are currently being updated and reviewing supplies

to prepare for school supply needs.
D. HAS Events — Health and Wellness enrollment fair will be held on August 5, 2023

from 11am — 1:30PM. HAS parent camp will be held on August 26, 2023 from
8:30AM - 1:30PM.

Meeting adjourned at 4:38 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Teresa Blaska



00°C

000 000 000 0o o 00" 0 SHINAANS 0B00-~9ZL-TOT-T0T
0o 000 000 [olehy 000 000 SHSNEAXE (X SUNHRIM 000-TZL-T0T-10T
0% L8 527902 06" LET GLTERP T GO 08%7T 00°059°t INFHTA LA 000-8TL-TOT~I0T
SF° L8 £5°8GT 8T 50T LT P0TT oo-gse’t 00-gsz’'t SENEL TIOUAYd 000-GTL-TOT-10T
000 0ot o 00°0 (oToRdlv] 000 000 HONVINSNT HITYEH 000-70L~TOT-T0T
0c-Lg 05 290’2 00°GLE’T 08" LEF'¥T 00°006°9T 000688t SEOYM-SHEILSONL 000-20L-TOT-TOT
SHELSOYL - ToT 3deg
000 0070 00°0 (oTolls] 0070 00" 0 000 3dsa TRIOL
000 000 oe-o 0G0 00°0 0070 I2E0CHd SNOTIIWAONTY IDILIO dMI T00~0L6-000-10T
000 000 0070 a0 0 Q0" 9 00" G AIIN0 TYLIIED 000-0L6-000-T0T
000 3dag
saIn3Tpusdxy
LZTTO0T (g0 9zz’e) LG 60T EET Z0"86L'8TZ T 00 ELS 9T T 00°ZLS'9TZ T SEONIATY TYIOL
LE 00T (zo-szz'ed LS 60T EET TO'86L'BTE’T 00" CLS'9TE T 00°2L5’9T2'T 000 3dag TRIOL
000 0o o 00°0 000 000 000 SHAASNTAL 000-669-000-T0T
ET 28 €7 771 00" 0 LG G586 00°000°ZT Liade[oJe R AN SINFHESUNEWITY NOLLOETH Z00O-068-000-T0T
0070 000 (oToRdls] 000 000 Q0o SIATEDEY ROILOFIIOD LS T00-063-000-T0T
60786 SEBLT 000 GL°0ZZ'6 00 0CY ‘s 00° 007 ‘6 T34 XYL TOOHDS dINANS 000-069-000-T0T
go'o 000 000 000 000 00°0 SUYHX ¥OIMd RO¥d FENNTARY 000-889-000~T0T
0o o (oToRdlo] 000 060 0G0 0070 SIAIZOEE AMANNS 000-~$89-000-10T
00" C 000 00°0 00790 000 0o o HONVTYE QNAA SFE WOEI SNOIIVINdAO¥ddY TO0-089~000~T0T
297621 (ZE°Z296°T) SZ ILT’E 2828621 0000070t 00°00070T FHOONI WEHIO 000~08%-000-T0T
000 0c-9%0’y 00°0 Q00 00°9%0°% 00 9%0 Y SHHI NOTIVEISINIHIY d¥s 000~8L8-0C00-TOT
6666 ¥T°0 000 98796572 00°LES’Z 00-Les’e SLATHDM TOYINCD ISHd 000~9.5-000-T0T
00 ¢ 000 0o 0 00" 0 0o-Q 00°0 SNOTIINETININOD ® SNOILYNOQ 000~GL8~000-T0T
99°88 IS ¥89°1T g8e-g88’L 6F"GTE ‘16 00 000 E0T 00°000°E0T SIAIFEOTE FASYET ¥EMOL 000-699-000-T0T
0070 007 00§°T 0070 0070 00 00s T 00°006°T SEILTYACE ONY INZH 000~899-000-T0T
LZ LG z8 992’2 897201702 8T GEL'08B 00°000°€8 00'0007ER SIAIZOHE AL TTEYD ‘000~L99-000-T0T
0gt0 00" 0 ot e 000 0070 00" 0 SSEDOY IHONYHNI AINNOD 000-599-000-TCT
Z0°E0T  (TE"#5L) LLTFD6'T TE"P5L/GT 00° 000’52 00°000‘ST SANTATAIC ¥ ISTIELINI 000-$99-~000-T0T
00°00T  {00°LT) 000 00" LT 0o o 00°0 HONTARY SEILIIAILOY WE¥Vd 000-£99-000-T0T
00°0 00" 00g 00°0 (o1eRlo] 0o o0s 00" 00§ SHYNLIEANOL ANY SHENIA 000~E65-000-T0T
0070 ooo 000 000 000 000 SETYS—-SEOIANHES HOI FOUVHD 000-Z%9~000-T0T
000 00°000°% 0070 000 00" 000°% 00°000°F% SEEA NOIIYDITddY HNINOZ 000-0T9-000-T0T
EE°ET 0e-068 ‘e 00°0 00" 00% 00°000°E 00"000°E TEI NOISIATA QNYT 000-609-000-T0T
0070 0O 00S‘T 000 0070 00°008°T 00°005°T S¥EI STYREAAY A0 qUY¥0d 000-809-000-T0T
00°0 00 0os’e 0070 000 00-00s‘e o0 o0s‘z SHAS NOISSIWWOD ONINNYIAE 000-£409-000-T0T
00°0 00" 0 000 0070 (oToRdo] 0co TYIDEES-SHOIATAS TENNYIS 000-909-000-TO0T
000 000 a0°0 0C-0 000 0070 HNOONT INYND 000-065-000-10T
000 000 000 000 000 000 SINERAYE /SINANESHAHKIME IOEr0Ed 000-88%-000-10T
£6°90T (66°G8T‘F¥) 6% S6L‘66 66°£007289 00 8T8’ LEY 00" BTB‘LED ONTYYHS SONTAT 0T0-%L6-000-T0T
o g 0070 000 [aloldi] 0c o0 0070 IONTATE NYTId HODSEY NYDTIEHY 000-825-000-T0T
Coto 00008 ag-o 000 00°008 007008 SHESHNEDIT 90a Q00-LLF~000-TOT
00°0sT  (00°00%) 00-ose 067009 007 00% 00°00% SLIWHEES FHHIO 090-9L%~000-TOT
0070 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°T SEHET NOILOETIOD UNY S$TTLTYNED 000~-SFF-000-T0T
000 00°000°T 000 00°0 007000°T 00°000°T XYL ALYESOEE NVHI JEHIO-SIRYL 000-£2%-000-10T
00°0 (s]oRls] 000 000 000 000 X¥I AI¥EIONd TYNOSHHE QI¥AND 000~-02%-000-T0T
LO°LE ST FLI'E 000 SST9LE’p0E Q0" TIG‘ETE 0o 1IE’ETE SROIIOETIION XYL INTIIND 000-0TF-000-T0%
060 21ded
SznUaasyd
QHOE TYEENED - TOT pung
amEsn (REONEY) JRION (4o%a) ¥oNI (REONSY) HHON IRSANG TEONHNY Isisang NOILATEOSHEA HEEHAN 19
190" % AONYTYE £Z/TE/SD HIMOW £Z0E/TE/50 £T-2202 TERIDTEO
ETEYIIVAY 04 ALIAIIDY EONYTIYE dIX £Z~ZZ02

9z/T rabeg

JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥Od IMOdHMd MINITANIFEXH aN¥Y FONFATT

£20T/1E/90 SNICGNA dOIUHEd

dmr ssoy :gQ
HIGHET -x8sn

WE S¥:E0 £202/80/90



0o-e

00°00¢

g0°9 000 00" 00E QG008 SHSNEAXE JESYNERIE 000-T2L-GT2-T0T
LS 98 89665 Z1°068 Ze"Tve ‘6 00°T0S‘0T 00°T0G 0T hfuicicrspavice:d Q00-8TL-STZ-TOT
rAREY: 96 %09 LY BEL PO FET '8 00" 66L°8 00°66L78 SEAXYI TICYXYd 000-STL-8TE~T0T
L3°T6 00°00L a0 Q0L 00 00L L 00°00% ‘8 00" 00% ‘8 FONTINENT HIIVIHR 000-¥0L-512-T0T
000 00" 000701 000 Q00" 0 00000071 00 00070T SADYM WEETO ISSY AWIL IdY¥d TOO-£04-§T2-T0T
L9716 28°ETF‘E a5 gIv’s BT 6%S LE 00" £96 ‘0% 00" €96 ‘07 \ SEOYM MEITO ALOAC 000-€£0L-5TZ-T0T
L9°16 06 LEE‘S 05 Leg’s 0S-¢LL'8s 00" 080799 00° 0580799 SEOYM~TITTO 000-20L-5TZ-TO0T
IO - 57z adag
00°0 007880795 00°0 00°0 00 8E0’9E 00°8€0795 d0SSESSY — 607 Ided TRA0L
Q-0 0o o 0o o oot o elolly 0gTo SNCILITYDSEAS/DNILITN/ S3NT 000-0£8-602-T0T
00°0 000 00 0 000 oo-o 000 SESIAYES SAOINYTITIOSIN TO0-208-602-T0T
000 00 8€E0‘9g 0070 0070 00°8E09S Q07 8ED“9S HOSSESSY- TYALIYILNGD 000-208-602-T0T
0070 00" 0 et 0 060 000 600 83ITd4NS 000-924-602-T0T
00" G 000 2] (s [o2as) 00" 90 00" 0 QEN/ Y014 YEAOTARI 0O0~5TL~602~T0T
0070 000 00°0 00" 0 00°90 000 SEOTIAYES TEOTYIID 0T0-20L-602~T0T
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 ONISSESSY-SEDIAYES TYNOSHEI 000-20L-602-T0T
MOSSESSY - 607 3dea
98°¢€z 6T 68T TL 00-0 T8°0T£’'22Z 00005 €6 00°005°¢€8 SNOTLoETE — 16T 3deQ TR3Oon
000 007000°2 000 0C°0 0o 000‘e 00000’z SHESYHOMOd INIWIINDH TIYHS 000~ZL6~T6T~T0T
00°0 co*o ooo 00" 0 000 000 IYTIING TEITIYD 000-0L6-T6T-T0T
0070 0o-ooo‘sz s]olls] 000 0o-oco’se Q0-oo0‘se TONYNEINIVH QY SYI¥dTd 000-0E6-TET-T0T
82°2% 13°0%E°‘E 000 GE"659'E 00 06G"L 00°0007L DONIHSITEAE ANY ONILNINI 000-006-T6T-T0T
LT LS 9% 26¥% Q0" o ¥GTLO0T Q0°006°T 00 00s T EOYITIN 000~098-16T-10T
000 00°000‘E 0070 0070 00°000°€ 00 000°E SATHSUEANEN 3 SNINIVEI 000-0£8-16T-T0T
£5°84 ZT E£T1'6 00°0 8L°9L872T 007000722 00-000722 SEOIANES YOIDEASNI NCILOITE T00-208-16T-T0T
S0 LE SZ°9EQ’S 0070 SLTESE T 00°00C”8 0070008 SEDIAYES CHEIIVIINOD 000-208-16T-10T
000 00700079 000 000 0000079 o009 FSNEIKE ONITIVH 000-6ZL-T6T-TO0T
0070 00 000 2T 000 0070 00°000°2T ooTooo’et SHSNIEXT NOILDITE FIgvEsEnamwIzd 000-8ZL~T6T~T0T
SL'GT G 96174 go-o GETE08'T 00°000°L 00" 000°L SEIT4LNS 000-92L-T6T~T0T
00°0 00" 0 000 ot o 0ot e 000 QHAR/¥OTA ¥FACTIHI-SNOTINITE 000-GTL-T6T-T0T
00" 0 00°0 000 0070 (1o Rdlo] 000 SHDIANHS TUYNOSHEJI 000-Z0L-T6T-TO0T
SROLIDETE ~ 1671 3dsq
£0°88 T6°006°2T 0E°T26°8 60°806 76 00°608'L0T 00°608°L0T HOSTANFANS - TLT 3deq TR3og
0ot o 00°008°T 00°0 00" 0 067 008°T 007 008°T FONYMOTTTY HOYHTIN 000-088-TLI-TOT
gg*9 6Z°LET 00" 0 TL 2T 0000z 00002 SEITIENS 000~9ZL~TLT-TOT
000 00° 002 000 00" 0 00° 002 00°002 SHSNEJYE QHSNALHIHY 000-TEL~TLT~TOT
L9716 ?2°£E§ 9L"EEG 9¢€°1.8°¢G 00°G0%'9 005079 INEHTIT LT 000-8TL-TLE~TOT
6T G8 £0°T06 99°68¥ L67222°% 00°¥2T’9 00" 521’9 SEXYIL TIOYAYL GO0-STL~TLT~TOT
E9° L6 §¥-91¢ BE-Q0E'T SGTET0'ET 00 QEE’ET 00" 0EE’'ET EINTINSKI HITYHEH 0O0-50L-TLI~TOT
LB SL 00°526°¢ 00°00E’T 0O°GLO'2T 007000791 0000079t INYISISSY ¥0SIAYEANSg 000-E0L~TLT-T0T
L9°TE 0GTLEE’S 05 LEE’S 05°ZTL'8S 00" 0S0 kS e 0S0° %9 SEDYM-MOSIAIEIAS 000-20L~TLT~T0T
BOSIaMEINg - TLI 3deg
S0"L8 8T LTS'T 89°LT9'1 EL GBE 9T 00" ET1G’6T 00 E£1576T SEELSOEI — 70T 3dsg Te30L
Q070 0o 00T oo 000 00" 00T 007 00T EOMNEMOTIV HOVETIN 000-098-T0T-TOT
ssanitpusdxy
QROE TYEENES - T0T pund
adasn {FACNEY) WEON (40oMa} WONT (FEONEY) MION IEOTAE JEANENE hAccolelst=d HOILIT¥DSEa MEEHON 1D

1908 % FONYIVE £2/1£/60 HINORK £E20Z/1E/50 £C+¢202 TYNIDIEO

ATIETIVAY ¥0d AIIATIOY HONYTYE G1a gz-zzoe
£20Z/TE/S0 ONIANIT QOTHES dml 980¥ €0
HIggaag xesn

92/%2 abeg

dTHSNMOL H50d ¥CZ L¥OdM MEINLIONZEAXE UNY dONTATY

Wd S¥:E£0 £20Z/80/90



0070

000

000 0070 0G0 00" 0 AGNTIRT FOVITIHN DF4 000-088-L82-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 o4 /ADYLE0d 000-62L-LBE-T0T
00°0 000 00" 0 0070 000 000 SEITddNs o3d 000-%2L-L8Z-10T
00°0 000 0o 0 0070 0070 0o 0 SHSNEINE CESENGHIERT 000-T2L-L82-TOT
000 000 0o 0 000 000 0o 0 LNFRTI LT 000-8TL-LBEZ-TOT
00" 0 000 eJopll+! GO0 00" 0 00" 0 SEXYL TIO¥RYd 000-STL-LBE~TOT
000 000 000 0070 000 G- o FONVHNSKI HITYHH 000-%0L-~LBZ-T0T
000 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 000 MOLVHLSININGY 98d 000-20L~LBZ~T0T

INTHNETACH/NOIIYONGE DITEnd - L8z 3ded
gL 8L ELFRLZT B6°Z5L°0T L9 69Z'LE 00" ¥I0°CS 00" %1009 SANNOYD ¥ DNIATING - §3% 3dsq T=i0l
000 0070 000 (sToRlls] 0070 0070 EONYNIINIYH ALITIOVE-I100V-CEAYISH Z00-0£6-592-T0T
00790 000 (o [vlls] (a1oRs] 000 00" 0 EONYNELNIVH ALITIOVI-INAOOOY QEAYHSEY 100-0£6-552-10T
G9° LY TLTTGEOT €7 197 ‘8 62 8¥2 12 Q0°000z¢ g0-000‘2E FONYNIINIVH aNY S9IvdEy 000-0£6-592-10F
17°G8 59 2EY I¥° €564 SETLLL'S 00" 002’6 00°002’s SEILITIIA 000-026-5%2-T0T
00" 0L I0°50T SLTEE 66°FFZ 00" 0SE 00~ 0GE HONYMOTTY EICEITIH 000-098-5%2-T0T
£6°6 LZ°0%¢E 00T o EL"BE 00°00¥% 00 00% SHEITAANS ONIQTIRG 000-9ZL-G32-T0T
0G0 0o g 000 000 000 0C°0 SESNEAXE GESHEOTRITS 000~12L-592~T0T
0L°T6 FECLZT 96" LT 96 L0F’T 00°GES’T 00°GES’T INEREE T LEY 000-8TL-C9E-10T
¥9° 16 £T° 86 68 L6 LLT9L0'T 00"SLT'T 00" 6LT'T SENYL TIO¥AYd 000-GTL-692-T0T
g0-o oot o 000 00°0 000 060 AONVENSNI HITYEH 000-70L~G92-~T0T
L9716 Z0T6LT'T PSTELET 86 FLDFT 0O HSE’ST Q0 FGE‘ST INFHEDYNYH SEILITIONVA 000-£0L-C692-T0T
00°0 oo oo 0070 (oTollo] 0070 SEOYM NYIQQLSOD 000-20L-59Z~T0T

SANNOYS I ANIGTING - §%7 3deg
8976 88°L0E‘0OT FTLEY 2T ZI 6EF/0CT Q0 L¥LIOFT Q0 LELIOVT HEINeYEEl - g2 3deg Teaol
EQ" 18 g5 eee IV 612 8F LLE’T 00 00L'T 00T 0oL T ADNYMOTTY FOYETIIN 000-038-£52-T0T
000 0o o 0070 0070 000 oo o 3174408 000-%2L-ESZ-T0T
00°00T  (00°908) 00°%0¢ 00706 000 00°0 SESNIIXT JESUOEHRIT 000-TZL-£52-T0T
L9°T6 89 7L Z1°6L8 ZET92%°6 00 T0S ‘0T 00" T0S ‘0T INZREEI IR 000-8TL~£52~T0T
ET €6 06" %FS 61°08% 0T"88F ‘L 0L EED’S 00" £E0°8 SAXYI TIO¥AYd 000-GTL-E6Z-T0%
56" L6 7 8TE SPTLEE T 89618161 00" 00G ST 00 00SST HONYENSNT HITYEH 000-F0L-E£GZ-T0T
L9 16 FEUETR’E 9G ETT’E 9L 695 LE 00 €96 ‘0% 00°€96 0% SEOYM ¥YTIASYIEI ALALHA 000-E0L-£5E-TOT
L9°16 06 LEE’S 0G°LEE’S 06°ZTL'8% 00°0S0°%9 007050 %9 SEOYM WEENSYTIL 000-20L-€52-TOT
YHEASYTEL - £5¢ 3daq
86766 0£°0 e[oRle] 0L LEGT Q088671 00°8£6°T METATI A0 qY¥0€ - L¥g 3deg TR3I0L
0o o 0070 0o 0 Joe! 000 0070 EONYMOTTY FIVITIR 000-098-4LF2-T0T
0G0 00°0 oo 000 000 0o-o SNINIVEL G00-0E8-LFZ-T0T
8L°66 0E" 0 0o g OL"LET 00 BET 00°8ET SENYL TI0¥AYE 000~6TL-LFZ-T0T
00°00T 000 oled] 0o 008’T 00T 0o08’T 0C008°T SEOUM-MATARY J0 ddg 000-20L~LFZ-T0T
MATARY J0 QU¥0d - L¥Z 3ded
€6 18 80" 120'EZ L9°9gZ T 26 I6L°STT 00 ET8’'SFT 00"ET8 87T MEETD - ¢1z 3deg TEIOL
£E°9E Z1° 6496 (sToRdls] 88 ¥¥S 00°005°T Q00061 HONEMOTTY HOVETIH 000-098~512~T0T
000 000 (I 060 000 00°0 9LDDY SEDIANMES TILOVILNCD 000-208-612~T0T
SL 8L 00058 00° 06T 00" 0ST ' 00" 000°F 00°0007% AAYLTEOES ONTITH00FS 000-T08-~5TZ~I0T
0o 0 00°00€ 0070 Q0" 0 00°00g 00°00€E SHITAA0S 000~9ZL~5TZ-T0T
saIniTpuadzy
aMOE TYEINED - 10T pund
agsn (WEONEY) WION (dDEA) ¥ONT (FEONEY) HaON LE9CNd qEQNERY LEHCNY NOILETE0SEa IEERAN 1D

IHdg % IONYIYE £Z/T€/50 HINOW £E0T/TE/ GO €2-2e0¢ TYNIDIHED

ATEYIIEAY WOE ALIALLDY IONYTIVE LA £Z-2E0T
£202/TE/50 ONIANE QOTIVWHE dry, @80y 1€Q
AIddda fxssn

9z/g  :8beg

dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0Jd JH0d¥d EUALIGNIAXE ONY ANNTATI

Hd SP:g0 £202/80/90



oco

000

0070 000 0o ¢ 00°0 SHOYM HTHYLSNOD 000-Z0L-T0E-TOT
INFREOMCANE HONYNIQE0 — 10£ adag:
000 00" 0LO'ET6 0070 00’0 00 0LOETE 00 GLO'ETE SONLA MTHIO OL SHEASNYEL - 067 3deg TmIcl
0070 000 000 000 000 000 GNRE FINIDNEISVIANT / SNYEL Z0P-666-062-T0T
0070 oot o 000 00°0 000 00°0 aNnE 9%d SUTISNYEL SNIIVERd0 S5Z-666-062-T0T
0070 ooo 000 000 000 0070 aMAd dSNI - O0T1H/SHEISNTEL 67C~666-062~10T
000 000 000 0070 00°0 000 i D8I 0L SYZTISNYAL Q¥ Z—-666—-06Z-T0T
000 00°0LO'GE 00" 0 (a[oadls] 00" QLD GZ 00°0L0 52 aNnE AAIENED/ SYEISNTIL 50Z-666-06Z-T0T
00°0 00-000‘888 Q00 Q00 00° 000888 0070007888 aNnd BEId/HEISNTIL 90Z-666-062-T0T
0o o- Q00 co-0 0o g 000 000 DS IH-SHEASNTIL 000-666-062-T0T
SGNNI ¥MEHIO O SYRASNYTEL - 067 3deg
TE" 18 TF9T0’ZE 9ET00L'Y 65 EBZ’'6ET 00" 00E'TLY 00 00E‘TLT SADIAYAS TVHINTD ~ 58z 3dea TE3OL
9% LT TF-¢Z8 000 65 FLT 00°000°T Q0000’1 SHSYHIENd INAHATNOH TTYHS 000-2L6-682-T0T
65° LT Qu-zel've 000 00*8LZ’S 00 000 ‘0% 007000 '0¢€ HOTIELYAONHEY TIVH dME TO0-0LE-68B2-T0T
000 Qoo 00°0 00" 0 0070 0o 0 AYILOO TYLILYD 000-0L6-68Z-TOT
Go-o 0070 0o o 000 0070 000 MOVEEOYYHD XYL 000-956-682-T0T
00T00T  (FZ 20E°T) ZE"¥8E AN AV 00" 0 000 SOCENYITADSIH 000-556-682-TQT
00" 0 0o 0 000 0o o 000 000 AORYNIINIYH TOIENED/I00Y QEAYESHE T00~0£6-~687~T0T
00°0 000 0070 0070 000 0o o TINUNTINIVH/IIVATE INIWdINDE EOIAI0 000~-0E6~682~T0T
000 000 000 0070 0070 0o 0 ININESENGNIT ATEILDACEd ¥IH 000-525-68E-10T
€E°00T  (QF-sL) 000 0y 6L0'%E 00700082 00700032 EONYINSHT 000-015-682-T0T
ZZ°98 00-802 00"9L5 00 262’8 GeT005°% 00°008°S ONIHSITANd ONY ONILNIYEA 000-006-68Z-T0T
PEFIT  (LE"G¥S) 99°Z¥y LETSFT’S 00 006°F 00" 005"F SINFRAYd HSYET 000-8G68-682-T0T
L5 e8 CTUTI8F ‘T £9°BCT $6°8I0°L 00"005‘s 00°005'8 SHNOHJTTHL 000-058-68E-T0T
0T" L8 perige‘e 00°08% 0L"8BLY'ST 0000081 Q07000 ‘8T SENC ANY SNINIVYL 000-0£8-682-10T
000 000 QG 0 Qoo 0G0 0070 FTALLINAOD TNOO2 SNSNED 000-ZT8-682-10T
00" LE 00" GZE'T 0070 Q0GLT'T 00700872 00°008°2 NOTI¥QIAIAOD 000-608-682-10T
9G° 6% LT ETST E9°FLT £8798F T 00°000°‘¢ 007go0’e HSNAGXE EONYNEINIYH HELOIHOD 000-808~682~10T
JeRy; 0070 000 GO0 00°0 000 ONILEOODOY SEOIANHS TYNOISSTIOWI 000-L08-682-T07
000 00700078 0070 000 00" 000’8 00" 00078 SIOTLIHDEY SHOTAMES TYNOISSEIOHd 000~G08-682-TI0T
00°GSTIT (007 0SL) gno 00 08L’S 00°000°s 00°000°‘s SHTI RENFOLIH 000-%08-68Z-T0T
SV 6¥ 0O FF0°F 000 00°9%6°¢€ 00° 000’8 oco-ooo‘e , SEITAGES WEINAHOD 000-£08-68Z-T0T
SZ76L 61" LLY Sz 8LT 18°228°1 gcoroog’e 00 00E‘T SEOIAMES FLISEEIM 000~208-682-T0T
FHOOFT {00°LBT‘9) 000 00 LBP'TT 00 00E’ST 00°00£°ST SEDTAYES THNLOYIINOD 000-T08-68Z-10T
000 00" 000‘s 0070 000 00°000°s 00 000°S SESNIGXE ONITIYH 000-6ZL-682~T0T
00"00T {99°99z°L) 0070 $9°99Z°L (oToRdls] 000 HSHEERE NOILOWTION XYI UEWHAS 000-82L-682-T0T
§9°80T 18T E0E‘T) £L°889 8T E€0E'ST 00 000°ST 00°000°ST ADIAIO-SAITIANG 000-3ZL-682-T0T
000 (oToRdlv] a6'0 - 000 000 a0t o SEXYL LNEWAOTIWNING 000~6TL~68C~T0T
000 000 000 00" 0 0¢"0 000 SEEI NINJY/INZNENIIEG TO0-BTL-68E~T0T
0070 ac 0070 Q0" 0 0070 0070 INIHTITLE 000-8TL-68Z-T0T
0oo 000 0o 0 00" 0 ao-0 00" 0 SHXYI TIO¥AYd 000-STL-682-T07
(o ToRds} 00" 0 000 0o o 00" 0 0o @ $ATI NOIIVELSINIHAY WK I00~704-682-T0T
FETZ0T  (92°L9%) P T29 T 927150797 00°C0L ST 00°00L7ST EONYINSNI HITYEH 000~-%0L-682~T0T
0e-o 00°0 0070 0070 eTolle 000 INQODOY EOYM QEANESHY TO0=-Z0L~68E~TOT
000 00°0 8070 0o o o0 00°0 SEITAEES II ESOOH NI 000-Z20L-682-T0T
SEADIANES TIVHINED - 687 d=q
00 0 000 oo"o 000 000 (oToRdlo] LNEFRNEAACD/NOIIYoONAE JITEnd -~ L8Z 2dsd Teaclk
saxnaTeusdxy
QNOE TYHENED ~ T0T Pung
qaEsn (FHONSY) TRHON {(g23q} WONI (FEONEY) HHON LHDANE JEANENE 132ang MOILdTE0SHT ETHAN T2
190" % FONTTIYE £E/TE€/50 HINOK £20¢/TE/SO £2~2202 TENISTHEO
FITEIIYAY ¥Od ALIAILOY ADNYTYE OIX £Z-2202

sg/v :ebeg

JIHSNMOT WSCd ¥OX LHUOdEd FTUNILIGNTEGXH dINY EONTATE

€20Z/1E€/50 SNIANE qOoT9mEd

dm] 8soyg :gq
HIGHHIO -I9s)

Wd §%-£0 £202/80/90



0000070t

00°0 00°0 0070 00°00070T 00 000 0T HONYNALNIYH-LNACDOY dEAGESTY 000-SE6-ESF-TOT
¥LTFE 82°966°T 00 T9e ZL"GS% 00°089°z 00059’z STINLICKAIXE TOSINOD ISHa Z00-0E6-E9%-T0T
00° 001 9°0 oot o 8E"TS5‘Z8 00-zss’zs 00" Zes ‘T8 HATIOTHD Y0 THAYYD T00-0£6-£97-T0T
Q00 g0 Qoo ‘oE 000 0ot o 0000008 00°000°0E EONYNEINIVH JYod 000-0£6-€£9%-10T
G2 06 TP FSL°T (oToRdlv] 6G°S7E’9T 00 0008T 00-0GC‘8T I90 dN-N¥ETID 000-525-€5%-10T
80°98 LD 989 000 €6 E0E'T 00000 ’s 067 000°S DNITIADET 000-ECS-E97~TOT
82°60T  {(25-g6¢) ELBEY [AREAR 00" 008°¢E 00°008°¢ SIHOTT JETELE 000-8%%-E9%-T0T
gydoM 0ITgnd - £9% adag
G99 ER 20°9%5 0070 86" ZZ% 00°696 00°6%6 STYEAIY J0 OU¥0E ONINCYZ - 017 3ded TeR3OoL
000 00°0 0o o G0 0 00°0 000 ONINIVEL ¥ $3NC 000~0E8~0TF~T0T
oo o 0ot o co'o 0o o 0070 L0070 ¥dZ SFOIANES AENIOLIY 0Q0-¥08-0TF-TO0T
Qo0 0070 00" 0 000 000 0070 $HIT4A0E 000-82L-0TF-T0T
00°0 0070 000 000 0o o 0070 SESNEAXE JESUNAWNIET 000-TZL-0TP-T0T
00" 0 oeU o oo-o 0o 0 000 000 INEREE I IEY 000~8TL-0TF-T0T
O£ €€ Z0°9% 000 86° 22 00" 69 00769 SEXYI TIOUAYA 000-STL~0TH~T0T
A4 00°00% 00" 0 00" Q0% 00° 008 007006 YEZ-SEOTANES TYNOSHId 000-Z0L-0T¥-T0T
ST¥EadY J0 J9¥0d SHINOZ - 0TF 2dsqg
96°Gg 68" FS06T 2P ELT S IT° 01282 00°G8EZ €% 00" 6% EY SNINOZ ? SNINNYI4 - 00% 31deg T=30%
000 80°C 000 0070 00790 [eleRay; SONILEEW aN¥ SENd 000-0E£8-007-T0T
0670 00" 0 oo Co- o 000 (oTeRdlo] IODY SEOIAYES TYALODMINOD dEZAYISEY 000-608-00%-T0T
Q00 000 (ofsRdlv] 000 000 000 IOV SEDIAYTS TYNIOTIINOD GHASISTH 000-808-00%-T0T
0070 0n-o sToRdls] 000 0070 000 ONIINNCDDY SHOIAMES TYNOISSTICUA 000-L08-00%-T0T
0070 ooro 000 0070 000 000 SEDIAMES TYOLOVILROO-IO0Y GIA¥MESTYH 0C0-%08-00%-10T
g0"o 0o o 0070 0070 (oToRdlo] 000 SIOALIHOEY SEOIAMES TYNCOISSHICHEd 000-508-00%-10T
00" 0 00005 % 0070 000 00°006°% 00°00G'% SEOLAMES TYNOISSHIOWd HHHIO 000-€£08-00F-1T01
oo (aToRdls] Qc-0 0G0 0c-0 00°0 - SADTAEES ONTHSENTONT 000=-208~00F-T0T
LZ°62 96°809°0T P8TLEGT PO TIEE‘T 00°000°ST 00" 000°ST SHOTANES TYALIYEINGD 000-TO8~00F~TOT
G600 000 0o 0 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 SHITAENS 000-92L~00%~T0T
0070 00" 0 000 00°Q 000 00" 0 SESNEAXH QHSENEHIHY 000-T2L-00%-T0T
9528 xAAAl 91" 8¢T 9L76TE'T 00°2F9°T 00°Z¥9 T INFHEII LT 000-8TL-00P-T0T
0Z 64 LS IFE 0L 80T CEFT00E’T 007279 7T 00°2F9’'T SUXYL TIOWAYS 000-GTL-00F-T0T
000 0o 0 000 000 0070 co'o IONTIASNT HITIFH 000-70L-007-T0T
%9°16 Z1°ZBE'T ZLTLBE'T 88°86T ST 00°18% /9T 00 T85879T HOIVHISININAY SNINOZ 000-£0L-00¥%-T0T
ST 9% 0070012 000 00-008°T 00" 006°¢E 00°006'E SHEOYM HENOISS IHHOD Q00~-Z0L-00F-TOT
ONINOZ % ONINNYIZ - 00% 2dec
9% "9TT (6L°6F6°L) €T 6022 GL LFE'9G 00862780 00"8628% INENADEOANT HONYNIQIO - T10f 3deq Telol
000 0070 00" 90 2070 000 00°0 LSOd ONYTAAQED SEILITLLA 000-0Z26-TOE-TOT
ZI E0T (8L pL) I0°E¥C 9L VLT E 00°00% ‘2 00°00% ‘2 INZHEDEOINT FONENITIO-TOVATIN 000-098-T0E-TOT
8E°LET  (T9 ¥PE’6) 007 00€ T8 " PFE‘FE 0000052 00-000°s82 SHILAYHS TYNOLSSRIONT 000-Z208-T0E-TOT
000 000 0070 Qo0 00" 0 00°0 SHITIENS 000-92L-TOE-TOT
000 0070 000 000 0070 000 SHSNEIXT CESENIHITI 000-T2L-TOE-TOT
89716 06°LTT 0T 8TT 0T 682"T 00" LIF'T 00 LIV T LNEREE T.LE 000-8T4-10E-T0T
LI°3TT  {2E76LT) ZTLTT ZE"882 T 00 60T°T 00"60T°T SEXYI TIO¥AYd 000-GTL-T0E-TOT
L9316 00-0gE 00°0GE 00°088°¢E 00-00Z'w 0o ooe’y TINVENSNT HITYEH 000-¥0L-TOE-TOT
L9°16 00°I8T'T 0OT8T'T 00°'166°2T 00°ZLT'FT COZLT'FT ‘SASEM- INTHIDYOINE DNINCE 000-£0L~T0E~T0T
saxn]l Tpusdxy
ANOA TRIEED - TOT Puly
aEsn (FHONEY) FRION {(40ET) HONI (FEONEY) WHON IE9A0E RGNS LEIANG NOILATEDSEA AHERAN L
Ioad % IONYTHE €Z/TE/G0 HINOW £20Z/TE/S0 ’ £2-2202 TENISOTIC
FTICIIYAY ¥OI ARIAIIOY FONYTYS QLA T AATA

gg/s :isbeg

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥O0d IMOdAY HINIIANHEAXE NV ZONTATT

£20Z/TE/S0 SONIUNA UOIdgad

dm], 2509 :9C
HIGHEI :I88(
R G7:€0 £202/80/9¢C



ZLTE (8T"0£67291°T) 96 ESHFL 8T 9TT’8%E (00°7v18'F18) (00" %T87FTB) STANITANHEKHE % SHONIARY A0 IEN
167¢% 9T FOL 6ST'T T8 550765 P8-1827TL8 00"98E°TEQ T 00°98£°TE02Z SHMNLTANEAXE TYIOL
LZ°00T  (Z0-ezE’ed L5 60T'EET Z0°86L'8TT T 00°ZL579T2°T 00 2LG'9TE’T SEOANTATT TELOL
TONME TUHHNGD - 10T pund
167 2% ST F0L'65T T 187560 6% ¥8°T85 ‘T8 00"98E°TIEDE 00"98E'TED’E STINLIINIIXE TYLOL
TTEG9 T (827099 LL) 00°0 Sz 059°Z8 00°000°s 00°0007°% INFANOYNYH AONIOMEWE - 666 3deg TRIOL
00°00T (52°0%9728) 0ot o GZ°09%‘28 000 0G0 STINLIANTEEKE Yauy 000-168-666-T0T
00°0 00°000°s 000 ooo 00°000°‘s 00°000°S dXE INEZHEDYNYA ADNEDHERE 000-068-666-T0T
INSHESYNYH AONEDUIWRI - 666 ad=q
< SF 2T {26°189°'T) 000 Z26° 1628 00 0T9 ‘g 00707979 06L adsg Teaol
sy 62T (267189 1) 000 26 16278 00019 'S 000129 , SHEITANES TUALDVILNOD 000~T08-06L-T0T
062 3dag
6L°%C L5°98% 6E 00" L8TE E0-ETO’ET 00 oos’zs po-oos‘zs HOII¥=MO®T »® S¥dv¥d - 16, 1deq Te2el
v 8 LOiES ‘98 00°006°2 £6°8LEE 007 000°0F 00000 ‘0% INENEAOYANI MI¥d 000-5L6-TGL-TOT
00" 0 (sTolls] 00" 90 0c° 0 [oTolls] 000 MY -AYIIN0 THLIAYED 000-0L6-TGL-TOT
89°£21 (0T 2Z685) 00" gt 0T 260°¢ 06 008’ 0070062 SEILIIATIONY ® SHYE90¥d 000=966~TGL~TOT
0o o 00°000°€ 0otQ 000 00°000°¢E 00°000°¢E ONTHAENIONG MI¥d 000-9%8~TEL~TOT
9y €6 00°8%¥ 00°§LZ 00 Ers 9 00" 0007L G0 000°L EONYNILNIYN NV SUIvdRy 000-0£6-TSL-TOT
NOII¥MIOEE ¥ SW¥¥d - T6. adeg
00°0 007000701 000 00°0 0000070t 00T0000T SHOIANES NEZILID - 088 3dsQ T®230]
0670 00700075 0o 0 60" 0 00°000°S 00 000°S SHNAZILID WOINZS 000-5%8-095-101
a0 00-000°s 00" 0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°¢ TONYISISSY HMIAOA XTIOH 000~F¥8-099-TOT
SEDIAMES NEZILID - 098 3dac
667 0L 98°Z6C %% £4°008 P1°606°L0T Q0 Z00EST 00"Z0C0‘EST oM 2ITdnd - £9% 3deg TR0l
gaanyTpuadxs
aMAd TRNENED - TO0T pumy
agsn {IIONEY) WFON (q23EU) EONI (FREONTY) FECN LADUAY TIEINTHY Ia9and NOILETYDSHA HALRAN T2

909 % TONYTYE €Z/TE/S0 HINOW £T02/1E/50 £z-z2z02 TYNIDTAQ

HIEYTIIVAY ¥Od ALIATILOY TONYTIYE dLX £2-2Z0T
£207/1E/S0 ONIGNE GOT¥Ad dml 950¥ :dC
HIGEEI :F9S[

9Z/% :abeg

dIHSNMOL H80¥ Y04 IHMOdE¥ WUNLIANEAXE ONY AONIZATS

Wd S¥:E0 £20Z/80/5¢



00°00T {6870%6°T) (80°v65'T) 6B 06T 0070 Q00 SEMALIONEAXE ¥ SEONIATY J0 LIX

GG 8% Z6°900°2 BO"PES’T 80 68T 00 T06’E 00°TO6E SEIALIANEARXE THLO]

TE 86 £0°399 00°0 L6 FER'E 00°T0E’E 00°106°€ . SENNIAME TYLO]

IONNS FONYNIINIYH FATYG XCOLIYHOIIY - T0Z DU

55-8% Z6°9007°¢2 80'¥65°T B0 ¥68°T 00°T06‘E 00" T06°E SHENLIANHIERE TEL0!

59789 767300°2 8068’1 80°F68°T 00°T06°E 00" T06°E 000 3deg TR3o]

co-o 000 a0 0 000 [oToadls] 000 SANAA ¥HHIO O SUEISNTYEL 000-666-000~-107

0o"0 00°sL 000 000 00" %L 0094 SO0ENYTIEDSIH 000~856-000~T0¢

Z56% 26°0€6°T B0 P6G'T 80"F68°T Q0°GER’E 00°5Z8°¢€ EONYNEINIYH ¥ SYIYIEd 000-0E6-000-T0!

000 3daq

saaniTpuadxs

TE" 86 £€0°95 000 L6 FEB’E 00" T06°E 00 T06‘E SEANAATY TYLO:

TE" 86 £0°99 0o 0 LE FER’E 00 T06‘E 00-T08°¢E goo adeqg TRl

00° 06 000 octo 000 000 Q00 SYTIASNYIL 000-663-000~T0:

00" 00T 000 Qo 03"GZ8°E 00°SZB’E 00°SZB‘E SINANSSHSSY IYIDHdS 000-ZL9-000-T0:

AR €029 a0 0 LE"6 00" %L 00- 9L LS INT 000-%89-0060~T0

000 2da

SIANUDAD

ONAE EONYNIZINIYH ZATEO XOLIVHOddY - T0Z Pun,

qasn (FEONEY) FRON (doHd) "EONT (FEONGEY) 0N LESANE ABaNIHY Iasang NOTIATHOSHA UEGHAN T
909 % AONYTEY €T/TE/SD HINOH €Z0L/TE/ S0 £2-220% TENIDTIO
HIEYIIVAY ¥OZ ALIATILOV FONYIYE LA £2-2202

8z/L tabeg

€¢0Z/TE/S0 ONIONE JOI¥EdEd
dIHSNMOL ES0d ¥Od I¥0d™d FanLINIdXE NY dONIATT

dm], ISOH ¢
IIHEEJ I9S)
Hd S§¥:€0 £20E/80/9



00°00T (2T°229°T) 00" 0 Z1-2ee’t 00°0 0070 SHEALIOMEARE ¥ SHANTATY A0 IE
?0°GL 9L EGY’T 000 PTTOLEL g0-0cg’s 00"CEB’S SMEALIARAEXH THIO:
¥S 16 v °IE8 000 9£°866°8 00°0E876 0C0EB’SE SHEONEARY TEIO
TONNA EONYNELINIYA ZATEC ENITIAE - £0T punm,
70" GL 9LTEGT T Q070 vZ 9LE/L 00" 0EB‘E 00" 0EB'E SEYNILIANTAXE TYLO.
70" GL 9L EGH'E 0970 PE 9LE‘L 00°0£876 00" 088’6 000 3dsg TE3e
00°0 000 oot o GG 0 00°0 000 SUEISNYAL 000~686-000-E0
0070 00" 0€EY o]sRllt] 000 00°0ES 00°0£9 SONOENYTIZDS IR 000-S58~000-£0
8T°08 9L €E8’T 000 VETSLE'L 00° 002’6 0070026 HONYNELNIVH/ SEIYdRY 000-0DE6-000-£0
000 3d=
saIn3TPpUusdx
7516 ¥9°1E8 000 9E 8668 00°0£876 00°0E8'S SHONTAR TULO
7616 ¥e°1E8 et o 9£°866°8 00" 0EB’S 00°0EB’E 000 adsg Te3c
00°0 oot o 000 0070 000 0070 SYTESNTIL 000-669-000-£€0
59" 66 00°00% 00° 0 00-008°8 00-00z's 0070026 SINEHSSESSY TYIDIAS 000-2.L9-000-£0
6F"TE ¥3°1EY 00" 0 SE BET 00" 0£9 Q0°0g3 LSTEHINT 000~798-000-€0
000 ads
sanuaans
ANOS EONYNZINIVH TSATHI ENITEAZ - £07 PUd
a=sn (FEONEY) MoK (d03q) 9oNI (FRHIONTY) WION LASUNY (HONTERY LADGNT NOILAT¥DSHEA THTAAN T

909 % AONYTYE ET/TE/SO HINOK £Z0Z/TE/50 £Z~2Z02 TYNIDIEO

HTETITEAY H0d ALIATIOVY EONYIVE QI £g-zz0¢
£20Z/TE/S0 ONIGNT AOTYEd dmg esoy g
HIggHQ - ISS

9¢g/8 :2beg JIHSNMOL ESOYW ¥WOd L¥OdEY HMMALIANEdYH INY HRNIATY

Wd SF:E€0 €CTO0Z/80/9



00° 0071 (PE"60£°E) {00008} ¥E"60E°E 0070 000 SEEQLIONEGRE % SHOANIATT A0 IF
95°€9 QL F06°E 00" Q0% 0E"0T8’3 00"STL'OT 00°GTL 0T SMEALIANHERE TYIO
77 76 9€° 564 000 79 6TT/0T 00TSTL’OT 00°GTL0T SHANTAR TYIO
IONQE INIYR II¥EL 9I€ - $02 pum
95" £9 0L F06°E 00°00¢% 0E°0TE’'S 00°STLY0T GO STLOT FHEALIANAIXT TYIO
8g €9 0L %06°E 00°008 0E"0T8’‘S 00 GTL 0T 00'6IL’OT 000 adeq TeAC
000 000 00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 HEISNLL 000~666-000-%C
8070 0070 000 000 0070 00°0 SOOFANTTIIOS IR 000-556-000-%C
96°€9 0L %06 '€ 00" 00§ £ 018’9 Q0"STL 0T 00"6TL 0T TONENILHTER 000~0E6-000-FC
000 3ds
gaInyTpusd:
(244 9E"G6G [oTollo] ¥9°6TT 0T 0O STLOT 00°STL'CT SEANZEATY TYIC
A 2£° GG 00" 0 F9"6TT 0T 00°STL 0T 00°STL 0T 000 3d=Q TEAC
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0ato 000 AHASNYEL 000-668-000~7(
0Z° L6 9£° 162 00 ¥961T/0T 00 TTR /0T 00TV /0T SINAWSSHESSY TYIDEES 000-ZL9-000-%¢
000 00" %0¢g 000 0g-0 00" ¥0E ‘00" ¥0E TWOONT ISETIHEINI 000-%99-000-F¢
000 2ds
EINUDAS
aMnd LNIYW TIVEL 918 ~ p0g P
aEsn (FMONSY) 20N (92Ed) ¥ONI (EONEY) KON 132008 ORGNIHRY 139a049 NOTLETADSHT WETHRAN

1908 % AONETIL £Z/TE/S0 HINOH £20T/TE/S0 £¢-2e0¢ TYNIHINED

FITCTIYAY ¥WO& AIIAILOW HONYTYE QIX €Z-2202
£Z0C/TE/50 DONLIANE GOI¥Hd dmy @s0d it
dIggdg - xa¢

9z/6 1@beg dTIHSNMCI FS0d 904 I¥0dTd HINLIANHIXEH

ANY ENNEATT

Wd GF:E0 EZOZ/B0/!



00" 00T (#8°89L) (00" 06%) 7B 89L 000 0070 STANLIONEARE ¥ SEOANTATYS A0 I

06 €L T LIO'T 007069 18°088°T 00" 868°E 00°868°E STENLIANTAXH THIC

£9 L6 SET8YZ 0070 S96%9°E 00r868°¢€ 00°868°E SEANTATY THIO

TINTVH FATMQ SWYITIIM - §0Z PUn

06" EL ST LTO'T 007068 18°088°C 00" 868°e 00" 868°€E SHEALTUREINE TELIO

06 "EL 6T LTOT 007069 18°088°‘2 00 868°'¢ 00" 868°¢C o000 2desa TEac

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 Q00 FAIGNVETL 000-666-000-5C

0070 000 00" 0 00" 0 Q070 00°0 SOCANTITIDSIH 000-G66~000-6C

06" EL 6T°LTOT 00" 062 i8°088°‘E 00°868°¢ 00 668°¢€ HIFdEE/ EONYNILNITH 000-0EE-000-5C

000 2ds

garnjyTpuad:

£9°¢6 GE"RBFZT 000 59 BeV¥9'E 00-868°¢ 00-868°¢ SEANEATY THIC

£9°€8 SE-8%e 000 ceTE¥9 ‘L 00°868°'¢E 00 868°¢ 000 3deqg TeH

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0Q SHHASNTAL 000-668-000-5¢

0066 00°06T1 00°0 00T 0I8’g 00 oo8’‘e 00T oes’e SINIHSSHESSY T¥IDEdS 000-ZL8-000-5¢

9% "0y GETBG 000 €9 6L 0086 0086 FTROONI LSEEEINI 000-%39-000-G¢

060 3ds

FTINUVDAT

. INIVH BATYQ SWYITIIM - S0 pul

aESn (FREONTY) FHON (MOFEA) JYONI (WEONEY) WEON IADUNE UEGNENY 1Eaang NOTLATIDSHT METHAN
904 % FONYTYE £2/TE/50 HLNOW £Z0Z/TE/SQ £g-2202 THNIDIEO
TTIVIIVAY . HOH ALIATLOV FONTTYE QLA £T-2Z02

8z/01 iabeg

€202/1£/50 DNIONI COINEd

dTHSNMOL U60d ¥0d L¥0dld MAQLIANIIXE INV EONEATT

dmI 9503 ¢
JIFgEdq 7@s
Hd S¥:£0 £20T/80/¢



TL°1IZ {0~ LEZB'080°T) TI°%€E’'2T 0E"LZBZ6T (00-000'888) {00°000"888) STINLIANEEXE ¥ SEANEAT A0 LM
FAg=1= 00°000'06L 000 0070007986 00°000°94L°T QO 00079LL T SHEALIONEAXE THIO:
SLTZET  (DE-LZBI06T) T1'9€E’2 08" Le8'8LT T 00" 000’888 0070007888 - SEANFATY TYLO
TONOE FMIE - 907 PUL
AR 00" 000 06L 0070 000007986 007000 9LL T 00°00079LL T SEENIIANTAXE TYLO
256G 000007064 oe-o 007000986 0000078 LL T 00°000°8LL’T poo zdeq TEIC
co-0 007000 ‘888 000 000 00°000“888 00" 000888 HHISHTEL 000~666-000-80
000 0090 0070 000 00" 0 000 EYIIN0 TYLIEYD Q00~0L6-000-90
0G0 Q00 0o o 000 0070 000 NOIIASI¥INGD TYDIAEHN DSIN 000~L56-000-90
000 000 000 00" 0 000 000 MOVEEIEYED XYL 000-856-000-30
000 00°0 000 000 000 Qoo £ NOILIYLS-SNOANYTITIDSIN TOO-556-000-20
000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 SNOANTITADSIH 000-5%6-000-20
g o 0G0 00°0 0070 000 000 FONYNIINIVR ANY ¥I¥amd 000-0E6—-000-90
FOCITT  (00°000786) 0070 00° 000966 00°0007888 00’ 000’888 NOTLIAZININGD CADON 000-208-000-20
00 g 000 000 00°0 0070 0o-o SEITIANS 000~92L-000-50
000 0o e 000 poto 0G0 00°0 ASNEIXE TEYOIEH/ YOI 000=-STL-000-530
00" 0 0070 a00 0G0 000 Q0o SEOIANES TYNOSYEL 000-20L-000-2¢
000 3ds
geaniTpusds
SLTZET  (0E°LZB’06Z) I1°92€8°2 0E"LZBIBLT’T 007000888 00°000°888 SHANSATY THIC
L 2eT  {0E°LE2806Z) 11°9€£’2 0 LEZBIBLT'T 00000 ‘888 007000 ‘888 oo 3deg Teac
000 00" 600 ‘888 0070 00°0 0070007888 00° 000888 SHEASNTIL 000-6569-000-3(
000 00°0 0o-0 0o 00°0 00" 0 £ NOIIYLS-ANQNOS TO0~589-000-9¢
00°0 0o 000 0o"o 000 000 SLATEDTY Z¥ANAS 000-589-000-3¢
00°00T {20 LS6°G) TL %8872 90" LS6’G oo-o 00°0 FHOONT ISMIALNT 000-%29-000-9¢
0ero 000 000 00" 0 000 0070 ¥YT AIMEIOEd TYNOSYHI dIVAND 000-02F—000~0(
00007 (¥2 0L8’ZLT'T) 0070 P OLBITLT T Qoo 0070 SROTLIONTIOD ¥l LNETEND 000-0TF—000~9 1
000 a3k
SONURAS
GNNA TEId - $0Z Pw
adgsn (FRIONEY) WION (9oud) WIRI (WEONEY) WEON IE9ANE JEANENY IASDANE NOILJITEDSEQ EETHNAN

oad % AONYTYL £Z/TE/S0 HINOW £Z0Z/TE/ S0 A4 TYNIDINO

ATECTTYAY W04 ALIAILOY FONYIVE QIX A AATA
€20Z/1£/S0 ONIGNI QOTHEd dnl °s0¥ i
HIAEHT I8¢

9Z/1T :ebeg ATHSNMOL HSOW ¥90& IH0d¥d TINLIINAIXE aNY ZONTEAEL

Wd SF:€0 £202/80/



00°00T L8 89L'GT

(¥9°2LL'T)

(LB 8YL GT) 0o-Q 0070 STINLIANIARE 3 SHONEATS IO LI
L2685 0E"Z8S7FT L18LL'Z gL-Lte’te 00008 °S¢E 00°008°GE SHEALIANIINE VL0,
22 ST LI T8E'0E €676 £8°8%5°GC 00008 sE 00°0C8’GE SAONTATE THIO
ONNd AMEIEAED - 60T PULL
LZ 66 0E" 288 T LT 8LL’E 0L L1ETE 00°00878E 00T oeBgE STINLTANEGXE TYLO
LZ°6G 0E°285°'%1 LT 8LL'E QL LTZ 1E 00008 GE 00°00B‘GE 000 adeq Te3e
000 0070 0070 000 0070 00" 0 YRAISHTEL 000-666—000-60
05 L9 00°0%g’e 000 00°0G5L79 Q0 000 0T 00°00070T A¥IIO0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6—-000~60
g o 00°0007e 0o 000 00°000°€ 00" 000’‘E ESNEIKE OSIH 000-556-000-60
00790 00°000°% 000 0ot o 0o 000’% 00°000°% SYIVAHY HNOLS HAVED 100-0£6-000~50
0% -84 1L°602°¢€ G6°928'¢ 6T 06L°TT 00°000°ST 00°000°ST HONYNELNIVH 000-0£6-000-60
0o 0 00°00E 000 octo 00°00E 00°00€ ONISTIEIAGQY TEDHTL 000-006-000-60
000 0070 0070 0070 000 000 SN 000-0£8-000-60
SZ Pl 00°STLT 00" G 00-g8¢ 0070002 g00Tpo0‘z SEJIAYZES TYALOVIINGD 000-T08-000-60
6% '6ST (1¥°268) FAANRTA ib-gse‘e 00°008°T 007 006°T SEI17d4as 000-92L-000-60
000 00°0 0o ¢ 0070 0070 0o 0 SEISNEIKA TASENTHIHE 000-T2L-000-60
0o 0 G0 o 0070 0oTo G0 08" 0 FSNTIRE TEVOITER/YOTd 000-STL-000-6¢
GO 0 000 (s [oadls] 000 0070 000 SEOIA¥ES 0% 0-20L-000-60
000 000 0070 000 000 0G0 NOIXES INYISISSY 0EG-Z0L-000-60
go-a 00°0 0o 0 0070 00" 0 0070 NOIRES 020-20L-000-6C
000 Ads
saanaTpusds
z2°91 LI"TGE‘0E €679 £8°8%%’S 00-008°GE 00 008°gE SHANIATT TYIC
ZZ ST LT TGE’QE €674 £8°8¥% ‘G 00°008°GE 00°008°s¢ oo adeq TRaC
00" ¢ 00 0L0 5Z 000 0070 0OT0LG SE 00toLo’se SUEISNWILL Q00~669-000-6(
0c- 0 00-005°2 o lelaly 0070 00005 ¢ 0o ons‘e SLATEOMI AMANNS 000-589-000-6(
LL729T  (£878T) £5°S €8 8% 00 0g 00 og FHODNT LETIEINT 000-%99-000~6(
0070 G0 0 000 000 0o o 000 SHITAENS 000~9%9-000-6¢
oo o 00" 0 0C0 000 00°0 00°0 SHEd YHISNYEI 10T 000~S$9-000-61
0S° L8 00" 06E 00°Q 00018 00" 00E’t 00° 0021 INFRMOANE /SETYS 10T 000~F¥9-000-6!
L5769 00 0Iv’‘e 000 Q0°065P 007000 °L 00 000 L SETYS IOT 000-E79~000~6¢
00'0 000 0o 0 000 0070 000 AATITIES INTHAY-SHEA 000-808-000-6
000 3ds
SITLUDAS
aNOd ZYEIENED - 0T P
aasn (FIONTY) FNON (g0Ed) ¥INI (FEONEY) HEoN 1390NE THAANIY LAsang HOTIIETHOSE] ARTHAN
1509 % TONYIVE © €Z/TE/S0 HINOW £20T/TE/SO £2-220¢ TENIDIEO
ST IVAY ¥od ZIIATLOY HONYTYE dIX £2-2202

9zZ/2% 1abeg

£Z0Z/TE/S0 ONIONE TOTHEG

dITHSNMOL HES0Y ¥0d IMOdHY HYQLTONEAXE ONY A0NIAEY

dmI, 2809 ¢
grgdEd e

Wa SF-tl €20e/80/!



00°00T (SF°L08°T) 00°0 SHTLOBYT oo-o 000 STINLICNEIXE 3 SHANEATE IO Id

S5 %€ 0o 008°T 000 00°0%6 00°0GL’E 00 0sL‘T SHINTIANISYE TYL0

LZ 00T  (S%-L) Q00 SPTLSL'E 00" 06L"2 00-ogL’e SEANTARE TYIO

1ONAI FONYNEINIYRN TATNO AYMAILIO - 0gZ pum

85" %E 00°008°T 000 00" 056 00°06L°T oo-osL’e SMIALIANASYXE TYIC

S8 vE 00-008’T g0 9 00°0%6 00-osL’'z 00°05L'Z 000 adag TE3C

000 000 000 000 D00 0070 DS IR-SYTISNYEL 000-666—000-07

(a[oRls) Co 0 00°0 000 oo 000 SACENTITAISIH 000-556-000-07

SGPE 00°008°T oo 0070586 0005472 000sL'T EONYNEINIYR ANY SEIVdEd CO0-0E6-000-02

000 3ds

sarnltpuads

Lg 00T (G- L) 000 SFTLELYT 00°08L’E 00°0SL’Z SEONTATY TYIC

LTT00T (8% L) 0070 SHLEL'E 00°06L7Z 00°0sL’E 000 3dea Teic

00" 0 000 000 oo o 0ot o (o ToRilo] SUBISNYAL 000-669-000-0¢

00 00T 000 000 poTosL’e 0orosL’z 00T0sL’e SINAWSSISSY TYIDNEIS 000-2L9-000~02

00T 00T (8% L) 0070 S¥TL 00" 0 000 HHOONI ISETSEINT 000~799~000-0:

000 2ds

SANUBAL

aNnd EONYNIINIYW EATEd AYMEILIO - 022 P

aasn (EONEY) WE0N {(40%a) ¥ONI (FEMONEY) WHON LESC0E QEGNERY IE5andg HOTLETHOSHA WEEHAN
19049 % FONYTYE £2/TE/S0 HINOKH £ZTOZ/TE/S0 £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
TTEYIIYAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYTYH QLA £2~2202T

. €202/TE/S0 ONIUNE UOTWHd anL eSOy it

ATHEHT - Jes

9z/€T :ebed Hd S¥i€0 €202/80/¢

dIHSNMOL HSOYW ¥04 1¥0dHd HENLIUNHAXE ONY. HNNEAFY



00°00T

Q0"0BT'¥

00°0 (00 081T°%) 00°0 00°0 SHYNITANIEAXT ? SEONFAMY J0 I1F
LD 2E 00°06T 0T 00°0 Q0" 0T18‘F Q0°000°ST 00°000°eT SEIALTANIAXE T¥I0
0Z°% 00" 0LE'FT 0ot o 00" 0£2 00" 000°ST 007 0007ST SHONZATE TYIO
19402 - §FZ pPUm
JROEAS 00°06T 0T 00°0 00" 0T8'F 00°000“ST 00" 000°ST STIALIIANEIRE TYIO
L0 ZE 00°06T70T 00" 0 00°018°'% 00°0007ST 0O-000°ST o000 adeg TeElc
00" 0 0070 000 000 00°0 Q00 A SNTEL 000~666-000-GF
000 o000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 0070 IRIAWNGIO0H EIF 000-0L6-000-57
6e-0 000 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SINTWAAOHARI NOIIVHEDHY/ $¥d¥d TO0-0E6-000=G3
B IG 00 0o08‘E oo 00°000°% 00°008°L 00°008°L HIYAEY EWMOH dONIK 000~-0E6-000-57
000 000 000 000 00" 0 6o 0 ) - SNIHSTTIENE ONY ONIINTII 000~006-000-GF
SZTT 0G089 00°0 060018 0O 00Z L 00 00T L SEOTAYES 21ITeE0d 000-£08-000-6}
00t 0 oo-o Qo-o 000 000 000 SYATIEVE TYEALDHIHEDEY EAOKHEA 000~208-000-GF
00" 0 000 000 000 000 Q00 NOTIVILSINIRAY 000~0ZL-000-673
000 3ds
seangTpusds
0Z° ¥ 007 0LE‘FT [ o] 00°0E9 00" 000°GT 00°000°ST SHANHANY TYIL
0g° v 00 0LE'¥T Q0" 0 00" 0E9 00°000°ST 00000 ST oot adsg Ten
oo-o oot o 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 000 UEISHLL 000-665-0Q0-91
g0 aQ 0o°Q 000 0pto ooo 000 SUNEJIAIG 3 LSEYHINT 000-F29-000-651
0Z°% 00 0LE'FT 060 0C-0€E9 00" 000 6T 00°000°ST AENOOD-5IATHDET 000~885-000-6
000 34
SOTIUSA:
99030 -~ GFE PO
a=msn (FHONEY) WEON (woEa) ¥ONI (FHONTY) ION LI9IAT QHANTNY LEDANE NOTILITHOSHd YEAHMN
209 % TONWIVE €Z/TE/S0 HINOW £ZOT/TE/ GO I A AAN TERIDINO
FITETIEAY ¥Od ALIAILOY EONVTYE dLA £Z-Z202
£20Z/TE/50 ONIONZ QOTEEa dml @509
. HIHHEG -39
9Z/%T :abeg dTHSNMOL S0 ¥Qd IMO4dEY HUAQALTONEAXE ONV HONIAMI

Wd S¥:E0 £Z0T/80/



Q00 000 Qo0 00°0 ga°o0 oo o SEEOLIANTANE % SHANEARY J0 L4
000 0070 060 000 000 00°0 SUMATTONTART TELO
000 000 Q070 00" Q 00" 0 Q00 SEONTARY TELO
tdSN ~ LFZ PUD
0070 0g0°0 Q00 000 000 Q00 SHTINLIANHIXH T¥LO
00°G 0070 00°0 00°0 g0°0 000 o000 3dsg Teac
gao o 000 Qg0 000 000 000 ZINQOD QL SOEHED0¥d WIYS dSN TO0-CEG-(000-L7
g0-Q 00°0 00" 0 Q0" 0 Q00 go°0 INTRNAYd NMOQ ~ dSN T00-2E6—-000-LF
0G0 Q00 . [elo ¢l 00~ G 00" Q 00" 0 NOIIYIITIEGYHTd — 4SSN TO0-TEE~Q00—LE
Q00 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 go-0 NOTILITTOWEG LOEL0Wd - dSN TO0-0EE-000-LF
0070 0070 0070 000 00 00°0 RSNEAXE EOVATIN ISN 000-098-000-L1
go"0 0ot o 000 000 060 0 Q00 JAIVIHY LNYED - SESNIIXH 000-008-000-LF
o0 0 00" 0 Q0" 0 Q00 000 Q00 LNIREI TLET 000-8TL-000-L}
000 Q0°0 000 0070 0o 0o-o SHXYL TTOURYd Q00-GTL-000-LF
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 FONVEASNT EITEEH 48N 000-50L—000-Li
000 Qo Q 000 Q0° 0 00" 0 co"0 dEN - SHOWM 000-20L—-000-L%
0o0 3ds
goanaTeusds
gota Q00 0o g 00" 0 Q00 co0 SHANTANE THIX
0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 0£°0 000 3deq TeX
000 0070 0070 9070 0070 000 HHOONI LSEEEINI 000-799-000-L
0070 9070 0070 0070 000 0070 §ETYS FSACH 000-685-000-L
000 00" 0 oo 000 0070 00°0 STNAHISHAENIEY INT92 -~ dSN 000-8685-000-L
000 ad

SONUDA

4SN - LBZ PU

THESA {WIONEY) FRION {(do=a) ¥oNI {(FIONEY) HEON 139008 AECINENY IAodng NOIZAITYH25dd EEIRAN

L9049 3 HONYTEH CZ/TESS0 HINOW £202/TE/SO [ RAT AN TEINTIDTEO
HIETIIVAY ¥oE ALIATIOY AONNTYYE QLA £Z2-220¢

£20Z/TE/C0 ONIANT AOTEEd dag 880y :

FIEEEC IS

9g/sT :9beg

IIHSHMOL TSOYW ¥oI 1904 ¥ HWINLIANEIXE ONY dNNHATYE

Wd SV:g0 £202/80/



1£°96 09°08T°2 a0 H6L'T 0% "6T6 95 00 00T ‘8S 00001 65 STANLIANMAYT TELOI
£8°621T  (8L°0G07TZ) B0 6E676T 8L°0GS 20T 0000518 00005 'T8 SHANFATE TYIOL
(aNNd NOIIDEASNT ONIMIING - 697 PUNS
1£°96 0908172 00°76LT 0P 61698 00 00T ‘6S 00"00T ‘65 STINLIANEGKA TELO
TE“ 96 0%°08T°Z 00 FEL'T 0¥ 61695 00°00T 6% 00" 00T 6% Trg 3deq TRIO:
060 8070 000 00" 0 000 000 SUEISNTIL 000-666-TLE-6T:
00°0 000 oo 0C°0 000 060 TENEAXE SNOHENTIIEISIH 000-GGE~TLE-EF:
0o o 0o-o (s ToRlls] 000 octo 00" 0 SINFHASHAGHINY NOILITHISEEg 000-SZ6~TLE-GF:
000 00 o : Q00 a0 o a0 o 00°0 FONYMOTTY FOYETIH 000-098-TLE-6F
0CTo 0070 00" 0 000 0og 00°0 SENCHAZTHL 000-068-TLE-6T
000 00" 0 00" e 0070 00°0 000 SNOTIETUOSHEAS/ SONIIEEH/ SEAT 000-0EB-TLE-GF
TZ°5L 05°L98 00" vET 05°289°2 0o-00s‘e 00-008°€E ASNAIXE TYIHEEAO EOTIIO 000-0ZB8-TLE~BF:
80°s0T {88 ¥0g} 000 €8 F0E’‘Y Q0- 000’9 Q00002 HOIOFASKT INTHHNTIE 000-E08-TLE-EY
10766 55 8¥%6 0070 SFTIS0'8T 007000761 00" 000761 HOLOHISHNT TYOIMLOTTH 000~Z08-TLE~BY
000 000 0070 0o o 00" 0 0070 SONIIZEN WHEHIO ZO0~T0B-TLE-6F
187 &L 00 00g’e coto 00°00E’6 00°00972T 00009 ‘2T INIOVHER IIREEd TO0-T08-TLE-6F
000 00" 0 00" 0 000 000 0070 SEOIAYES TYLIOVIINOD 000-TO8~-TLE-6F
000 Qoo 0070 00 00°0 0cto ASNIIXE ONITITH/EOYWIS0d 000-6ZL-TLE-EF
oco-o 000 0o 0 00" 0 Q2070 00°0 SHITI40E Q00-%ZL-TLE-6F
0ct0 000 000 00" 0 0o 0 oJopll¢! SASNEAXE JISHNIHIHEd 000-TZ2L-TLE-BF
0Co 00°0 0o o 0070 000 00°0 SEXVIL INFHACTIHANG 000-6TL-TLE~EF
00°0 000 (oToRdlv] 000 oo o 000 NOTIINETHLINGD dML/ LNEHEITIEE 000-8TL-TLE-BT
00" 0 0070 000 0070 0o o 000 HSNEIRE TEYOIAEH/ YOI DO0-STL-TLE~BF
Qo0 (o Toals] 000 00" 90 0070 000 SEDYM TYDINEID 000-20L-TLE-6T
go-00T (09700878} 00" 0 09°008°8 0070 0070 HOLOFISHT ‘IYOINYHOEH TO0~T0L-TLE-6D
ZL"G% 00 QLT 9 00°056°T 00°0E87TT 00°00078T 00" 00078T TYDINYHITR/ YOI 0RdS NI SNITIIAL 000-~TOL-TLE-6F
TLE 3ds
gaanyTpusds
€8°5ZT {(8L-060'12) 80 6E676T 847066 20T 00700618 00°005°T8 SEONTATY TYIC
9Z°%2T (00" TLL'ET) 00°08LBT 00" TLZ'T0T 00°00¢718 00 005’18 1if 3deQ TRIC
0o 0 000 Q0" 0 060 0070 00" 0 SETI SNTEL 000-669-TLE~ES
000 0070 00" o 000 000 000 FHOONT TSEETINL 000-%99-TLE-6T
GE"96 00°8%¢g 00 0TL T 007 28% ‘%1 00°0007ST 00°0007ST SIIMNEE TYDINYHOER 0G0-9LF~TLE-BT
000 000 0070 000 000 000 SLIMNEEd TTHM GP0-9LP-TLE-61
gL ¥ET (00" ZBL'Z) 00-98L 00 Z8L70T 00°000°8 00 000’8 SIIREEd DNIGROTJ 0P0-SLF-TLE~BT
£S7L0T  {(00°LD8'T) 00" 8LE’E 00°L08°G2 06°000°%2 00°000'%2 SLINIHId TYIIYIDETH OE0-SLF-TLE~BT
FT"GTT {00 0ES) 00" 016 00" 0E0’% 00°006°¢€ 007005 7€ MEIATY NYI4 TZO-GLY~TLE-6]
£0°6FT  (00°00E’ST) 00°98L72T 00" 00Z ‘9% 00°000 ‘1€ 00°00071E SITNEEd ONIATINg 0Z0-9LF~TLE6?
TLE 3d:
00°00T (8L BLE'T) 80°6GT BLTGLZ'T 000 0G0 000 3degq TR
0G°00T  (8L76LZ'T! 80 6GT 8L 6LET [o]oRils] 00°0 SONFATAIC ¥ LSHYEINI 000-%99~000~6
poo 2d
SINUIAS
aNnd ROIIDEASNI SNIGIIOY - €€ PU
qasn (FRIONTY) FHEON (¥0Ed) WONT (RYONEY) JEON IEHANE FEANERY IE9ang NOILATEDSEQ HAGRAN
909 % FONEIVE £Z/TE/S0 HLNOW £202/1£/50 £2+ZT02 TYNIDINO
WIEETIAY ¥0d ALIALIDY FONYTYE dIX ET~E202
£20Z/T€/50 ONIANT qOI¥dd dug ssoy i

9z/9T :3beg -

ATHSNMOL FS0d d0d IEHCAdEY HYOLIANHEAXH dNY HANEAEY

HIGEHET IS

Wd SP:E0 £€202/80/



STINLTONIIXH 3 SHLNNIAEY J0 &

TLTEQE (8E"TEZEE) 80"S%T ‘81 8E-TE9‘S¥F 00 00¥ ‘2% 00" 00v’2e

. ’ GNAE NOTIIOUdSNI ONIUTING ~ 672 PU

adasn {EONTY) FRION {(do8a) MONT {(FEONSY) IoN E2EDIND JEANEWNY Lanang NOILdTHISHA HHERAN
L9049 % HORTYY £€Z/T€/90 HINOH €20T/TE/ G0 £2-220z IINIDIEO
HAIEYTIYAY M0d ALIAILDY HONYIVE QLXK £€-2202¢

£Z0Z/TE/S0 ONICGNE QOIdHEd dmy, ss0¥ i

gTggAq :I@

0z/i1 :ebeg JTHSNMOL TS0W 904 I¥MOdMd FMOITANHEAXE MY BEONZATI WA SBIC0 £20Z/80/



0z €88 (LT TES7ZT) £9°820°8 LT"TET'PT 00'00%°T 00700971 STHALIANIAXE 3 SEONIATI IO LA
529 gz eee’TT 0oro ZLT90T 6T 0000608 00°00G'0¢ STIALIANESRE TYLC
75 E0T (687 LET'T) £6°8Z0°8 68°LETLE 007 00T 28 00°00T72E SANNIATS TYIO
IONRE 9 % 4 - GSZ pun
9728 82 E6E'TT 000 ZL 90T 6T 00°005'0€ 00" 0060 STIALIANIIXE TYLO
65" €9 BE E68°0T 000 ZL790T°6T 007000708 0o 000‘0E £6L 3dag TEIC
697 €2 82 €68 0T co-Q TL 90T'6T 0000008 00000708 SESYHOYNd ENEWRdTADE Dud 000-GL6-E6L~GE
000 0o o oo 0070 00" 0 0070 STITAYES TYNLOVELNCD 000-T08~£6L—56
0070 000 00" 0 0o o 000 go-o SEITSANS Sdd 000-LTL~EBL-GE
0070 600 0070 000 00 00" 0 SESNIAXKE CESYNTRINE 000-TZL-EBL~GE
£6L s
000 00°00% 0070 00°0 007008 00" 00% 000 3d=sa Tesc
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 ASEVHD LHERAINDE DS G00-858-000~6¢
000 000 000 0070 0o o 00" o ONITIVH/E9Y550d 000-6ZL~000-5%
000 000 00" 0 000 0070 0o 0 NOIIASIHINGD IFd WHXOTINI 000-8TL~000-G¢
000 000 0070 0o Q 00" 0 0o 0 NOTIAETMINOD &M JEW/Y¥0Id 000~5TL-000-§¢
000 0070 ooUo ao-o 00" 0 0o ASHAIXE EINVEOSNI HITYEH 000-§0L-000-5!
000 0ot oog 000 0ot o 00°00¢ 00" 00S SEDYM—MOIVALS INTHAY FTEYD 000-20L-000-5
000 3d

saangTpuad:
¥ETE0T (687 LET'T) £9°820°8 68 LEZ'EC 00 001’28 00-00T’2E SANNFAD "THI
PGTE0T (BB LET'T) £9°820’8 68°LET EL 00-00T‘ZE 00 00T ‘Ze go0 3deq TE3
000 600 0070 0o o 0o 0 00" 0 (RI) SEEISNVEL 000-662-000~5
2966 1979071 68°618°L CETE6ETE 007006 TE 00°00%°1E STALEIMI 9Fd 000-£L99~000-§
€7 L0E  (3§°FFTT) FETETE 96 7FR'T 00°009 00009 SANEQIATC/ ISHIIEINT 000-%98-000~6
000 3d

ssnusa

aNRE 9 F 4§ -~ §6Z PU

qESD (FRIONEY) WAON {(d0Ed) EONI (FHONEY) WMON 1E500d JIANTRY Laoang NOITdT¥DSHA EHHRAN

Ioad % HONYIVE £Z/TE/S0 HINOK €Z0Z/1E/G0 A AANA TYNISTNC
ATAYTTYAY WOA AZIAIIOY IONYTIYS AL £2-2Z02

£20Z/7£/50 SNIAONT QOI¥Ed dmg esod

HIHGHEg IS

9z/81 :ebeg

ATHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0E I¥04™d TINLTONEIXE dNY HONIAHE

Wd Sv:gl £20e/80/



A4

9L7 669 1T 687801

¥27909°S 0D Z0ELT 00°20E’LY SHINITONAINE 3 SHANZATE 10 1T
000 0G0 000 [ ] 0¢-0 0070 SHMALTANZANT TYIO
0% 2€ 9L7569°TT 6879071 52790275 D0"E0E’LT 00°20E’LT SENNEATS TYIO
(ONAd TINLONISYMANTI - Z0F PUR
007G 000 000 00°0 a0 0 00" 0 SIMALIANIIYE TELO
00" 0 000 0070 000 000 0o 0 000 3dsg TEIC
000 000 00" @ 000 0070 . 00" 0 AAASNTIL 000-666-000-2C
00" ¢ 00°0 0070 0ot o 00" 0 0070 INENAYd LSTUHINT 000-566~000—2C
000 00° 90 [oToRd} 000 0070 0o o INFHAYE T¥dIONTEd 000~T66-000-2C
go o 00 o 000 08°0 o0 o 00" 0 SOOURYTIIISIN/ AVIINO TYLIAYD Z200-0L6+-000-2¢
000 0070 060 0c 0 000 000 ALSAYS DITEL/AVTINO TYLIEYD T00-0LE~000-EC
000 060 000 Q00 000 0070 Ay % OCIE/AYILA0 TYLILYD 000-0L6-000-2Z(
0070 0ot 0 0070 00" 0 000 0o Q SOOANYITIDSIH 000-556-000-2(
000 00" o 0070 00" 0 80" 0 000 STINLTANIIXT IOY¥ WOOETEL 000-0E6-000-2C
000 00" 8 oo o 000 0070 000 SEOTA¥ES TYLIOVIINGD 000-T08~000-2¢
00°0 00°0 000 000 00" o 000 $EITEANE 000-8ZL-000-21
Q00 2ds

gzInyTRUad:

0% ZE 9L"569°TT £8+90T $Z'909°S 00" Z0E LT 00°Z0E'LT SHNANAAT T
0% ZE 9L 669 'TT 68°90T ¥z°909°‘s 00 20E LT 00T Z0E'LT poo 3deq TEY
000 +Tolle 00°0 00" 0 000 000 SNOENYTTIDSIH/ SEEISNYIL 200-669-~000-2
9070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°¢C ALEIYS OITEnd/SHTASNYIL T00-665-000-2
00°0 0070 0070 000 000 00°0 ANl % D019/ SUBISNYAL 000-669-000-2
9% LT §7 TEE’CZT 0¢-0 T6°899°F 00°000°LT 00000 LT SHANTAT 0¥ WODETIEL 000-2.9-000-%
76018 (£L7SE£9) 68°90T £L°LEB 00" Z0€ 00°20E LSFEELINT 000-%99-000-¢
00" o Q07D 0070 00" ¢ 0070 00" 0 FHOONL INYED 000-065-000-2
000 ad

Sanuas

annd TINLOOLSVEANI - Z0% PU

amsn (WEONEY) TEON {(40EA) ¥DNI (KEONEY) Wa0N LEodnd QEINERY 190N NOILJI¥ISEA HAFRON

19049 % HONYTYd €T/TE/GD HLINOW £Z02/TE/SO £2-2202 TENIOIEO
ATHYTIVAY WOE ALIAILDY TADNYTIYD TLA £T-T202T

£202/TE/SC ONIGNI 4OTHEd dnp 9sod :

qrdgdd a9

g9z/61 :=beg

JTHSNMCL ES0d ¥0E LMOdTd HYOLIANIdIXE INY HONZATI

Wad S¥:€0Q £20C/80/7



00001

(6£° 06}

0% "L 6E° 06 Q0 0 00" 0 SHEALIANTIKE ¥ SEANTAHET J0 I:
00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 0070 SEENITONTAXE TEL
Q0" 00T (6£° 06} 0v "L e 06 00" 0 co o SHONIART THILL

¥R OL o~ TOL PW

Q0" 00T (6€£°06) oy L 6£°06 co- o0 a0 o SHANHANE T

00°00T  (6£°08) 0L 68706 000 0670 000 adea T3

000 0o o 00°0 o0 co"0 00" 0 SUNAA JFHIO - SEEASHNIL 000-669-000-T

Q0"00T (6£°08) 03 6L 06 00" 0 oo g FHOONT LSEHEINT Q000-v9%-000~T

066 ad

SanuaIL

¥ 35~ TOL PU

agssn {WIONEY) ION (dgoHa) {HHONEY) WEON IH5and dOEQNERY IHo0ng NOILdIgosdd HHEERON
IOd9d % HONYIYL £Z/IE/S0 HINCH £Z0Z/TE/SO €T-EZ0E TENIDIEO
HTEVIIVAY oI ALIATLLIDY HEONYIVE CGLA £Z~220¢

£20Z/7€/50 ONIANZ QCTEEd dug esog :

qTgaHd I8

9z/0z :=°bed

ATHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d I¥0dEd FIALIONHAXHE INY SONEATS

K3 G7:e0 €£20¢/80/



z8 £0T  (68°2%2) 9071 68°2Z9 00003 00° 008 STINITONEIXE 3 SEONIATY JO I3
00°00T (297 £LT) 00" 0 Z9°ELT 00°0 00" 0 STMAIIANTARE THIC
SrLozeEr  (T5°98T) 90° 1 157960 00°00% 007009 SUANIATS T
TONQI XYL - £04 DU
00° 00T  (E9°ELT) 00°0 Z9°ELT 00°0 0070 STINIIANTIXE THI
06°00T  {29°ELT) 00°0 . Z9°ELT 0070 0070 000 1deG TRH
00°0 000 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 000 SYFISHTAL 000-666-000-E
00 00T  (Z9°ELT} 000 29 ELT p0"0 00°0 SOOANTITAIS IR 000-556-000-€
000 24

gaxngtpusd

SLTZET  {(16°96T) 90" 1 15964 007009 00°009 SEANFATY TYL
Gzl (TG 96T) 90" 1 157964 00009 007009 000 adea Te3
GL ZET  (1S°96T) 3071 TG 96L 00°0C% 007009 SUNHATAIO 3 LSEIALNI 000-%99-000-¢
poo 198

S3VUIAH

aNna XYL - 0L PT

aasn (FEONgY] WaoN {do8ad) ¥ONI (IMIONEY) WEON LADANYE THAANERYT LIEDING ROILETEOSHU MHFRON

1909 % TONTTEE £2/16/50 HINOW  £Z0Z/TE/50 £2-2202 TYNIDTEO
HTEVIITVAY MOd ZLIAILDY TONYI9E dLA £Z-ZZ02

£Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE qOIETEL dm] 8s0yg

AIGEAT 38

9z/12 rafbeg JTHESNMOL H50d ¥0Z IMOdTY HEALIANHIXE NV EONITAMT

Wd SV:E0 €20T/80/



00° 00T {(T0" 052 '€T) 000 T0T08%°ET 00°Q 000 STENLTANEIXE » SHONHATI J0 IS
7878 06°820°ST 000 06°690°T 00°860°3T 00786021 STINLIANTIXE THIC
916 6% 8LE'T 00°C TS 6TL PT 00860721 00°860°9T SEANTATI TYIC
’ DTOMINOD JEEM FNVI HSIL - §0L PUr
7979 05°820°GT 00" 0 05°630°T 00-gen‘eT 00°860'3T STMALIONEIXE THIC
F9°9 06" 8207ST oo-o 0669071 00860791 00°860°9T go0 adeq TeES
0o o 000 0o 0 0070 00°0 0o 0 SUEESNYIL 000-666—000~F1
00" ¢ 0O°GTIE 0070 00°0 00°5TE 00" STE SNCENVTIZOSIN 000-556-000~%
8L°9 0 ETL7HT 00" 0 05°630°1T 00" €8L ST 00°€8L 6T EONYNELNIYH TAYL 000-0E6-000-¥
0oT0 0ot o 000 000 000 000 ONIHSITENI-FONYNILNIYN 1/2 000-006-000-%
000 2d

saaniTruad

¥¥ TG 7 8LE'T 00°0 TS 6TIL FT 00°860°9T 00°860°9T SENNAASY TYL
7716 67 8LE'T 0o 0 TG 6TL BT 00°860'ST 00°8607ST 0go 3deg Ted
00°0 000 oo 0070 oo-o 000 ’ SUZASNYIT, 000-669-000-F
0T" €6 SZ e80T 0070 SLTFBI'PT 00-€8L ST 00" E8L'ST SINTHSSESSY 'TYIDEdS 000-2L9-000~%
98" L . BZT06Z 000 9L %e 00°GTE 00°GTE FHOONT LSTEHINT 000-%99~000-F
Qo0 3d

Sanuah

TOYINOD OFEM TV HSIL - FOL PU

a=Esn (RIONEY) WEON . (¥DEQ) H¥ONI (FRIONTY) WHON IE9ANE JEGNFHNY LEaand NOIIdI¥ISEA Focizinietd

1949 % AINTTEE £C/1E/S0 HINOK £20Z/TE/50 £2-2202 TENIDIEC
FIGEIIVAY YOI ALIAILOY HONYIVE CQIZ £z-zz0e

€20Z/TE/S0 ONIANE dOT¥dd dny ®s0d :

HIEHAQ -

g9z/ze :obeq

ATHSNMOL FS0¥ d0Z IH0dHd HENLIGNIIXH ONY AONEAERE

Hd S¥:EC £€202/80/



E0°Z0E'Z (L9°¥09°TT)

0070 LBTTETZT GO LZS 00-LZSs SEUNLTIANTIXE ? SEONZATY IO If
08" 8¢ 06 LEV'FT 000 0526176 00°06%°¢€2 00" 069 €T SMENLIANIIXT THEC
G088 A A Qg0 LT FZE'TE 00 LTZFE 00 LTIE'¥T SHANIATE THIC
AN GYS SVREWSE MY - §04 pun
08 8¢ 06" L6V '¥T 00" 0 05°Z61'6 007069 €2 00" 069 ‘€T STHALTANEAXE TS
08 8¢ 0C°LEY BT 0070 06°261°6 00°069°€e 00°0697¢ET 000 adsg TR
0o o 00° 069 00°0 000 00" 069 00069 SOOENYTIADSIH 000-656-000-G
L6 BE 06 LOB ET 0G0 0G 2616 00-000‘€Ee 0Q-ono‘se TONYRELNTEH 000-0£6-000-C
000 2d

geangpusd

5088 €8 €68°C 0070 LT vee'1e 00 LIZFE 00 LTZ T SHANIATY TYL
0788 £8'268°Z 00" 0 L1'vzZETE 00°LTIZ %E 00" LIZ%T 0o¢ adsg TEI
00°0 000 ofeRdo} 00° o 0ot o coo HEISNTIL 000-665%-000-5
0070 000 000 00°0 (sToRdl0] 000 THRODNI UTHIO 000~089-000-8
LT 26 Z8TB6L'T 00°0 8T°00Z'12 0000082 00°000°¢Z SIRANSSESSY TYIOHAS 000-2.9-000-G
1701 T0 €60 T 0070 66 ETT 00°LTIZ T Q0" LTZ’T FHOONI LSTEAINT 000-789-000-4
000 3d

’ soanusa

gNNd O¥S MYREVEE EYYI - 0L PU

azsn {HHONEY) WHEON {doma) (WIONEY) WION 1E9aNT TEANINY Id9ans NOIIdTHDSEd FATHRAN

Inad % AONYTIVE £Z/1€/50 HINOKW £T0Z/TE/ SO £2-2202 TYNTIOIHNO
ATTITIYAY MO AITATLOVY FONYTYS QIX £Z~2202

£702/TE/S0 ONIONT GOT¥Ed dnr e°soy :

HIggHq 1 I9

gg/gz  :ebeg

JdIHSNMOL 509 904 INOoddd TINITANIIXH NV HONIANY

W3 Sv:E€EC £20T/80/



69°T61°F (0Z° 082 6E) 00" 0 0Z 0FZ ‘0¥ 007096 007096 STIALIANTIYE ¥ SEONIATI IO IF

9Z°vE TO'8%L 'FF oc-Q 66°BTIE'ET 00°890 89 00°830°89 SMINLIANIIXE THIC
80726 T8°£49%°% a0t 6T°095°€9 00°820’'69 00°8Z0769 SEONAATE TELC

TONOA EMYT ODISAIL - LOL PUr

92 ¥E 107 8¥L PF 0cTo 66 BTE €2 00890789 00+830°88 STUALIUNISNT THIC
9z %t T0°8YL %% 000 . 66" 61EET 00" 880789 00850789 : 000 3deq Ted
00" 0 o0 000 00°0 000 000 SUAISHNIL 000-666—000-L
go° o0 00-890°Z 0070 060 00°890°¢% 00892072 SOOENYTTIOSIH 000-556~000-L
££° 68 T0°089°'2F a0-0 66" 6TE'ET 007000799 00° 006799 FONYNHEINIYH Z¥¥T 0DIS4IL 000-0E6-000-1L
000 3d
sarnaTpuad
80726 T87L9% G 00" 0 6T 089G ‘EY 0082069 00°820'69 SEANEATE TYL
80726 18°L8F ‘¢ 000 51" 096 ‘€9 00820769 00" 82069 000 1deq TR2
go-0 0o"o 000 0G0 (oTolals] 00" a SEEASNTIL 000-669-000-L
9£°G6 £876C0°€E 000 LT 0%6729 Q0°00023 00000799 SINFWSSISSY TYI03dS 000-Z2L8~000-L
8%°0Z B6°LO%'Z 000 Z0" 028 00°8Z0°¢E 00°82Z0°¢E THODNI ISHETINT 000-789~000-L
op0 ad

SaANTIA

ANOE TIYT 0DISAIL - LOL PU

aEsn (WEONEY) FRION (d2EQ) ¥ORI (FEONSY) FRON 1AD0NE QEANENY hAcoleRetz] NOILJI¥O5EA HAFHON

909 % FONYTYE €Z/1E/60 HINOKW £C0Z/TE/SO AN AANA TYNLDTEO
HTITITYAY ¥M0d ALIAIIDY EONYTVE QI3 £E-2Z02

£207/1£/50 ONIANT QOIH¥Ed dmy 8509 *

drggdq ==

9Z/ve  ebedg dTHSNMOIL E850¥ MOX 190d3d FEALTANTIXH ONY ENN#EATY Hd §7:€0 €202/80/



£E°08 (78-88) {29 68} {a1-0¢c8) (006161} {00°6T6) SHIALIGNSAKE 3 SHANEATE J0 IT

667186 80708 29768 76616 00°000°E 00°000°T STINLTANTFIXE TYLC
87011 (ge-8) 000 gL 68 00° T8 00718 SENNAATE TYLC

ISIHOTT SEYOHS ATIOH - 188 pw

66°16 80708 Z9°68 267616 0070001 00°000°T SETINITANTANT TEIC
66" T8 50708 £9°68 76 616 CcoTono‘T 060 000°T 0n0 3degq TEAL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 WHISNVEL 000~566—000~T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SNOERTITEISIH p06-~$G6-000-T
66°T6 80°08 79768 767616 00°000°T DOT000’T SEILITILO 000-026-000-T!
000 3d

sarnaTpuad

T8°0TT  {94°8) 00°0 9.°68 00" T8 DO T8 SENNEAT TYL
Ig°0TT {9L°B) 0G0 9L°68 00° 18 00°18 poo adsa el
00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 . 000 000 SATISNTEL 000-669-000-1
Gz' 08 00°9T 000 0059 00718 00718 SINENSSESSY TYIDEIS 000-%ZL3-000-T
00°00T (9L %) 00°0 9L°%T 00" 0 0070 THOONT LSTIHINT 000-¥39-000-T
000 3d

SIANUDA

SIHOIT SHEYE0HS ATIOH — 198 PU

qdsn (WIONTY) WION {(goaQ) ¥ONI {IONEY) HWEON IE9ANE CHANIRY LEIANE ROILATYDSEA HEGWRAN

1909 % HONYTYE £7/T£/50 HINOW  E£Z0Z/TIE/S0 £2-2202 TENIDTE0
HTEYIIYAY H0d ALIATILIOY HONYIYE dIX £2-2202

£Z0¢/TE/S0 DNIANZE QOTEEd dm] 8509 *

FIaEg 39

97/G2 :9beg ATHSNMOL Es0d ¥0d I¥0dEY MMOLTANAIXE ONY EANEATY Wd SP:e0 £Z0E/80/



S8 6L (v0°190'22E£7T) ELTZED’LE POTLIL T (00 ¥PE7099 ‘1) (00" ¥FE’'099'T) STINLICNEAXHE 3 SHANIANY JO0 LT

82 6¥ 8L eI 'ELOT 8% T0G ‘29 29 2ZEYTOE Q0"9€L LBO’Y 00 9EL LEBDF SONOE TIY - SHENIIANZdXE TYLC
FE 0TI (99" L%978%2) LZ FEGEST $9°6E09L9 T Q0 ZEELEZV'E 00" Z6ELEY T SaNNd TIY - SANNTATS TYIC
co-0 (sTollv] 00" 90 000 000 00" 0 SEYNIIANTAXAT 3 SHANIATYE IO I
co' 0 060 0070 000 000 000 STENLIANGINE T
000 000 000 000 0ot o 0070 SANNTATI TYIC

ISINIHLSHEANI — $98 pu

000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SEYALIANTIXE THL

00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 000 ’ noo 3dsq Te3

000 0o'o 0070 00°0 Go-o 000 §EEE KMOSIAGY TOO-BTL-000-§

000 2d

gseanaTpusd

00" 0 00" 0 000 0o o 000 000 SHOANIANY TYL

00" 0 olehde} 00-0 000 000 0070 000 3dsg T=1

000 00°0 000 000 0070 Co0 €S0T/NIYD ¥O T0G-%99-000~5

0o 2d

SaNUTL

SINIHISHANI - §9§ DU

qasn (HIONTY! WJON (¥oma} JONI (IONTY) ION LEHUAY QHANENY  LE9ang . NOTIITEISEG WAIHON
1004 % FONYIYS £2/1£/60 HINOK £Z0Z/TE/ G0 £2~2Z02Z TYNTDTEO
ST IEAY dOId ALIAILOY HONYIYE QLA £2~ZZ0ZT

£202/1€/S0 ONIONT COTYHA dmp ssoy :

AIHEdd 49

9z/9z :ebeg ATHSNMOL HSOW €04 I40dHy FUNIIANIIXE ANY HONEATI Wd SPTE0 £20E/80/



06/08/2023 $3:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
* %k ASSetS * %k
101-080-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822.33 387,535.62
101-000-003-800 INVESTMENTS 963, 761.34 1,375,606.43
101-000-003-G01 CD'S 0.00 420,000.00
101-000-003-002 QAKLAND CGUNTY POCL 583,424.30 9%,731.1¢
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,655.58 21,390.19
101-00G-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
1901-000-504-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000~019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020~000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-00¢ TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
10:-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/FERS. 0.00 0.00
101-040-035-000 ACCOQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.800 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.G0 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TCQ/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
1G1-000-067-205 DUE TO/FRCM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 938, 000.00
101-600-067-209 DUE, TC/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.04 0.00
101-Q00-067-245 DUE TO/FRCM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DURTO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.C0
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND .00 0.C0
101-000~067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067~701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370,52
101-000~067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.83 2,296,993
101-008-067-7704 DUS TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE $.00 0.00
101-006-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR .00 0.00
1¢1-0003-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE ¢.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-040 DUE FROM STATE ¢.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY - 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-00C2 DUE ‘TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.08
Total Assets 2,898,551.00 3,245,150.88
*%%x Tiabilities **%*
101-000-20%-000C DEFRRRED REVENUE 0.00 .00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457.42 199.68
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 .00
101-000-204~-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 .00
191-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 .00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 .00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 4.00
1801-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 .00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 ¢.00
161-008-229-400 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 ¢.00
161-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 4,741, 44
101~008-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 2.00
161-000-232-G00 FSA 0.00 3.00
101-000-233-G00 DEFERRED CCOMP/PEBSCC 0.00 .00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 .00
101-000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE -~ ARFA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 684,489.83 682,973.53

*x% wund Balance **%

2,209,128.43
13,481.24
(8,548.50)

2,209,128.43
13,481.24
(8,548.50)

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

101-000-390-0060
101-000~-398-000
101-000~-399-000

Total Fund Balance 2,214,061,17 2,214,061.17



06/08/2023 03:47 PM " BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

Feriod Ending 05/31/2023

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description‘

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,214,061.17

348,116.18
2,562,177,35
3,245,150,88




06/08/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
k&% Dagebs ¥F%
201-000~-001-000 CASH-APPCOMATTOX DRIVE MATNTENANCE SAD 3,641.868 3,572.80
201-000-003-000 ’ INVESTMENTS 0.00 2,009.97
201-000-026-000 BASSESSMENTS RECEIVAELE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,641.88 5,682.77
*%% Liabilities **¥
201-0006-202-4500 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% pund Balance ***
201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88
Beginning Fund Balance 3,641.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures .1,940.89
Ending Fund Balance 5,582.77
5,582.77

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



06/08/2023 03:47 PM BRILANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fuad 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Numbex Description _ Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Assets *¥¥
203-000-001-C00 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 14,773.29
203-000-003-040 INVESTMENTS 0.00 40,198.3¢
203-000~-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
2033-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 53,349.53 54,971.65
**% Liabilities #**%
203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-040-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00
*%% fund Balance *¥*
203-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.563
Total Fund Balance 53,174.53 53,174.53
Beginning Fund Balance 53,174.53
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 1,622,112
Ending Fund Balance 54,796.65
54,971.65

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




06/08/2023 03:47 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 05/31/2023

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

Page:

5/22

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Aogets * k&
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,894,067 7,204.,0%
204-000~-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.0a
204-000~003~-0C0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.0C
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
204-000-067-7CG3 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 G.0¢C
Yotal Assets 3,894.,67 7,204.01
k% Tiabilities ***
204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
204-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 G.00
**+ Fund Balance **¥*
204-000-390-0400 FUND BALANCE 3,894.¢67 3,894,067
Total Fund Balance 3,894,467 3,894.67
Beginning Fund Balance 3,894.67
Net of Revenuas VS8 Expenditures 3,309.34
Ending Fund Balance 7,204.0%
7,204.01

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




06/G8/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
***+ Bssets FE¥
205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10,940.60 3,6692.79
205~-000-003-0C0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 8,039.65
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND . 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,940.60 11,709.44
**+ Tiabilities ***
205-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%* [rund Balance **¥
205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,940.60 1G,940.60
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance 10,940.60
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 768.84
Ending Fund Balance 11,709.44
11,709.44

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




06/08/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET POR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 065/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year

GL: Number Descriptien Beg. Balance Balance
**¥% Aggets *HF
206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {1,866.23) {(49,802.37)
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65.70 1,148,237.79
206-000-003~001 cD's 0.00 0.00
206-000~028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 30,591.35
Total Assets {1,800.53) 1,129,026.77
*%% Liabilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE ' .00 0.00
206-000-214-00C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 938,000.00
206-080-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0,00 ©938,000.00
*%* pPund Balance *¥¥
206-000-390-000 BALANCE~BEG. OF PERIOD (1,800.53) (1,800.53)
206-000-381-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00°
Total Fund Balance (1,800.53) {1,800.53)
Beginning Fund Balance {1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 192,827.30
191,026.77

Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,129,026.77



06/08/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBEBIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year

Page: g/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% RBssets ¥k

209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {41,043.75) {64,931.45)
209-000-002~-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,875.52
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000~-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
Total Assets (5,934.0L) (28,962.88)

#%% Llabilities **¥*
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.00
209-000-214-080 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H . 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 9.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,260.00 ¢.00

*#%% Jund Balance ***
209-000-390-000C BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {13,1%4.01} (13,194.01)
Total Fund Balance {13,194.01) (13,194.01)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,194.01)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {i5,768.87)
Ending Fund Balance {28,962.88)
{(28,962.88)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




06/08/2023 03:47 FM BALANCE SHEET FCOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBELE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Carrent Year

GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance
*kk Aggehs *hF
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 ' 3,264,57
220-000~-043-0008 INVESTMENTS 0.00 1,507.45
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.G0
220-000-067-703 DUE TC/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2.964.57 4,772.02
*%¥% TLiabilities ***
224-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000~214-104 DUE TC/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 . 0.00
#*%% Fund Balance **%
220-000-390-000 ‘ FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964.57
Total Fund Balance 2,964.57 2,964.57
Beginning Fund Balance 2,964.57
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures 1,807.45
Ending Fund Balance 4,712.02
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,772.02




06/068/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Usexr: DEBBIE pPeriod Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fond 245 CDBG

Page:

Current Year

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance RBalance
*** Agsets Fh¥

245-000~-G01~-000 CASH-CHECKING (265.80) {4,445.80)
245-000-335-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
245-000-G81-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (265,80} (4,445.80)

#%% [jabilities #**
245-000~202-00C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#%% Fund Balance ***
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (265.80) (265.80)
Rotal Fund Balance {265.80} {265.80)
Beginning Fund Balance {265.80)
Nét of Revenues VS8 Expenditures {(4£,180.00)
Ending Fund Balance {4,445.80)
{4,445.80)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




06/08/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FPOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Recse Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year

GI, Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Asgets *h¥
247-0006-001-000C CASH - CHECKING 0.66 0.00
247-000-002-060 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCCUNT BALANCES 0.60 .00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
247~000-081-000 DUE FRCOM COUNTY .00 6.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*%% Liabilities **%*
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.60
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERATL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO CCOUNRTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 ¢.00
*%* Fund Balance ***
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance ¢.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Motal Liabilities And Fund Balance




06/08/2023 03:47 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 05/31/2023

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION EFUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GIL, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Nascets * ok

249-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWERP 126, 586.48 168,773.36
249-000-003~-0G0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-060 ACCCUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCCUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 168,773.36

*%% Tiabilities **#
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126.50 3,682.00
249-000-214-008 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.0C 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.0¢C 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000C FEDERAL GOVERNMENT .00 0.00
249-000-231-00C VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00

**% Fund Balance **¥
249-000-330-000 FUND BALANCE 119,459.98 119,459.98
Total Fund Balance 119,459.98 119,455.98
Beginning Fund Balance 119,459.98
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 45,631 .38
Ending Fund Balance 165,081 .36
168,773.36

Total Liabilities And Fund Balange




06/08/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIF Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
mund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL MNumber Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Agsets *HF
255-000-001-000 CASH-CEECKING 212,212.98 226,344.15
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-0060-019-000 A/R CABLE CCMMISSIONS 0.00 G.00
255-440-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.0C
Total Assets 277,318.54 291,449.71
*%% Liabilities *¥*
255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0,00
255-000-229-000 FEDRERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-040 AFLAC DEDUCTTIONS 0.00 0.¢0
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT ¢.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA ' 0.00 0.00
255-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Fotal Liabilities 0.00 06.00
**% Pund Balance ***
255-000-390-000 FOND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Potal Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance 277,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 14,131.17
Ending Fund Balance 291,449.71
291,449.71

fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance



06/08/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
CB: Rose Twp :

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page: 14/22

GL Number . Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% RAssets **¥

402-000-001-000 CRASH-CHECKING 107,805.69 113,411.93
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 ~ B/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.G0 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 107,805.69 113,411.93

%% Ligbilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FRCM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 0.0
Yotal Liabilities 0.00 0.00C

*%% Tund Balance ***
402-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 107,805.69 107,805.69
Total Fund Balance i07,805.69 107,805,869
Beginning Fund Balance 107,805.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,606.24
Ending Fund Balance 113,41%1.93
113,411.93

Total Eiabilities And Fund Balance




06/08/2023 03:47 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 05/3%1/2023

fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Dggets *kk
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 50,675.28 55,644,867
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0,06 0.900C
701-000-035-000 ACCCUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-967-101 DUE FROM GENERAIL FUND (370.52) {370.52)
Total Assets 50,304.76 55,274.15
*%% Liabilities #*%* -
701-000-202-000 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUR TO/FROM TAX 0.00 €.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 .00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000~-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 16,509.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE {2,515.50) (2,519.50}
7¢1-000-230~-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (C.50) {0.50}
7(¢1-000-283~000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 40,714.87
7¢1-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPOSITS .00 0.960
Total Liabilities 50,147 .55 55,026.55
%% pFund Balance *#%
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERICD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 90.39
Ending Fund Balance 247,60
55,274,158

Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance




06/08/2023 03:47 BM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 05/31/2023

Pund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

16/22

Current Year
GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Kkk Assets * Kk
703-000-001-000 TAX-CASHE CHECKING 1,866.89 4,277.30
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0,00 0.00
703-300-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 2.00
703-000~026-000 TAXES RECRIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL Q.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,296.93) (2,296.93)
Total Assets (430.04) 1,980.37
*%% Jjabilities ***
703-000-20G2-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.0¢ 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.0¢
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 (0.41)
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~-204 BIG TRALIL MATNT TAX PMTS .00 0.00
703—006—214—205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 34.00 0.00
703-000~-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS .00 {1.h4)
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00C 0.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0,00 0.0G
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FRCOM AGENCY 0.CC 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 (326.55)
703-000~214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 408.04
703-000~214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 {1.00)
703-000-214-910C MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-000-215-00G TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 4.00 .00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 g.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-220-00G0 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0,00 (81.49)
703-000-221-0G0 COQUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-0G0 ORKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 455.71
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225~-000 EOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 8,024.31
703-000-225~-010 TENTON SCHOOLS TAYX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,432.62
703-000-225-020 ORAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT .00 363.53
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 171.00
TH3-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.60
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGRN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 688 .98
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 (0.08)
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 {0.14)
F03-000-225-071 ORKLAND TRANWSIT 0.00 {0.41)
703-000~-225-075 200 AUTHORITY 0.00 (0.03)
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE .00 (0.07)
703-000-226-000 BOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.040
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.0¢
703-000-226-020 OBKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 QCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226~-040 . GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050C M.C.C. INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703~000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.0C 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST \ 0.00 0.006
703~-000~-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS . 0.00 1,669.02
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 {11,013.97)
Total Liabilities Q.00 1,787.52
*%% Fund Balance #**¥
703-000-3%0-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD {430.04) (430.04)
Total Fund Balance (430.04) (430.04)
(430.04)

Tt it e TiTed Ralanoa




06/08/2023 03:47 PM - BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 622.89
Ending Fund Balance 192.85

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,980.37




06/08/2023 03:47 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 05/31/2023

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

Page:

18/22

MPotal Liabilities And Fund Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kK ASSetS *kk
704-000-001-000 F/1L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 16,825.69
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0,00 5,024.76
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,200.44 21,850,45
*%¥% T,iabilities #***
704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.00 0.00
704-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND . 0.00 ¢.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FRCOM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.60 G.00
Total Liabilities 15,720.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE (7,519.58) 8,200.44
Total Fund Balance (7,519.56) 8,200.44
Beginning Fund Balance (7,519.56)
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures 13,650.01
Fund Balance Adjustments 15,720.00
Ending Fund Balance 21,850.45
21,850.45




06/08/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% RBssets *F7*
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHRECKING 44,970.33 31,978.01
705--000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 25,123.9¢9
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FRCOM TAX FUND 0.00 0.0¢
Total Assets 44,970.33 57,102.00
**k% Liabilities #**
105-000-262-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (15,720.00) .00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Wotal Liabilities (15,720.00) 0.060
*+% Fund Balance **%
705-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 60, 690.33 44,970.33
Total Fund Balance 60,690.33 44,970.33
Beginning Fund Balance 60,690.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 12,131.6%
ffund Balance Adjustments (15,720.00)
Ending Fund Balance 57,102.00
57,102.00

fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance



06/08/2023 03:47 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSF TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fuand 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Page:

Current Year

20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥%% Agsets ***
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LBKE/CASH-CHECKING 170,386,811 85,006.99
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 125, 620.02
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 170,386.81 210,627.01
**% Liabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PARYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TCQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0,08 0.00
Total Idabilities 0.00 0.00
**%% Pund Balance ***
707-000-390-00C TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 170, 386.81 170,386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance 170,386.81
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 40,240.20
#nding Fund Balance 210,627.01
210,627.01

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




06/08/2023 03:47 PM SALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2ijaz2

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Yeal

GIL. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Aggets FE¥
861-000~-C01-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT . 9,735.24 3,787.37
861-000-C03-0060 INVESTMENTS .00 5,024.76
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS : 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 G¢.00
Total Assets 9,735.24 8,812.13
*%% Jiabilities *#**
861-000-202-000 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE 181.80 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 0.00
861-000~-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND .00 0.00
Total Liabilities : 181.80 88.85
*+% Jund Balance *¥¥
861-000-320-000 BAL. AT BEG. CF PERICD . 9,553.44 9,553.44
. Total Fund Balance 9,553.44 9,553.44
Beginning Fund Balance 9,553.44
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures (830.16)
Ending Fund Balance 8,723.28
8,812,13

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



06/08/2023 03:47 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBSIE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Agsets FEk
865-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 IRVESTMENTS 53,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873,05
*%% pund Balance ***
865-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 03,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS5 Expenditures .00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




007G9L

000~-T08~000~80Z ¥ 000-T0B-6B8Z-TOTSIOVTI

ONI EETIdUEING LENOOW LEA00Y TPLET NES £202/80/90
6L°%1T gATACD ¥S0 HODTH ZHOOTY EVLEZ NED £T0Z/80/90
ST ZHL’F TOE-TOL % 000~F0B-682-TOT SEAI XAIMMOLIY OTIH UTIHIATAN O NHOE TTIIHIATOH ZVLET NED £202/80/90
00°000‘S 000-F%8-099~T0T SHDOIANES SNEZILID FONYLSISSY HIOOA ¥HNY ATIOH YAVH TVLET NED €20e/80/90
GLTZEEE NTI TIVH NMOL TI0 ONI ‘SIDELIHOEY ¥IH IIHOUY YZH 0FLEEZ NED £Z0Z/80/90
00°0gL NMYT F0IJI0 ANY SNEvd FOIAYES NMMYT ENO N TIY NMYTENOTTY 6ELET NED £202/80/90
0L Z% 000-DE6—59Z2-TOT SHIVLEA TO08T HOW SEMWI I¥TID 2O¥ BELEZ NED £20¢/80/50
ooT8ed 000~-006~682-T0T SdY SHWIL ALNAOD-TUL/SMEIVISMAN META SMEN MIIA LELEZ HED £20T/L0/90
oot ote 000~DEE-592-T0T TYIMOIINYL 07T ‘EONYNZINIVH LISNOS LISNNS 9ELEE NED £202/L0/90
Z6°908 SEOTANES DUld oI7T  QIdals LIIA9EAYS HIYS CELEZ NAD £202/L0/90
00"0EZ°T 000-0£6-000-60% HNIHOCHD NOSYHANY HOLIW FANI ¥ % H FELET NES £Z02/L0/90
TP 9L9 000-8ZL-682-10T SATTJANS MNYE ¥Y¥ISOYTI YYISOYTE EgLE? NS £202/L0/90
T 8SE 000-8F%-£S%-10T SIHDIT LIATILS ADEENT ALG THIA ZELETZ NES £ZOE/LO/30
GE 9L 000-8%F-€9%-T0T SILHDIT LIETILS IDEENE SHEHASNOD ASENZSNOD TELEE NED £E0E/L0/90
09"k 000~-026=-592-10T TIVH NMOL QIO ADGANG SYMHASNOD ADENASNOD 0ELET Nict) £Z0zZ/L0/30
80986 000-026-532-T0T HEDIAI0 ADTANE SYFHASNOD AENISHOD 6ZLET NED £Z0Z/L0/30
00To0zZ’T WANIYIEE LTHIH ONT SHIYIDOSSY NUWIMOM HISITIYD ATSTTHYD 8ZLEZ ice)] £Z02/L0/%0
0070021 TO0-TOB-TLE-67T HENIVINY XTHIW ONI SHIVIDOSSY NYWRIMOM TISITIYED TTSITIVD LZLEZ NED £TOT/LO/80
06°008°T §-TLE-6VZ ¥ Q00-T0L-TLE-6%C SNOILOHASNI OHI SHIVIDOSSY NYNIMOM IISITIVD FTSITIVD 9ZLET NED £ZOT/L0/90
goro0s‘z £/8 '€T/8 '91/8 ‘6/6 T/ NMYT KEILENED QNI 24% 24L SZLET NED £Z0Z/80/90
TL°EG 000-098-£52-T0T HOYATIR HOIHSOY ¥90I4 NOIHSOE BZLEZ NED £202/50/90
G9°E€IZ’T E08~TLE~EFZ 8 TO0-TOL-TLE~EFT HOIDIASNT HSTHM UNILESTEM HSTIM £ZLET NED €202/50/90
SH-E8T aaM SUTLIYH g5M ARLIYH FEM ZELET NED £E02/50/90
ZT17EGT 000-058-6872-T101 SENCHE SSETTIIM NOZIWHA NOZIWSA TELEEZ NED £20Z/50/90
2€°622 000-92L-682-101 SHITAANS FOLIIO IIGMED SEANISNE SHTIIYLS N9 $ATIYLIS 0ZLEE NES £202/50/30
g gee SUTYIEA OTT HAORES QHOATIR MICATIIH 6TLET NED £202/S0/80
FT°90¥% HOYATIN LAV SN LA 87.52 NED £Z0Z/S0/90
00" 898°1 HOLDEASNT HHAYIM S00d HAATAMT LTLEZ NED £Z0Z/50/90
80°6E 000-0Z26~692-T0T dWNd EHAEIY ZYOMDIH AOYENT SHANASNOD ZEENISNOD 9TLEZ HED £Z02/50/90
82 8LT 000-Z08-682-10T IHNIELNI TTAYD ISYIHOD YOS SYIH0D STLET NED £T0T/50/90
0008 000-0€8-68Z~T0T DNTIEIW NOIIYIDOSSY SMYUETD ALNNOD UNWINYO HO00 PELET NED £202/%2/50
00°000700% INACDOY INFHISIANT OL JATISNYIL SY0SIAQY COUYE §7TTHM ODITISTTHM £TLEZ NED £702/€2/50
09" ¥EZ 0L~TLI-TOT % D00-¥0L-68Z-T0T SNI HITYHEH ANYAWOD EONYMASNI HATT HOKN ISWIX HONQ ZTLEZ NED £TOT/ET/ G0
Ly 82 T 000-9TL~6RZ-T0T SEIT44NS TDIAIO TYIMOIINYL ® EDILA0 NYSHNEnS NYTUNENS TTLET NED £ZOZ/ET/G0
£€E€°TZZ 000-858~68Z-T0T €HILOD ONI ¥SO HODIY HODITH O0TLET NED £Z0Z/E€T/S0
00 006°2 LOT ONINEYd 0 ¥EMVd TIATIO FZ04¥d OFTED qS0¥d 60LET NAD £Z0T/ET/S0
16" LSE 000~026-59Z-T0T HEDLIID AD¥ENE "1d TZia 80LEC N5 £Z0T/ET/S0
8Z 8% 000-026-592-T0T TI¥YH NMOL QTI0 Z99ENE F1d TEid LOLEZ NED £Z0C/€E2/50
00688 °T 000-0E6-592-T07T IONUNIIMNIYK OSNITCOD 3 ONIIVEH ONIGHATd ¥IVE NOJ divd Noa 90LEZ NED €Z0Z/EZ/50
00°GT9 000~0£6-692-T0T HOITIINED OTT SEOIANES TYDTIIOETE LIWED LIWED SOLEZ NED EZ0T/E2/50
18°1 000~0%8-68Z-T0T SHENOHA SSENISNE ISYIWCD ng ISYOROD YOLEEZ NED £202/£2/50
¥E°LZE 000-0£6-592~T0T $EIT44NS FIIILIO PSE# NOIIWMOAMOD SYINID SYINID E0LET NI £T0T/ET/5D
00 F6L°T 0Z8-TLE-6FZ ¥ 000-TO0L-TLE-6%Z 4SNI 2014 ONI SHIYIDOSSY NYRLEOM TISTTHYD TTSTITIYD ZOLET NESD £T0Z/€£2/50
£ T6T 2 POL-TLT-TOT ¥ 000-F0L-£62-T0T EONWEOSNI WSEOH joistrel:s 10LET NES £ZOZ/EE/S0
86792 HONYNALNT YR TOO8T EOY¥ SEWYT LY¥mds q0Y 0oLEZ NED £IL0Z/EL/S0
00" 186°¢C 0600-0£6-69Z-T0T dET SIEDIT FIIILAO DTEIOATE WEUNM QETAIAIEM 6638€T NED £T0E/TI/S0
SHTLET 000-808-68C~T0T HAITSHEM SYTLIYN aim MALIEH M 865€Z NED £TOT/TT/SE
LT pG9 000~¥0L-682-T0T EC AHIT NI EAIHONYIS NYSOS HATLHONTISS LE69ET NED £T02/TT/S0
LT 969 000-%0L-682-T0T IC ANIT NI HRYHDIS ¥ AIava DNYHOS 969€£2 NED £T0T/TT/S0
ZFECL GHITY ¥ EFOVATIN NOIHSOY WOId HOLESOE G69ET NED £€Z02/17T/50
06°62T 000~9ZL-682-T0T HEINI¥d ¥S0 HOOIM™ ZHOOTE ¥69€2 NESD £20Z/TT/G0
Ze 18z 000~9ZL-C00-602 SOVILI AYILIWED ONI 2IF $EI0dOVIL EtculektoL ok £69ET NED £Z0Z/TT/S0
LZ z8g 000-8%F-E9P-TO0T SIHDIT LATILIS ADMENE Hida THLd Z69€Z NED EE0E/TL/G0
8L G6LT 0-038-TOE~TOT ¥ (Q00-098-~%92-T0T HEOWITINH SEMETE dIAVA . SEMFTAA 169€2 NED £Z0T/TT/S0
SFLL 000-8%¥-€97~I0T SIHOIT ZFETHUIS ADVANA SHEHOSNOD ADENASNOD 0639£Z NAD £20C/TT/G0
00°T9¢ Z00-0E£6-£9%-TO0T WOMINCD CILIATSCH ONI SIDNAOMd TIINOD OIINDSCH FMEYID YD 689€2 NED £Z0T/TT/50
00" %L 000-92L~68Z-T0T SA¥¥D Snd YICEWN-~SEOTAYES NOTNA dZITIY IQHNAHTTIY 889£Z Jhiceo] EZ0Z/TT/S0

(NOWWQZ) INAQDOY (AT00d TYVIENED NH9 ued
Junourg uoTadraosag SWBN IOPUIA TODUDIA Ao2UD yueg ¥IBGE YVIUD
dm] 980 €0

z/T :9beg

dIHSNMOL HS0d ¥0d YHISIDHEY MOFEHD

Hd 8% €0 £208/80/90



00°Z59 ‘06¥F

ISRUIMBSINGSTY 65 JO TRIOL

000 1SM09YD PICA ( £537
00" 25905y 1SYOBYD 65 IO TRIOL

SIYLOL NED
00 6%1T qaM SHILIVA d3M HALLYH gEM SPLET NED £202/80/90
00°018’€¢ ATddS Sond 80 - NOILVTIOJUOD HEINIL HIANEL avLET NED £202/80/90
JUNCURY woTadrTInssg SWRN IOPUSA ZIOPUIA Ho8UD HUBRG 838G H{O2UD

z/z tebeg

€202/80/90 - £€Z0Z/TT/60 WO¥I HIVA ADHHD
ZIHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥OA YEISIOWY ¥OWHD

dmI 2809 €
HIGEHI Z2S[)
Wd 8¥:-€0 £202/80/30C



LB 89T FL

ISAUSWRSINGSTE § 3O TBAOL

0otaQ SSNORUD PTOA ( SS9
I8 89T'FT IEYDAYD € 3O TEIOL
SSIYLOL OV¥S
671768 000-0Z6-000-1588 SIHOIT STIO0HE XTI0H AOYENTE SYHROSNOD EDINESNCD 89%¢ aws £E0E/L0/30
00"0007ET 000-0€6-000-F0L INIERLYIIL "ONI TOYINOD CEEM-YND0Y AFAMTADY LOVE ays £202/50/50
00-00g 000-0€6-000-T0Z XOLIVWO4AY FOWHED ES0dE DD F30d %972 ays £20Z/E2/50
007069 000-0E6-000-4902 HOIMOTHD IWEHD NOSNIMNTIIM/SROIIATOS HOSNINIIM NOSNINIIM Go%Z ex-431 £Z0Z/TT/50
Z9°68 Q00-026-000-T28 SIEDIT EOVENE SHERASNOD AOUNISNOD Fo¥c avs £Z0Z/TT/G0
ANIMDOIHD INIWSSHSSY TY¥IDHAS J¥s Humd

Juncuy

T/T 1sbeg

uoTadransag

RN IOPUSA

€202/80/90 —- £T0Z/TT/S0 WOYE HIVA MDIAHD
dIHSNMOL d80¥ ¥04d JHISIDEY HMDHEHD

TOPUSA 23YD yued a38g X29UD

dmT, 850y g
ATEdHG J39s0
Wd 0G:€0 £202/80/90



€COTILLIS

| ebed

86'896°L¥8'LS |20'78L°E$ 00°0% 8Z'18¥'02$ £9'602'€28'L$ Y101
6LL82°8FL' LS |L1'9EETS 000$ 8z'18+'0Z¢$ Ov'0zy'szl 1S |(ONNJ 3¥Id) 90222 dIDVALNNOD ANV IMVO
6116698  96'GvP LS 00°0$ 0008 £2°682'869% | TVHINID) 5042/ JIOTALNNOD ANV VO

LNIWLSZANI

02012618

le2°6%

0L620°L.8

5.'6%

$7°08.'068

/£69/'6/%'1$  {£9°/8% 00°0% 00°000'00%$ v/ 119'610'1$ 1v1l0L
9989V eV’ LS 10003 00°0% 00°000°00v% 99°'89%'#E0'L$ (ST7119 AMNSYIYL) 09YVYd ST1aM
00°000°02% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°02% 9 OW #L MNvE 31VIS
L£96Z'LZ% £9'/8% 00°0% 00°0% 80'602°'L2s  |[(700d} SSY1D NYDIHOIW
50681 '06£$ 00°0$ 29 /€93 G6°028°'L$ 22 100°68€% Tiol
96'8¥5'21ce 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 96'8v5'zied  [(SANNL Qvs WOHA) a2 O9D¥vYd ST1AM
B60°9£9 221$ 00°0% 79°/£9% 56°023'1% 9/°25%'9/L8  [(¥YNINVE QHOAHILVYA) ONDIDTIHD
12111 1S% G3'8% 00'8.L$ G9'L8ES Zr'e/6°/6% V101
12111°16% 68'8% 00'8.1% G2°1L8ES Zy'€1G°/6% OINVYE F1VLS IHL) ONDIDIAHD

ADNIDY ANV LSNML

YLi0L

0£0LLBLS

5/'6%

02.'6.0'1.%

GL'6%

GZ'08/'06%

OINVE FLVLS IHL) ONDIDIHD

SV /9T 6LSS

ANNd XYL

e /89% 169690118 96'9/£61% ¥¥ 18501L9% TY1l0L
LOELP'ES 00°0% 00°0% go'cs loelves (CINVE F1VLS) SANN IVHINID/ONDMOIHD
18617018 gl'6zes 00°0% G.'62e$ 21'986'90LS  [INVE ¥V.ISOVTd) SONIAVS TYIOHIANWNOD
G8'8/7'801S 66 /6¢¢ 1696901 1% LT Ly06LS 1£821'0068  [(¥V.LSOV1) ONDIOTHD

ONIANZ

LSFALNI

§ildad

S1lis0dad

SNINNIOZA]G

GNN4d TVHENTD

JASIASY - €207 ddY 40 _._.H.ZOE.,_

SONVIVH YMNVYHE dIHSNAOL 3S0Y

1d0d3d SAHFUNSYIUL dIHSNMOL IS0




TREASURER

SCPERVISOR
Dianne Scheib-Snider . Paul J Gambka
(248) 634-6889 Towns hlp Of Rose (248) 634-7201
CLERK TRUSTEES
Dehbie Miller Oakland Co unty Patricia Walls
(248) 634-8701 MiChigan Agnes Miesch

2021 Minor Home Repair $3,16289

P

2022 Minor Home Repait! $9,184.00

-~ $1,195.00

H

2020 Public Service q&‘zéiss/Snow:

' $2,870.00
Ll

P K
2019 Public Service (IIAYA) ~ ‘

2021 Public Service (HAYA) $3,500.00
it !
YR i

K

Total funds available

+$19.911.89

r

e L S e N B S |

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

OINMOJIOE =

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes




NOTICE

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS
BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees, will hold a public hearing
on the proposed township budget for fiscal year 2024 at the Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason
Street in Rose Township on Wednesday, June 14, 2023 beginning at 7:00 P.M. to conduct
township business and, in accordance with state law, a Public Hearing on the following:

Proposed Rose Township Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 covering estimated
revenues and proposed expenditures

AND

Proposed 2023 Tax Rate for Rose Township
“The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the
Proposed Budget will be a subject of this hearing.”

Ten (10) days prior to the hearing, copies of the proposed budget will be available for review
during regular office hours at the Clerk's Office or the Treasurer's Office, 9080 Mason Street in
Rose Township. Office hours are 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Monday through Thursday, except for

holidays.

Comments and/or suggestions, written or oral, are encouraged and will be accepted at the Rose
Township Clerk's Office at the above address, until the date and time of the hearing.

The Rose Township board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, to

individuals with disabilities. Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to attend the hearing
are asked to contact the Rose Township Clerk (248) 634-8701 at least 72 hours prior to the

hearing.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC i
Rose Township Clerk

Publish: June 4, 2023

Posted: May 31, 2023




22 Sunday. June 4, 2023

WEEKEND TIMES

tetimes.com

!
ﬁf '1:’\5-'- /@

2@23

MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2@23

Fem‘on Farms Golf Ciub

Umque
‘ hdgpenings
. ¢ Celebrity Caddie Auction
i » Mulllgans
. (—}recnL giveoways

First- iam@
goliers
weﬂwmeﬂ

Confoc’r Jen qud %o regls’rer ”rodayl
$110/ player; $440/ team of four
jward@tctimes.com or af 810-433-6818
Sponsorship opportuniiles
are avaliable.

Contact Emily Casweli af

ecaswell@mihomepaper.com or at 810-513-8501
SPONSORED BY!

MEDAWAR
JEWELERS

Mark Your Momens

> TRI COUNTY
EQUIPMENT

COLEORATINGAASYEARS

I"UQLEY meosta“frh'

BEHINDYOURDESIGN MEDLCAL CENTER #*Xfviagce ==

ACORN Gy jALEDedia

WEALTH ADVEISORS

BENEFITS:

Z2aALLIED
HOSTED BY:
- T AW
TIimeEsS

 VEEW,apapercroun

 ~FLOWERS

€360

Jmh salduheas wiahs ard bidse

WHERE 1S JASON? Awave Isilke a

hug from afar. Miss his daily waving to

us passing vehlcie: along N. LeRoy.
BEE

| REGENTLY DISCOVERED that the
amount of silver in & 1984 U.5. quarter
has a value of nearly $4.25. Last
year they were mosity silver, Today's
quarter has no preclous metals and is
worth the price of scrap metal.

BEE

HOT LINE conrined

FENTON STORES, WHY ara
these four women who stols from
Ulta and Td Maxx coming back
agaln and again getting away
with stealing? Lock the doars,
call 911. Re-train your employess
because they will be back.

53]

THAT SCRAMELED WOHD GAMEIG
By Davld L, Hoyt and JoHf Knurok UBPM
=
“Tho Inters of these orazy words ara ol mixed up. I | [
Ta play tha game, pul 1hom back into the ddght order
oo that they alf make tes] wards you can Iind |a the DKRA
dictionary, Writo the lattera of aach real word under fire
sach ermzy wond, bul anly ona Ietier to # Squarn, ] [ } j: 'S“m ey
Ld rd
Mow vou'ts foady 10 sclve loday's Jumble for Kids. |
HEludy\hu pll:lu{a for a bin. Piny waund with tha ESDE |} 215
joliera In the clcles. Ya 1 Bl aan pu! Bm in
et thnt T ohake your fony answar :1 { ] Tﬁéggg}'{ggéﬂﬁaﬁg%
etey e Curded Agnony WG R a1 y.

1000 OO G e
NPT N N N LN ). <l e

— e ol 12223 0 w3 Loy PRASEE O] nmELy
Print Answar Bere LEEL] HHV 34 ERmene

NOTICE
ROSE TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS
BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees,
will hold a public hearing on the proposed township budget for fiscal year
2024 at the Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street in Rese Township
on Wednesday, June 14, 2023 beginning at 7:00 P.M. to conduct township
business and, in accordance with state law, a Public Hearing on the
folfowing:

Proposed Rose Township Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 covering estimated
revenues and proposed expendifures

AND

Proposed 2023 Tax Rate for Rose Township
“The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to suppotrt the
Proposed Budget will be a subject of this hearing.”

Ten (10) days prior to the hearing, coples of the proposed budget will be
available for review during regular office hours at the Cleri’s Office or the
Treasurer's Office, 908G Masoen Street in Rose Township, Office hours are
8:30 AM — 4:30 PM Monday through Thursday, except for holidays.

Comments and/or suggestiens, written or oral, are encouraged and will be
accepted at the Rose Township Clerk's Office at the above address, until
the date and time of the hearing.

The Rosa Township board will provide necessary reascnable auxiliary alds
and services, io individuals with disabilities, [ndividuals with disabilities
needing assistance to attend the hearing are asked fo contact the Rose
Township Clerk (248) 634-8701 at least 72 hours prior to the hearing,

Dabbie Miller, MMC, MIPMG 1
Rose Township Clerk




*(g} uwnioo U pasn ayel abeju ayy puy o1 s1eym BuipieBal z abzd uo SUOROMIISU] 338 IINVIHOAN]
18110 Jje Jog

‘6 ULUCD Ul S1BI BUY ueyY) Jeliel jou ing
8jes xey s8eq U7 UBy] raBie] St Yojym Ang] Bugesiedo ue Buiine) ojioud Jaw 8q JSW 852" L LE TOW 4O spusutannibal sy g ULNICD U pemojje aiel

|EUOSISZ BSOS 104 pazuoyne WLLXeW! G4 pasIXa JoU (i yoiym Sje B AAs] 0} apiosp AeL Apoq BULisAcl a1y "8pg" L LE LONGES TOM ‘UONBXE] UT YYL | JOPUf,

jeucsiad
[BlBSTIpU] pUR 3880 pagieny ‘By uspisald [
paugeEnty) ‘souapisay fedipuud 104 210 ] BUEN WU smEuBig uosisdireys 3
ey {AINO J290 HN pugl .= pyz % -7 - mmm\mﬂw_f\\ Fan> 7 . Ameeg [
ddng/HH) paia g cﬁm&ﬂ%&ﬁ%\ %Mm ,vx\ m ~ SiiieN el T, L ‘ E@M/cmmm sajn R
Bugeiad( WLIsIC 100YoS 0L - v -

“uojaes sy Suya)dites uo sUSarSU]

RN AN Y
104 £20T 40 Z UNRMNE D1 835 "pataag aq of aBejju ‘sBefi (sseluuey ploH) Eswaiddng B AAS] UDIUM SIOLISIE 1004DS Ty 108 'BUB #€°1 17 'Oy L LE SUCHORS 1OW Uim Aldwo o} 'Aressaoau

4 ‘padnpal useq osje Saey saei AAg| pelsanbal syl el pue '(Le UoRoes ‘B Sjoluy) uohriisuco ajEs 3y} Ui A|dwoo o) Aressasau §) ‘paoripal
1 US89 8agy sajai Ans] Xe] polsanbal 85aL] 1eu) NS0 oM 'SACYE pEWEL JUN JUSWUSACH |200] 94} Jo) saAgejuasaidal 2l Sy INOILYOILLNED

AY
M;N Sl X T.Ogﬂmm PSR haﬂhomﬂ_:.rﬁoﬁ TN TS5 | __wnw@uu - &mﬁd BhTo bdﬁumﬁwnjé e |

Bugsanbai y1 ayadwien AR 3sp) JoU3s1] 0OYIS [BOOT

Jauedaid o 8l Jaquny sucsydaja], Ag paledaly

LEOZ/LEEL Qe ov. G| ovogE 000071 000s'e ooo0° L 0gose 0005t TCreu/so ¢ | alid PRICA
suou Q T SL'0 06560 Q000°L 06560 ¢ooo°L 065670 00L¥FL 22/80/80 . bugeledo P10y
pazuony L 09 2 >_:ﬂ ->>m.._ uonloely LSPEIH, uoioel4 JoslReaH, ol .._mt.mso uonas|zx mmmH__.S_ [2UN0g
eBempy paine] paing] afeqn Yoeq|oy PPELLE TOR ucionpay PPE’LLEZ TOW ‘UoRIRE Aq 0 siey Jo ssoding W)
Jo 8y aq o} aq o} S|g=Mmolfy aSeppn Aq peanpay abeqiy £q pachpay pezEonY (e (@}
uoneldxg pasanbay pajsanbay wnuxe uojezyenbg Ajuaueula, +93|PEaH, Ausueulad e
(z1) aBeqp abztn (& Jo Buissassy a1y sBefiN Jga ) Weling ayey abejin reuBLO
(17, fert) ul gL £202 £20T LAV A )
HEETO dI4SNMDL IS0Y e wﬂrw vag ) (g) ()
. 2
JC “HOd XB} £20Z 9U3 U0 AA] 10} pozUIOLInE U2a( SARY Sejel Xg] Humoljoy sy
) "SL17ELT 938 10N Iepun papiacad st fuj-uou Jo) feEuad ‘paiasl st xey Ausdoid e uoigm 10} JUSWUIBAOE JO JuUn Yyaes 10§ WLI0) Sy} 9]9[d1U0D JSTW NOA
_ i
t“\ ol .
C & xluL wal) jsueSe paias| s sBE(IW 2 ) soiuadosd [BUBSad [BIJaWLION PLE fBUoS od ) 3S0% 40 dIHSNMOL
1BUISpU[ 52504 peliifenDd '|eIrinouSy paugEny 'souspisay 1BdouLd Bupnioxs anje SiqEXe ] £208 SIOUSIC [00U2G YO0 4o >>mn_ mmm_m_E mcmwwmvmx UM WSWUIBAQL) [BOQT]
0¥1'696'8¥E

ONVYDIVO

SSXE] SalAST JUf} JUBUIUBAOS) (00T U} SIsUpA {saDAuncs
‘salidde Aeusy Alojzpuzty st Bl "DRE’LLE PUB $£7L LT 'Y LLE SUCRISS TOW JO AJIOUINE JepUn panss) St LUo) SjL
SHINCISSININOD 20 UHYod ALNNOD OL JH0d3Y 183N0TY 39V TN
(£20z ‘og toquisydag alojaq 10 Uo papIgNS pue pajs|dwos g Jsnw wiios s1Ul) 1senbay 1By X2l 707
e A Jo diwsumol Yyaes 101 AdJ0D (g2} ‘hax) ¥19

601 (shuswedeq uonezienby 01 AJOD Ainseal] jojuswWuedag URBIGAIY

(shita| Aunog "0 L TYNISYO

"S20T-E-5 40 82 YU auj ul sajpadord T 40 Bn(EA SigEXEL E207

‘'z afed uo suolaNJIsUL a1y peal A[njates



ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION #2023-XX

DESIGNATING NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION
IN ROSE TOWNSHIP FOR LEGAL ADVERTISING

WHEREAS, Michigan Township Laws require that townships designate a newspaper of
general circulation within the township for the publication of legal notices,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board designates
the Tri-County Times, published in Fenton, Michigan as the newspaper in
which legal notices pertaining to Rose Township will be published.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, from time to time, a legal notice will be
published in the Tri-County Times. A legal notice may also be published
in the Oakland Press published in Pontiac, Michigan, on the Rose
Township Website and Cable Channel when the township clerk
determines that such additional notice is likely to enhance public access to
the information contained in the notice.

Moved by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Supervisor declares the resolution adopted/denied

Certification

1, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and
adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on June 14,
2023 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC I
Rose Township Clerk



. ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-XX
MEETING DATES FOR THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
PLANNING COMMISSION, ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR
FY 2023-2024

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has enacted PA 267 of 1976, the "Open Meetings Act,” which reguires a public body to
give prior public notice of all regular meetings and that said notice shall provide the dates, time, and place, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Rose Township Board, a public body, to conduct all of its business in an open forum, in
caompliance with said act.

NOW THEREFORE BE RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Board of Trustees will hold regular meetings during the
fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 2024 on the following second Wednesday dates at 7:00

P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Strest, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442:

July 12,2023 October 11, 2023 January 10, 2024 April 10, 2024
August 8, 2023 November 8, 2023 February 14, 2024 May 8, 2024
September 13, 2023 December 13, 2023 March 13, 2024 June 12, 2024

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Planning Commission will hold regular meetings during the
fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 2024 wilt be held on the following first Thursday dates at

7:00 P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442

July 6, 2023 October 5, 2023 January 4, 2024 April 4, 2024
August 3, 2023 November 2, 2023 February 1, 2024 ~ May 2, 2024
September 7, 2023 December 7, 2023 March 7, 2024 June 6, 2024

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals will hold regular meetings (as
needed) during the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 2024 will be held on the following first
Tuesday dates at 7:00 P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442:

July 11, 2023 November 7, 2023 March 5, 2024
August 1, 2023 December 5, 2023 ' April 2, 2024
September §, 2023 January 2, 2024 May 7, 2024
October 3, 2023 February 6, 20234 June 4, 2024

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Board, Planning Commission or the Zoning Board of Appeals
may cancel or reschedule a regularly scheduled meeting provided that the provisions of the Open Meetings Act are met.

Motion by: Second by:
Voting Yes:

Voting No: None

Absent: None

The Supervisor declares the reso!u‘tion adopted.

Certification

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the above is a
true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regutar meeting held on June

14, 2023.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC 1l

Dated:



JSHIK SINODYV STIVM VIDIHILVd VYIEWVS'IAVd  UITHRK ATdTEHEA  THAINS-UETHDS ANNVIA
LS CEARIIEIAE HHUASYHUL bl LK M HOSIATHAL]S




B0 1B 103

|eUCsIa [BIDISUILIOD 104

[E:3SNpU| PUE 358104 payEng By
payient) ‘aotapisay [BEiouUld Jod

|etoSiag

-{g) uwnjoo ug pasn a3zl sbegyw ay) puy o) s1eym Buiprebsl 7 o8ed UO SUORONIISY 988 INVINMOdWI «

"6 LLUnioo U aygs ayy uey Jsbigf jou ing
).l XB) 93BG oY} Usl} s88ie] 51 yoiym Aas] Guiesado ue BulAns) opsoud jew aq JSni 8pg L LE TOW O SIaWBINDaS 3] 6 UWUINOD Ul Damojje ojas

PBZUOLING WINWIXBL BY] PSADXD JOU [IIM YOIt SJ) & AAS] 0} apiosp Aew ApOG BUltISAol &Y} ‘sz’ L Lg UoKoes O ‘UOIBXE, W Ll Jepur,

afeg

FLIBN Tl amneulis
S {AIND 13d0 KN pue
ddngy/Hy) paae 2¢ o) sa1ey El] WEN W ameubig
Bugesed(Q 101510 [00YDS [E10L

“uooss sy Bupacitos Uo SLO1JANLYSUL
205 £Z0Z 30 Z UBRIING DLS 935 PaIAS| 2q f abieqnu
Bunsanhaa 31 e33idwos "AluQ 9sn 101513 [00UIS [R207

spIsald 0
uesadizy)
AEaeg O
D O

{e)LizLo8e

‘abeiy (sse|wiey PIoH) [Epswa|ddng B AAS[ Usiym SIOUISID Jo0Uos TyD(T 104 ‘PUR $£711Z '8pE L 1T SUCROSS O Ui Aldwoo 0} ‘Aesssoau
1l ‘psonpal usaq os|e eARY saiRt Az pajsanbal sul jew) pue ‘(L uoioes ' 20y LOBNHISUnD 21E)S Ayl Ljm Aldwos o} Asessaosu )l ‘peonpal
y  Us3g aagy sajel Aray X2 pajsental asay) 1ey) ALUao om ‘SA0qge DSLUEU JUN JUSLIWLDAOE [200| 311 Joi saajejuasaldal Ul SY INOLLYDILILETD

TEST S S

S e e G N e [I°) - HED BRSSPV TSI T
a1eq m ’ Jayedald 30 SR —O Dd .J Jagunp m_._omnm_m L .mu w nJ ' fq paredaidl
FAACTANRN AN Qe 0v. S 1 ooose 0000 L Q00s'e 0000°1 coos'e 0005°E ce/e/80 4 PN
suou QLsyw'Q 065670 0000°L 06560 000t 065670 0oL¥FL 82/80/80 Buigeradg pajesoly
pazuouIny P=Ta] [T wAAET uooBdy EEEETEN uegoRl S8|PESH, p CRN R uenos|s abe|ny aoineg
abeppn paiat palnaT abeyiy yorg(oy PYELLE TOR ucponpay PRELLE 1O ‘ucgoalg Ag 1o 31eq o asodmg (1)
Jo 318 aq o ag o} algemolry abeq Aq paonpay sBey Aq pasnpay paZIOTY (€} @
uegeidxg paisanbay paisanbey LUNLUDCE|A uoneziienbs AjuaueLizey LSBPEIH, Apuausuliad abelin
z1) sbemy ELE (8) Jo Buissassy s1ey aben IE8 A JUBLIND s1ey sbejin [euIBuC
(41) o1 ul g, £E0Z €202 zZ02 7
PELLZ 298 93] ) -(8)
&)
‘1101 X8} £2Z0Z U3 U0 AA] IO} PAZLIOYINE U3y aARY Skl xe] Buimojio) auy
'6LL'LET 288 TOI J3pun papiaced s Buly-uou 10} fjjeusd “paias| si xe} Auadold B yaiym o) Juatneach o un Y22 104 w0y St 933[d oD ISNL NOA
) 4504 40 JdIHSNMOL
wey; jsuiebe palaa) sl abe|w e § saipadord [RUCSIO (EI0JAUILICY DUE [BUOSISY
fellenpy| Y5304 payiEnD eiminoiBy pejjlieny) ‘souspisey [Bdouid Bulpniaxa Snien 3IqEXeL EZ0F SIOHISI [004eS Tva0T o4 Ana abe|y Bupsanbay 1UM JUALILISAQL) [EDOT
O¥1'G96'ake ONVYTIVO
"ETOZ-T-C 40 8B UUN 8u) Ul selusdord T 40 snien, elgexe ] £20Z SAXKE ] SSIAST U JUSLULISAOD) B2OY S aaypn (Sanfunog
‘salidde Ajjeua,d Aolepuew s Bulitd ‘pre’LLZ PUR $E'LLE 'B¥Z L LE SUORDAS TOIN Jo AUOLING JapUR PANSS) S| Loy SIY]
'z abed uo suonongsuy ayy peas Ajngalen SHINOISSHIAINGD 40 AHvY0od ALNNOD OL 1HOLTM 1STINDIH IOV THIN
{ez0Z ‘ot Joqusldag viciaq 10 UO PARIWGNS puR paje|duos aq snw wisoy sy ) ) 3sanbay a1ey XBj €202
WBl0 A0 10 diysumo; yorg (0l AJOD (g2-1 "Aay) 19
6Z0%-1 {shuswpedag vogezienby QL ALOD

{8hua10 AUNog 101 TYNIDIND

Anseal) Jo Juswyredsg uebiyoiy



000°5T 000°TT 9526 0002T SLNINISHNGINETY NOILDTT3 Z00-069-000-T0T
00¥'s 00%'6 127'6 007’6 334 X¥1 TOOHDS Y3WINNS 000-069-000-10%
0 0 0 00076 DNYTVE ANNH 939 WOYHH SNOLLYIHdOUddY T00-089-000-T0T
0008T 000°0T 796°CT 00041 JNODIN] YIHILO 000-089-000-10T
9v0'v 9v0't 0 686'¢ $334 NOLLYHLISININGY dVS 000-8/9-000-T0T
L6ST LBS'T L68T 9£9'C §1d1303Y TOYLNOD LS3d 000-9/8-000-T0T
0 0 0 00T SNOLLNEIYINOD B SNOILYNOG 000-G£9-000-101
000501 000°€0T SIET6 005'v6 SLdI323Y ISYIT YIMOL 000-699-000-T0T
005t 00S'T 0 0051 STLTVAOH ANV LNIY 000-899-G00-10T
00558 000°€8 SEL'08 005°€8 SLdI3D34 AL 319V2 000-£99-000-10T
000'SL 000°5T ¥54'ST 00012 SANIAIAIQ 8 LSTHILNI 000-¥99-000-TOT
00T'T 0 LT 0 INNIATY SALLALLY MHvd 000-£95-000-T0T
00S 00S 0 005 SIUNLIFIHOL ANV SANIS 000-§59-000-10T
000y 000F 0 000'F $334 NOLLYDI1ddY DNINOZ 000-0T9-000-T0T
000°€ 000°€ 00t 000°S 334 NOISIAID AN 000-609-000-T0T
0S8t 00ST 0 005°T $334 STY3ddY 40 quvod 000-809-000-TQT
00§°¢ 0052 0 005'C $334 NOISSIAINGD DNINNY1d 000-£09-000-T0T
0 0 0 008y SLNIWAVA/SINIWISHNGNITY 1DF0Hd 000-885-000-T0T
6ET'LL9 BT8LEY 00289 7T5'8L8 ONIYYHS INNIATY 0T0-7£5-000-T0T
TLE'66S 0 0 0 INNIATY NY1d 3NDSTY NYIHIAY 000-875-000-T0T
008 008 0 00S $3SNIDN 904d 000-£/%-000-T0T
0001 00% 009 00Y SLINY3d YIHLO 090-9/+-000-10T
000C 000°T 0 00S'T $334 NOILDITIOD ANV S3AILTYNId 000-§¥¥-000-T0T
000t 000'T 0 000'T XYL ALHIdOYd NYHL YIHLO-SIXVL 000-£Z¥-000-10T
189'7EE TISETE LEE'YOE £TE00¢ SNOLLITION XYL LNTHEND 000-0TH-000-T0T
000 1d=q
SINNIATY dILVINILST
130ang 13oandg £2/0€/90 NYHL 13nang NOILdi¥Ds3d dIGNNN 1D
a3S0d0Yd TYNIDIHO ALINILDY AIAQYHddY
¥2-€20T £7-720¢ £7-720T TT-120¢

£202/0E/90 JO s2 suoiienaje;)
dIHSNMOL 350 Y04 14043Y 139an8§

£70Z/90/90



T98'TS6T TL591TT 86L6TT'T 098°6£7T SENN3IATY G31VINILST TVIOL

T981S6'T /89121 86L'6TT'T 0986£T'T - 000 sp Joy sjgi0].

0 0 0 000 SHIISNVHL 000-669-000-T0T



64785 8£0'9G 0 788°¢€S
008°0¢€T 005'€6 TTETT 8L5'T8
000°ST 000°C 0 000C
000°s¢ 000'sZ 0 /G LT
00s'2 0004 659°E 000°s
008'% 00S'T 800'T 00S'T
000°0T 000 0 008'C
000'9€ 000°TT LL8°TT 00072
0008 0008 96T 000’8
008, 000’9 0 000°s
00001 000°ZT 0 000°ZT
000°0T 0002 £08'T 0009
9z0/TT 608201 606’76 T6%'€0T
00S'T 008'T ) 005'T
0 00T €T 00T
00T 007 0 00€
L16'9 S0%'9 TL8'S 00T’9
8999 21’9 €7T's 168G
989%T 0ge'eT PTOET 0057
Q00°8T 00091 S/0°CT 000°9T
GL169 0S0'v9 €TL8S 00019
998'6T €TS'6T 98691 9v6'gT
00T 00T 0 001
0891 0S9°T A TOS'T
98¢°T £92'T 0Tt 97T'T
008'9T 005°9T 8EP'HT 6T0°9T

HOSSISSY- TVNLOVEINOD

000-¢08-60T-T01

40SS3sSY - 60T 1deQ

SNOILD3TI - T6T 1dap Jog sjelo).

SISYHIUN INFNCINDI TIVIAS
JONVNILNIVIA ANV SHIYd3d
DNIHSITENd ANV DNILNd

JOVITIIN

SdIHSYITINTIN 8 ONINIVHL
SA2IAYIS BOLDA4SNI NOILDT 13
SADIAYIS AILIVHLNOD

ISNIAXI ONITIVIA

S3ISNIdX3 NOILD3T3 318v3SHNGNITY
S31ddNs

000-2L6-161-10T
000-0g6-16T-T0T
000-006-161-1T0T
000-098-16T-10T
000-0€8-161T-T0T
TO0-E08-T6T-T0T
000-¢08-T6T-T0T
C00-6CL-T6T-TOT
000-82/L-T6T-TOT
000-9¢/L-161-10T

SNOILD3T3 - T6T 3830

YOSIAYIdNS - TLT 1dap o) sje1ol

IDNYMOTTY 3DVITIN
$3M14dNS

SISNIJXT Aasdndiniay
LNFINTHLLTY

SIXVL TIOHAVd
JONVHNSNI HLTV3AH
1NVISISSY HOSIAY3ANS
SIDVM-HOSIAYALNS

000-098-TLT-T0T
000-92L-1L1-T0T
000-TZL-TLT-TOT
000-8TL-TLT-10T
000-91L-TL1-101
000-vOL-TLT-TOT
000-€0L-TL1-TCT
000-Z0L-TLT-TOT

YOSIAYIENS - TLT g

$331SN¥L - TOT 1dap Joj s[ero]

IDNVMOTIV 3IDVITIN
EVEIERINER

SIXVL TI0HAVd
SIOVM-SIILSOYUL

000-098-T0T-T0T
000-81.-101-101
000-STL-TOT-TOT
000-20£-TOT-10T

$33LSNUL - TOT 630

SNOLLVIYdOdddyY



00T 00v 0} 00v
899°T GEST 80¥'T 97T
§9Z'T SIT'T LI0'T £/0'T
78501 #SE'ST SL0%T £79'71T
TE0'TST LYLOVT €61'0ET 97 VET
0081 00L'T IEF'T 00s°T
0 0 0 00T

0 0 705 0
TreTI TOS'0T 979's T00°0T
9/9'8 £€0'8 88Y"1 591
00891 0058'ST 78T'9T 000°ST
ovT'vy £96°01 S WAS T10'6¢E
S/T69 0S0'v9 €T4'8S 00019
8E6'T 8E6'T 8¢6'T 8€6'T
8€T 8T 8¢T 8ET
008'T 008'T 008'T 008t
85/ 8VT ET8'8YT 961°9¢T YA 4an
0051 00S°T 6%6 00S'T
000v 000y 0ST'E 000’y
00¢ 00g 0 00¢
00¢ 00¢ 0 00g
TFETT T0S0T Tv6'6 T00°0T
2056 6648 ¥61°8 9TH'g
008 00%'8 00L'L 00t'8
0 00001 0 00001
oVTtY £96'01 6YSLE 710'6€
SL1'69 0S0v9 €1L'8S 00019
617'8S 8£0'98 0 788°¢cS

S3NddNs DNIaTing
AENEIERIEEL.
SIXVLTIOHAVd
LNIWFDYNYIA SALLITIOVS

000-9TL-55¢-T0T
00C-81.L-59¢-10T
000-8T.L-99¢-101
000-€0/£-99¢-101

SANNCYD B ODNIGTING - §97 1dag

HAUNSYIYUL - 57 1dap 404 sje10]

AONVYMOTIV IOVITIIA
S3IMddNs

SASNIJX3 QISHNTNIEZY
LNINGHILIY

SIXVLE TIOHAVd

JONVENSNI HLTVIH
SOV HIUNSYIYL ALNd3d
SIDYAM HIHNSVYIYL

000-098-£52-T0T
000-9¢L-cSE-101
000-TEL-E5¢-10T
000-8T£-ESE-TO0T
000~ST/-ESC-TOT
000-¥0L-ESC-TOT
000-20L-£52-T0T
000-¢0£4-€S2-T0T

¥IUNSYIYL - €52 1daQ

M3IATY 40 QYVO9 - LT 3dap J0} s[e10]

SIXVL TIOHAVd
SADVM-MIIATY 40 Qa4

000-STL-L1C-TOT
000-¢0£-L¥2-TOT

M3IINTY 40 QHV0d - L2 18]

WYTTD - 91T 3d3p Joj s[ero]

IONVAMOTIV IDVITNIN
AYV13HD3S ONIGHOOTY
$3Nddns

SISNIEXT a3sUNdINIEd
ININFYIL3Y

SAXVL T10UAVd

JONVHNSNI HLIVIH

STDYAL JYTTO LSSV JINIL 1HVd
S4DVM AYET1D ALNd3a
STOVAMIYTTO

000-098-STZ-10T
000-T08-5TT-T0T
000-92/-STZ-TOT
000-TZ/-STZ-10T
000-81/-S12-10%
000-ST/-STZ-T0T
000-¥0£-STC-TOT
100-£0/-STZ-T0T
000-€0£-STT-T0T
000-20£-S12¢-10T
W¥I1D - §T7 1dsq

40SSISSY - 60¢ 1dap Joj sj210 |



00TV 00T'Y 068°¢ 007y
90€'ST TLTVT 166°CT L6Y'ET
090°sZ 0/0'CTI6 0 LT6°06T
0905t 0L0°Se 0 0/€'ES
0 000388 0 LYS'LET
LET'Z6E 00€TLY €Z0'OvT 0T0°/9¢
00§ 000'T SLT 0051
000°00T 0000% 8L7'S 000°00T
S/T'SHT 0 _ 0 0
000°T 0 T0E'T 00¢g
0005z 000'% 6/0'%C 00002
00S's 00§'s 67'S 000°s
00§°S 005¥ SYTs 008’y
00¥'8 0058 LT 0ZH'8
000'6T 000'8T 649'GT 000°9T
005C 005°C TR 005’
005°C 000°g 699°T 000°g
0 0008 0 000'sE
0009 000°S 0s2°s 000"y
000°2 0008 956°¢ 0006
0002 00E‘C 00T 00¥'Z
000°/T Q0g’sT L8Y"iT 00g'ST
000°s 000's 0 000°S
S8, 0 971 00P's
000°ST 000'ST 62591 00071
ST 00L'ST £90°9T 06E'ST
5S5°6% 1009 60€'LY 85069
000°0T 000°ZE 8¥9°1T 000y
0056 002’6 9138 007’6
0S¢ 0s¢ ST 00¢€

JONVINSNI HLTVIH
SIDVYM-ININIDHOINT DNINOZ

000-70L-T0E-TOT
000-e0L-108-T0T

LNZIANIIH04ANT IDNVYNIGHO - TOE 1da@

SANNH ¥3H10 O1 SYIISNVYL - 06¢ 1dap Jo} s|e1of,

QNN AY31INZD/ SHIASNVEL
GNN4 3Y14/434SNVHL

60¢-666-062-10T
907-666-06¢-10T

SANND YIHLO OL SHIASNVYL - 06T 3d3G

SIDIAYIS TYYINID - 687 1dap Jo) sje1of

SASYHIYN LNINGINDI TIVAS
NOILLVAONIY THVH dML

AVTLNO TVLIdVD

SNOANYTIIDSHN

‘ ADNVHNSNI

DNIHSITENd ANV DNILNIHd
SINIWAVYL ISVIT

SANOH43TIL

S4Nd ANV DNINIVYL

NOLLY4Id0D

JSNIdXT IDONVNILNIVIA B31NdINQD
SID3LIHDEY SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd
S334 AGNHOLLY

SADIAYIS ¥ALNdWOD

SIDIAY3S JLISEIM

SADNAEIS TYNLIVHINOD

SASNI4X3 DNFIVIA

ISNIdX3 NOILIITIOD XVL JIININNS
ID1440-83Ndd RS

FDONVHENSNI HITVIH

000-¢£6-68¢-T0T
100-0L6-68¢-10T
000-046-68¢-T0T
000-956-68¢-101
000-016-68C-T0T
000-006-687-10T
000-858-68C-T0T
000-098-68¢-101
000-0€8-68Z-10T
000-608-68¢-10T
000-808-68¢-T01
000-508-68¢-10T
000-+08-68¢-101
000-208-68Z-T01
000-208-68¢-10T
000-T08-68¢-101
000-62L-68C-10T
000-8CL-68C-10T
000-924-68¢-10T
000-¥0L-68¢-101

SIDIANES TVYINID - 687 1d3q

SGNMOYD 3 DNIATING - $9T 3dap Joj sjezo]

FINYNILNIVIN ONY SHIVAIY
S31LNLN
JINYMOTTY IDVITIN

000-0E6-992-T0T
000-0¢6-59¢-10T
000-098-59Z-T01



000°S 000°0T 0 000°0T
0 000°s 0 000°s
000°s 000°s 0 000°S
089SET 700251 0T6°L0T SHSYST
000°0T 000°0T 0 0
000°€ 059 959 059°C
75578 75578 19528 S6¥'S6
0000t 000°0E 0 000TE
000'8T 00081 9%2'9T 00281
8459 000°s 0Ey 000'F
055'S 008'¢ ESTY 00T€
696 696 €Ty 696

69 69 €T 69
006 006 00% 006
LBTTE S9Z'EY 0Te'Yve £1L°67
0 00SY 0 0
0009 000'ST T6EY 000°L
0611 (40" 07ST ST
00£°T ¥9T 00€T 6vY'T
L06°LT 18551 66T'ST 76L°ST
006'¢ 006°¢ 0087 006°¢E
9E0'8Y 867'8Y 8¥T'9s 96105
00LT 00t VA4 ootz
000°€T 000°sZ SPEVE 00082
0£S"T LIV'T 667°T 6YET
00€T 60T'T 8821 0GE'T

NOILYIYDIY B SHYvd - T5Z 1daq

SIDIAYIAS NIZILID - 099 1dsp Jof s|ejol

SNIZILID HOINGS
JINVLSISSY HLNOA ATIOH

0G0-5178-099-101
000-t8-099-T0T

SADIANIS NIZILD - 099 3daq

SIYOM D178Nd - £9% 1dep JoL sje1o]

IDONVNILNIVIA-LNNODDY QIAYISTY
SIYNLIANIAXI 10YLNOD 1534
JAIHOTHD AVY0Y 13IAVHD
IDONYNILNIVIN VO

AV 4N-NVITD

DNIT2AD3Y

SLHDIT 13341S

000-SE6-E57-T0T
€00-0E6-E9%-10T
T00-0€6-£97-TOT
000-0E6-€97-T0T
000-5¢5-e97-101
000-£C5-E97-T0T
000-8t-€9v-101

SHYOM DI1dNd - €97 1daa

$1v3ddY 40 QY04 DNINOZ - 0T# 1dap 4oy sje1of

SIXVL TI0HAVd
VHZ-53DIAd3S TYNOSY3d

000-§T/-0TH-TOT
000-20/-0TH-10T

STv3ddvY 40 QYvOd DNINOZ - 0T 1deg

HNINOZ 8 ONINNY 4 - 00% 1dap Joj sjelof

SEDIAHAS TVNGOISS340dd ¥IHLO
SIHAYIS TVNLOVHINGD
LINIFATAILIA

S3IXVL TIOHAVd
HOLVUISINIANGOY DNINOZ
SASYM HINOISSIWINGD

000-c08-00t-10T
000-T08-00F-10T
000-81£-00%-10T
0C0-SEL-00F-10T
000-€0£-00%-T0T
000-¢0£-007-T0T

DNINOZ '8 ONINNY1d - 00¥ 1daQ

INFNIDIHO4NT IDONYNIAHO - T0E 1dap o) sejo]

INFAZDHOINT FJONVNIAHO-IDVIIN
SABIAMAS TVNOISS340dd
INZFAEYHILTY

SAXYVL TICHAVd

000-098-T0E-T0%
000-208-10e-T10T
000-8TL-TOE-10T
000-STL-T0E-10T



70T8vse

LYT'66ET 8£6°095°C Z19'9T71'C
8E6°095Z T90'FTEZ T90VEET 8687977
(ogszT) (vT8918) LIR'9YE (98z'8¢T)
(65796°T 98E 10T TT6'TLS 9FT'8LET
L8009 000's 09978 000°s
TLE'S6S 0 099'C8 0
000°s 000’s 0 000's
762'8 0199 72678 0199
7628 a19’9 7678 0199
00s°6€ 005Zs £TO'ET 00595
000°0¢ 000 0v GLEE 000y
000°€E 00S8°C T60's 0082
0 000°¢ 0 000
0059 0002 wes'9 0006

FINYIVE GNN4 ONIOND
IONYIVE ANNd DNINNIDIY
TOT ANNA - SNOILY[¥dO¥ddV/SINNIAIY 40 1IN

SNOILVIYdOdddY TVLOL

LINAIWIDVNYIN ADNIDHFINI - 666 1dap 104 s[el0)
SIUNLIGNIAXT VdHV 000-T68-666-T0T
dX3 LNINIDYNYIN ADNIDHING 000-068-666-T0T
INIWIDVYNYIA ADNIDYIINT - 666 1430

- 06/ 1dap 104 5B10L
SADALIS TVNLOVHLINGD 000-T08-06.L-T0T
067 1d2ag

NOILYIYDIY 7 SHYvd - TG/ 1dap 1o} sjeiot

JNINIACHINI HYVd 000-S£6-T9L-T0T
SALLAILOY B SNVED0dd 000-956-TSL-TOT
ONIYIINIDONT MAvd 000-9¥6-15/-T0T

FONVNILNIVIAN NV SHIVdIY 000-0E6-TSL-T0T



G88'¢ TO6'E SER'E T06'¢
588 TO6'S GER'E 106°¢
gTy's 578'¢ Gz8's q73'E
09 9/ 0T 9L

SINNIATY QILVINILSA TVIO0L

- 000 1dep 404 sj210]
SINIWNSSIASSY 1W1D3dS 000-2£9-000-T0¢
1SIHILNI 000-795-000-10¢
000 1dag

SANNIATE 3LVINILST

aNN4 FIONYNILNIVIA ZANMA XOLLYINO4dY - TOZ pUng



£85°g 9's £85'G rr's
£85°‘q T¥9’s Z¥9'e vl's
0 0 T¥6'T 0
628 TO6'E 68T T06°E
588°¢ T06°E 68T T06°E
09 9L 0 9/
G78'E 58°E Y68'T 573’

JINVIVE QNN DNIONI
IONYIVE ANNd DNINNIDEd
TOT ANNZ - SNOLLYIYdOYddV/SINNIAIY 40 LIN

SNOILVIHdOYddVY 1VL0L

- 000 1dap 4ol ste1o]
SNOANVTIIOSIN 000-556-000-10¢
JONYNILNIVIA B SHlvd3ay 000-0€6-000-10C

000 3deg
SNOILYIYdOdddY



00¥'01 0£8'6 866'8 6€8'6
00v'0T 0€8°6 866'8 686
006 007’6 0088 007’6
00TT 0e9 861 6t9

SINNIATY JILVAILST TVIOL

- 000 1dap Jo}sjeiol
SLNIINSSISSY TYI1D3dS 000-TL9-000-E0T
JSTHILNI 000-793-000-£0¢
000 1dag
SINNIATY QILVINILLST

ANNA IDNYNIINIVIA JANA INMTAD - €0 pund



LBL'PS

SLT'ES L6L'YS T20'6Y
(6055 GLT'es G/1'eS 12061
0 0 79T 0
00%'0T 0£8°6 9/€'s 6£3°6
00v'0T 02’6 9LEL 6536
002t 0£9 0 6€9
00z'6 002’6 9LgL

00¢'s

FONVYIVE GNNS SNIANT
: JONYIVE ANNd DNINNID3Y
€07 ANNZ - SNOILVI¥d0¥ddY/SINNIATY 40 13N

SNOILYIHdOYddY V101

- 000 1dop 10§ $[R10]
000-956-000-€0¢
000-0€6-000-£0¢

000 1daqg
SNOILY1Yd0UddY

SNOINYTIIOSIA
IONYNILNIYIN/SHIvdad



982'ctT STLOT 0ZT'0T STL0T
98271 S1401 0zZT'0T STL°0T
987CT TI¥'0T TAN ) TEV0T
0 YOE 0 Ot

SANNIATY QILVNILST TVIOL

- 000 1dap Jo} sje1ot
000-T£9-000-¥0¢
000-+99-000-0¢

000 3dad
SINNIAZE QILVINILST

SINTINSSIASSY TYI03dS
JINODNILSIHILNI

aNN4 ANIVIA TIVYL D19 - #07 pund



S0TL

S68°C S0T°L ¥65°C
S0ZL §6%'E S68'E 062'C
0 0 oIE'E Y0g
987'7T STL0T 0189 TIYOT
937'CT STLOT Ot8'9 TI7'0T
937°CT STL0T 0189 IT¥0T

IONVIVE ANNJ DONIONI
IDNVIVE ANA DNINNID3E
$0Z QNN - SNOILYIHdOYddV/SANNIATE 40 L3N

"SNOLLY1dd0dddY T¥10L

- 000 1dap lo} s[e1oL
000-0£6-000-¥0T
000 1dag
SNOLLVI¥dOYddY

FONVNIINIYIN



ov0y 868°¢E 059°E 008°€
ov0'y 868'E 059°¢€ 008°E
008°¢ 008'¢ 019 008°€
ove 86 037 0

SANNIATY QILVYINILSI TVLOL

- 000 1dap 104 SR10 |
SENINSSASSY TViD3dS 000-££9-000-50¢
JINOONI 1S343LN 000-1799-000-50¢
000 1dag
SINNIATY QALVINILSY

ANIVIN GAEQA SINYITIA - 50T pUnd



OTLTE 7601 OTLTT [85°0T
OTLTT 1¥6'0T T¥6°0T £8S'0T
0 0 69L 0
ovo'y 868°E 188'C 008°€
ov0'y 868°¢ 188'C 008'€
ove 0 0 g
008t 868'¢ 188°C 008°¢

FONVTYE ANNd SNIONT
IDNVYIVE ANNd DNINNIDIE
50Z AN - SNOILVIYdOYddY/SINNIATY 40 1IN

SNOILYIYdOHddY TVLO0L

- 000 1dap Joj sjej0]
000-956-000-50¢
000-0£6-000-50¢

000 ¥daQ
SNOLLYTHdOYddV

SNOANYTIIDSIN
HIVdTH/IDNVYNILNIVIA



LIETYT'T 000888 LTRBLTT 719'S9/
LLETYT'T 000°888 [T8'8LT'T 719's9.
0 000°888 0 [YSLET
00017 0 LS6'S 00T

LLETTTT 0 0L8TLTT 996°/29

SINNIADY QILVINILST TVIOL

- 000 1dap 4o sjeyo]

SHILSNVHL 000-663-000-90¢
INOINI 1STYILNI 000-799-000-90T
SNOILDITIOD XVL LNIHYND 000-0T¥-000-90¢
000 1aa

SINNIATY QILYNILST

anNN4 314 - 90T pund



OV LLE (T08'688) 920167 (AR}
920'T6T {T08'1) (108'T) 9ZY¥¥8
L5981 (000938} 17R'T6T {(FTEP8)
000°950°T 000'9LL'T 000986 926'6178
000'950°T 000°9LLT 000'986 976618
0 000’388 0 0
000'950°T 000’888 000986 976'6¥78

IONVIVE GNNd DNIONA
IDNYIVE ANNd ONINNISIE
907 ANf4 - SNOILYIYdOddd¥/SANNIATY 40 1IN

SNOILYHdOYddV TV.LOL

- 000 1d3p Joj sjeiol
YI4SNVHL 000-666-000-90¢
NOILNEIYLNOD V400N 000-708-000-90C
000 1dag

SNOILY1Hd0OYddV



0008

008'SE 008'S¢€ 677'S

008'5¢ 008'sE 6it’s 000'8S
090'sZ 0/0°ST 0 04£'€S
005T 00SC 0 000T
of 0¢ &% 0g
00Z'T 0021 013 009
0002 000°2 065y 000°€

SANNIATY QILYNIEST TVIOL

- 000 1dap 1o} sjezol
SUIASNYYL 000-669-000-60T
SLdIIDIH AYANNS 000-589-000-60¢
JNOIN| LSTHILNI 000-799-000-60Z
LNINMOANI/STTIVS LOT 000-t19-000-60T
$91vS 101 000-€¥9-000-60¢
000 1dsg
SINNIAIY AILYINILLST

ANNd AY3LIINGD - 602 purid



{989°tE)

{(v61'cT} (9891 ¢} 8€L°09
{9g9'1¢) (76T°ET) {(y61°ET) 8€£°09
0 0 {z6¥'gT) 0
008'S€ 008's€ TY6°Ee 00085
008's€ 008°5¢ TF6'ET 00085
000°0T 00001 0SL'9 000'SE
000°T 000 0 000°€
000 000t 0 000"y
000°LT 000°ST ISP 000'ST
00¢€ 00€ 0 0
000 0002 S8T 0
005t 00S'T Z6E'T 000°T

AONVYIVE ANM DNIGNS
IONV1VE ANN4 DNINNID3E
60Z ANNd - SNOILVINdO¥ddV/SINNIAIY 40 L3N

AVTLNO TV LIV
JFSNI4X3 ISIN

SHIvday ANOLS AAVYD
SFONYNILNIVIN
DNISILHIAGY VDI
SAHAMIS TVNLOVHLINGD
S3nddns

SNOILYIMdOYddY TVLOL

- 000 1dap 404 5jR10],

000-0£6-000-60¢
000-556-000-60¢
T00-0t£6-000-60<
000-0€6-000-60¢
000-006-000-60¢C
(00-108-000-60¢C
000-92/-000-60¢

000 1dag
SNOILYIdd04ddY



86T 0S.°C £5L'T 00Z'2
S6L°T 0S.LT [8L'C 00’z
0SL°T 0sL'T 0§LC 0022
St 4] L 0

SAINNIATY QILVINIESA IVLIOL

- 000 3d9p Joy sj2I01
000-2£9-000-0TT
000-799-000-02Z

000 3daQ
SANNIATY AILVINLLSE

SLINIINSSISSY TVIDAdS
FINODNI LSIHILNI

ANN IDNYNILNIVIN IATEA AVMIILLO - 072 Pung



LY

S96°C TLLY 700
TLLY 5967 G956 700t
0 0 08T 0
S6L°T 0SLZ 0S6 00e'T
864 0S4 0s6 00Tt
S¥ 0 0 0
05877 08L°T 056 00Z¢

IDONVTVE NN DNIANE
IINYTvE ANMNY ONINNIDIE
077 ANN4 - SNOILYIHdO¥ddY/SINNIAIY 40 1IN

SNOILVIHdOdddY 1¥i0OL

- 000 1dap Jo} siEiol
000-556-000-02¢
000-0£6-000-0CC

000 1dag
SNOILYIddOHddV

SNOINVTIEOSIAN
FONYNILNIVIN NV SHIVdIY



000"8¢ 00QsT 0£9 005'6
00082 000'ST 0g9 005’6
000°38C 000'sT 089 0056

SINNIATY ILVINILSA TVLOL

- 000 1dap j04 sjel0L
000-885-000-5¥¢C
000 1d3a
SINNIAIY Q3LVNILST

ALNNOD-S1diF03d

Ddad - §¥¢ pund



{ov¥'P) {997) {9vv"r) {(1¥€)

{ort'p) {s97) {992) (Tve)
0 0 (08T 7} 0
000°8% 000'ST 018y 005’6
000°8T 000°ST 018v 005‘6
000°ST 008°L 0007 000°9
000"ET 00Tz 018 005

IDNVIVE ANNS ONIONI
JONYTVE ANNL SNINNIDIY
ST ANN4 - SNOILVI¥d0dddV/SINNIATY 40 LN

SNOILYIYdOYddY Tv10L

- 000 1dap oy se10L
000-0€6-000-SYT
000-€08-000-5+

000 1d23Q
SNOILYIHd0OYddY

HivdIy FINCH HONIN
SADIAMIS DI1dNd



000’86 005°18 TGSTOT Q0¥ 1L
00086 005°T8 TL2T0T 00%'1L
000°ST 000'ST 28T T 000'ST
000"%T 0008 78401 0005
000'S? 000t £08sT 000°ET
000" 00g's 0E0Y Qor's
Q00°0Y 000°TE 0079 000%2
0 0 082'T 0

0 0 087'T 0

SANNIAIY QILVINLLST TVLIOL

SLIAHId TYIINVHOIW
S1NAY3d SNIgINOTd
SLIAYEd 1¥214.10313

AMIIATY NV'id
SLiNd3d ONIdHNG

SANIQIAID B LSTYILN]

- T£g1dap 10} sjel0]
0680-8LP-TLE-GFL
Q¥0-9/L¥-TLE-6VC
0E0-9LV-TLE-6FT
TC0-9Lr-TLE-6VC
0T0-9Ly-TLE-6VC

TL€3deg

- 000 1dap Joj s|e10 L
000-1r99-006-6v¢C
000 1daq
SANNIAZY AILVINILSY

ANM4 NOLLDI4SNI DNIQTING - 6FC PUnd



609°06T 098“TH1T 600791 €98'8TT
6002791 09%'61T 09¥'61T £96°00T
00982 0¥zt 6vSTY 006'LT
00¥'69 001’68 200°09 009°€S
007’69 00T'6S Z00'09 00S‘ES
000°TT 00%'€ ££9°C 000V
0009 0009 18599 0009
000°5T 00061 6T6°6T 000°6T
00v VT 00971 00€'6 00S'CT
0009 0 6EL'S 0
000°TT 000°8T 0E8'TT 0002t

JONVIVE ANNd DNIANI
IDNVIVE AN DNINNIDAY
&Y NN - SNOILYRIdOYddY/SINNIATY 40 L3N

SNOLLYIHdOYddV TVLOL

- T.€ 1dep Jogsjeiol
ISNIAX3 QVIHEIAO 3140 000-028-TLE-6V7C
HOLD3dSNI DNIGINMTd 000-£08-TLEGYC
YO1D34SNE TWOId1DT13 000-208-TLE-6VT
LNIDYINYIN L1INE3d T00-T0B-TLE6¥C
HO1D3dSNI T¥IINVHIIW TOO-TOL-TLE-6YC
IVDINYHIIN/HOLDIdSNI DNIGTINY 000-TOL-TLE-BVC
TL€dag

SNOILYINdOYddV



00STE 0012E RETCE £0E'TE
00S'1€ 00T'zE 8¢T'EE L0E2E
005°TE 005'1E CRETE 00STE
0 009 SH8T £08

SINNIAIY JILVINILELSE TVLIOL

- 000 3dep Joj sjelo}
S1di3D34 Dad 000-£99-000-55¢
SANAAIAIQ/1STHILNI 000-799-000-95T
000 1d3Q
SINNIATY GILVNILSE

~aNNd 23 d-55CpPund



0S6°L6T 6T6'8LC 0S¥'16¢ 85€94¢ IONYIVE ANND ONIANI

QSY'T6T 61E°L4T 6TE LT 165982 IINYTYE ANNL ONINNIDAG
0059 009°T TET VT {£61'8) §SZ ONN4 - SNOILLYIHdO¥ddY/SANNIATY 40 1IN
000°'sT 0050¢ LOT6T 005°0¥ SNOILYI¥dOUddY Tvi0L
aelog=rd 000'0% £0T6T 000°0F - £6/ 1dap Jojselo]
000'st 000°0E LOT6T 0000t SISYHIENG LNINAINDI D3d 000-S/6-56/-95C
€64 1daQ
0 00S 0 00% - D00 1dep Jof sjelol
0 00% 0 00s SIOVM-BOLVHLSINIINGY 319VD 000~20/-000-552
000 Wag

SNOILVIHdOYddY



€T7'0ET

80T'SCT STV ETT T9.'SOT
SIV'ETT a08’/0T 908°/0T 65706
00071 ZOE'LT £09'S Tog'sT
Q00'LT TOE'LT £09°g ZO0E'ST
000°LT 20s' LT £09°'s ZOE'ST
000°4LT 000741 699y 000°sT
0 Z0€ 8€6 (4013

JONVYIVE GNMd DONIGNE
JONVIVE GNNd DNINNIDIE
Z0¥ ANN4 - SNOLLYIHdOdddVY/SINNIATY 4O L3N

SANNIAIY GALYINILST TVLOL
- D00 1dap Jof sjero)
SINNIATY 1DV INODTT1AL 000-7£9-000-20%
1SFYIALNI 000-¥95-000-20%
000 1dag

SINNIATY QILVINLLST

aNNd JYNIDNLSYIAN] - Z0F Pund



FA 4 LT JA 69T
Lre L£8T £81 €L
0 a 06 96
o 0 06 96
0 0 06 96
0 0 g6 96

FONYTVYE ANNd DNIANT
IONVIVE GNMN4 DNINNID3Y
TOZ GNN4 - SNOLLYIYd0dddY/SINNIATY 40 13N

SANNIATY JALVINELST TVLOL

- 000 ¥dap loL s[elo ]
000-99-000-T0L
000 1dag
SINNIATY QALVYINILSE

FNODNT LS3431NI

VR L-10Lpund



009 6L 009
00S AT 009
009 £6f 009

SANNIAIY GALYINLLST TVLOL

- 000 1dap 103 SjRI0L
000-v99-000-E0L
000 ¥d2qg
S3ANNIATY G1VINILST

SANIAIAIQ B LSFHILNI

QNN XV¥1 - €0/ pund



£6T 0LT €61 {99¥)
£6T {ogr) {osw) (co6)
0 009 €79 LEY
0 0 VLT £9T
0 0 vLT €91
0 0 LT €9T

FONVIVE ANNd DNIANT
IONYIVE QNN ONINNIDIY
€0 ANN4 - SNOILYIYdO¥ddV/SINNIATY 40 1IN

SNOLLYIHdQHddV TVLOL

- 000 1dap Jof sjelo]
000-556-000-€0L
000 1da@
SNOILLYIHdOYddY

SNOINVTHDISIA



VLLST - 86091 0TL'YT 8€E'9T
VLL8T 8609T 0ZLv1T 8EE9T
77981 £8/'ST S69vT T009T
05t 5Tt T4 A%

SANNIAIY AILVNILST TVIOL

- 000 3d3p Joj sjeI0]
000-T£9-000-¥0L
000-¥99-000-¥0L

000 ¥dag
SINNIATH QILVINILST

SLNINSSIASSY VI103AdS
INOINI LSIHILNI

TOYLNOD d33M DIVT HSIE - 0L pund



0588 002’8 058'8 09922
0 0zL'sT 0Z.'ST 0
0588 (0zs'L) {ozs's) £08°C2
0 0 059 (e¥T)
VLL8T 86091 0L0¥T 18¥9T
v11'ST 860°9T 0L0'VT 81791
0ST STE 0 f4:34
2981 £8/'ST 0L0'7T 10097

AINVIVE ANND ONIONT
SINFNISNIAY ADNVTVE AN
JONVIVE ANND DONINNIDIY
0/ ANN4 - SNOLLYIYdOY¥ddY/SINNIAIY 40 L3N

SNOLLYINdOYddY TVI0L

- 000 3dap Jog sjeiol
000-556-000-70L
000-0€6-000-¥0L

000 3d=q
SNOLLYIHdOYddY

SNOIANVTIISIN
JONVNILNIVIN AUV



09/°TE L1 ¥ZETT LTTYE
094'2€ L1771 YTETT LIT'vE
000°2E 000°se 00212 000’ce
09/ (17T T [TTT

SANNIATY QALVINLEST TV1O0L

- 000 1d@p Jo} 5|10 ]
000-TL£9-000-50L
000-¥99-000-504

000 1deqQ
SINNIATY GALVINILST

SLINIINSSISSY TVID3dS
JNODNI 1STHILINI

aNN4 dvs dvindvdd VT - S04 pund



TO0T'LS

LG6Y'SY TOT'LS SOT'ES
0 (0z£'sT) focs'st) 0
TOT'LS 069°09 069°09 8€97S
0 £T5 TELZT £78
09.°T€ 069°€T €616 069°€C
09/°2€ 069°€Z €6T'6 069°€T
09/ 069 0 - 069
000°CE 000'€T €616 000'€T

IONYIYE NN DNIGNT
SINANLSNIAY IDONVIVE AN
JONVTVE ANN4 ONINNIDIE
SOZ QNN - SNOLLYIYdO¥ddv/SANNIAIY 40 L3N

SNOILYI¥dOYddY TVLOL
- 000 1dap 1o} |10 ]

SNOINVTIIDSIN 000-556-000-G0L

IONYNILNIVIA 000-0£6-000-S0L

000 1daq

SNOILYIHdOYddY



05.'69 870’69 095'€9 27069
0SL69 87069 095°€9 87069
000799 00099 0v6°79 00099
0SL'E 870'¢ 079 870

SANNIATY QILVNIISITVLIOL

- 000 dap 1oy sje30]
SLNFINSSISSY TVID3dS 000-2£9-000-£0L
JNODNI LSTYILNY 000-v99-000-£0L
000 1d3a
SANNIATY GILYNILLSE

AN VT ODISdEL - Z04 Pund



£79°0TC LYETLT £29°01¢C 0LY'€9T
£29°0T¢ £8E0LT £8E'0LT 0TS29T
0 096 orz'or 096
0S.69 89089 0ZE'ET 89089
0SL'69 89089 0CE'eZ 89039
T 890°C 0 890'C
00099 00099 0ze'sT 00099

JONVIVE ANNS ONIONE
IDNYTVE QNN ONINNIDEY
£0Z QNN - SNOILYIHdOYddV/SINNIAIY 40 L3N

SNOLLYIHdOYddY T¥L0L

- 000 1dap Jo4 sjp1of
SNOINVTTIDSIN 000-556-000-L0L
IDNYNILNIVIA 3MVT ODISdIL ooosomm..aoo-hnuh
000 1dag

SNOILYiddOHddY



TE€C 18 06 ¥79'C
TEC 18 06 9T
18 18 g9 8€ST
0st 0 S¢ o0t

SINNIATY QILVINLLIST TVLIOL

- 000 1dap Jo} s|Rl0)
SLNIWSSISSV IVID3dS 000-T£9-000-198
JNOIN] 1SFHILINI 000-¥99-000-198
000 1dag
SANNIATY 4LVINIEST

SLHDIT SFUCHS ATIOH - 198 pund



¥I9'C

000°T 000°T 0e6

000°T 000"t 06 ¥19'e
0 0 0 9L
000'T 000t 026 EST

SNOLLYIYdOHddY TVLOL
- 000 1dep 4o} sje1ol

SNOINVTIADSIN 000-556-000-198

S31LNILN 000-076-000-198

000 deq

SNOILYIHdOdddY



756'1 £9'8 €TL'8 S67'0T IONYIVE ANNd ONIANT
€7L'8 £55'6 £55'6 S9¥'0T JONVYIVE GNN- ONINNIDAG
{694} (6186) {0£8) 0f 198 ANN4 - SNOILYI¥d0YddY/SINNIATY 40 1IN




£8Y'LL8'E S610SE'T T15299°E 776'900"¢
TT5259°E 6ER'OTOE 6E8'0TOE veeT0t'e
[A1: 744 (¥¥E099°T) T/9TY9 {08gs6T)

L8Y'VEE'E 9€L'L80"Y 69EVEQ'C BEL'0EST
6SY'695°E TEELTY'T I¥0'9/9C gse'aee’c

SANNA 7TV - 3DNYIVE AN DNEENT
SGNNL 11V - IONVIVE ONNd DNINNID3E

SANN4 TIV - SNOILYIYdOHddY/SINNIATE 40 13N
SANMS TV - SNOILLY[Hd0OdddV
SANNZ 117 - SANNIATY GILVINILST



North Oakiand County Fire Authority

Total 7000 - Personnel

1,668,878.98

7200 - Supplles 722 + Operating Supplies 10,000.00
723 . Fira Prevention 2,600.00
724 « Uniforms 14,000,00
726 « Medical Supplies 15,000,00

OPERATING BUDGET FYE 2024 DRAFT Budgot FY 2024
Revenues
4000 - Revenues 401 - Holly Townshlp Contribution $ 1,056,000.00
402 - Rose Township Contribution L 1,058,000.00
403  Training / Education Revenues 3 30,000.00
404 « Fire Cost Recovery $ 8,000.00
405« Grant Receipts $ 173,000.00
405.5 - SAFER Grant Receipts $ 100,000,00
406 - Medical Cost Recovery 3 410,000.00
410 - Sales-Small ltems $ 18,000.00
412 « Sales-Capital items $ -
413 + Review and Inspection Services $ 10,000.00
414 - Interest Earned § 500.00
416 - Donations
419 - Insuirance Relmbursement
419.1 - Wages Reimbursement
420 - Transfers IN From Capital Account $ .
A90 - Loan Proceeds $ -
Grand Total Revenues} $ 2,861,500,00
Expenditures
6000 - Insurance 650+ Liabllity Insurance $ 36,000.00
652 - Warkers Compensation Insurance $ 76,000.00
Total 6000 - tnsurance] § 111,000.00
7000 - Personnel 700 - Wages, Chief Full Time $ 93,393.00
700.5 - Fult Time Employee Wages $ 589,600.00
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages $ 15,000.60
704 « Officer Wages 3 15,800.00
705 - instructor Wages $ 5,000.00
707 - Specia) Event Pay $ 13,000.00
708 - DUTY SHIFT MEDIC $ 177,660.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ 280,876.00
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay $ 15,000.00
710 - Work Detall Pay $ 2,000,00
711 - Training Wages $ 28,000.00
712 « Incldent Run Pay / POC Flre Wages § 60,000.00
714 + Social Sec / FICA $ 90,666.03
715 - Medical Expenses - Employees $ 1,500.00
716 + Healthcare Insurance - Full Time Employees $ 144,000,00
716.2 - Health Care (opt out) Stipend $ 2,500.00
716.5 - Health Care Savings Plan Contrlbution FT % 14,357.86
717 - 401a Contributlon - Full Time Employees $ 93,326.09
717 - 401a contribution - POC Employees $ 20,000.00
719 - Life/Disability insurance- Full Time Employees $ 7,300.00
$
$
$
$
$

A4 Ban N

$70k / 7% Increase
$70k ! 7% increase




7500 - SAFER Grant 751 - Instructor Wages $ 4,500,00
753 - Training Costs $ 4,000.00
754 - Employee Physicals $ 1,500.00
757 - Fringe Benefits $ 78,000.00
760 - Marketing $ 1,000.00
761 - Equipment Purchases $ 6,000.00
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement $ 8,000.00
Total 7500 - SAFER Grant| § 100,000.00
8000- Contracted
Services 800 - Dispatching $ 38,500,00
802 - Auditing $ 7,200.00
804 : Logal $ 10,000.00
806 - Medical Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 19,000,00
807 - Fire Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 1,000.00
810 - NON-Employee [nstructor Wages $ 15,000.00
812 - Education $ 10,000,00
814 + Dues and Subscriptions $ 22.000.00
815 - Payroll Services ] 5,500.00
816 + Adminlstrative Services / Book Keeping $ 8,700.00
820 - Construction/Labor Services $ 3,000,00
Total 8000- Contracted Services} $ 139,900.00
'BE00 - Operating
Expenses 850  Communications % 8,000.00
851 - informatiion Technology Expenses $ 30,000.00
852 « Fuel $ 30,000.00
854 « Printing and Publishing $ 300.00
855 » Fralning supplies / Equipment $ 5,000,00
858 » Building Utilitles $ 48,000.00
859 - Equipment Lease $ 5,000.00
860 - Bullding & Grnds Repalr/Maint. $ 22,000.00
862 - Equip Maintenance $ 20,000.00
866 + Vehicle Maintenance % 45,000.00
867 - Debt Write Off - Medical Billing $ 130,000.00
867.5 - QAAP Medicald Tax $ 2,000.00
868 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery % 1,500.00
869- Debt Write Off / Other - COLLECTIONS
Total 8500 - Operating Expenses] $ 344,800.00
9500 - Debt Service 950 . Debt Service Princlple 5 149,000.00
952 « Deht Service Interest $ 14,721.02
Total - 9500 Debt Service | § 163,721.02
9700 - Purchases 970 - Capltal Purchases +5,000 & 20,000.00
971 - Capltal Improvement Fire Hall $ -
972 - Equipment Purchases -5,000 $ 10,000.00
973  Grant Expanses $ 173,000.00
974 « Grant Match 4 8,700.00
999 + Capital replacement transfers ' $ 80,000.00
Total 9700 Purchases| $ 291,700.00
r e T % acd g00 00 ! A2 449




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FYE 2024

Income

Expense

Fotal Expense
Net income

- Revenues

Budgef FY 2024

DRAFT

4000 - Transfers in-from General Fund

80,000.00

4100 - Interest Income

60,00

4200 - Sales-Capital items

-

4300 - Donations & Grants

4400 - Station Conftribution

FTotal * Revenues

e R |ep | en

80,060.00

+ Transfers out

5000 Capital Outiay Total

* Vehicle Purchases

+ Fire fighfing & Medical Supplies

+ Grant Expenditures

« Grant Match

 Building & Grounds

Total - Purchases

o3| R |5 | R

80,060.00




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-XX
COUNTY EQUALIZATION
2023-2024 GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT
AND FY 2024 BUDGET RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known as the Rose Township 2023-2024 General Appropriations Act
and Budget Resolution, and

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Budget was published in a
newspaper of general circulation as required by MCLA 141.412, and a public hearing on the proposed
budget and property tax millage rates was held on June 14, 2023 and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board shall cause to be levied and collected the general property tax on
all real and personal property within the Township upon the current tax roll an allocated millage of 0.9590
Mills for Township operations and 03.5000 Mills for Fire Protection Services and Emergency Medical
Response Services, and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board adopts the FY 2024 fiscal year budget for the various funds by
Activity/Department/Cost Center. Township officials responsible for the expenditures authorized in the
budget may expend township funds up to, but not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each
Activity/Department/Cost Center.

WHEREAS, pursuant to MCLA 41,75, all claims (bills) against the Township shall be approved by the
Rose Township Board prior to being paid. The Township Clerk and Treasurer may pay certain bills prior
to approval by the Township Board to avoid late penalties, service charges and interest, office supplies,
contracts, maintenance and payroll in accordance with the approved salaries, The Township Board shall
receive a list of claims (bills) paid prior to approval at the next Board meeting, and

WHEREAS, estimated total revenues and expenditures for the various funds of Rose Township are:

General Fund Budget
Account Description Proposed FY 2024 Budget
REVENUES :
COSTCENTER TOTALS
Tax Collections 334,657
Inier Government Revenues 677,239
Miscellaneous 039,965
$1,951,861
EXPENSES:




COST CENTER TOTALS
Trustees 19,866
Township Supervisor 117,026
Elections 130,800
Assessor 58,279
Clerk 148,758
Board of Review 1,938
Treasurer 152,032
Building & Grounds 49,555
Miscellaneous Services 392,137
Transfers 25,060
QOrdinance Enforcement 48,0306
Planning and Zoning 31,297
Board of Appeals 969
Public Works 135,680
Citizens Services 5,000
Parks & Recreation 39,500
Library 8,292
Emergency Management 600,372
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 1,964,59
General Fund Total Revenues $1,951,861
General Fund Total Expenses $1,964,597
Special Assessments Funds
Account Description Proposed FY 2024 Budget
Appomattox Dr. Maintenance
Revenues 3,885
Expenses 3,885
Eveline Dr. Maintenance
Revenues 10,400
Expenses

Big Trail Road Maintenance

Revenues

12,286

Williams Dr. Maintenance

Revenues

4,040

Expenses

4,040




Fish Lake Weed Control

Revenues 18,774
Expenses 18,774
Lake Braemar S.A.D.
Revenues 32,760
Expenses 32,760
Tipsico Lake S.A.D.
Revenues 69,750
Expenses 69_,_750
Street Lighting S.A.D,
Revemnes 231
Expenses 1000
Ottieway Drive Maintendnce
Revenue 2,795
Expenses 2,795
Fire Fund
Account Description Proposed FY 2024 Budget
Revenues 1,242,377
Expenses 1,056,000
Cemetery Fund
Account Description Proposed FY 2024 Budget
Revenues , 35,800
Expenses 35,800
Community Development
Account Description Proposed FY 2024 Budget
Revenues 28,000
Expenses 28,000

Bldg, Inspection Fund




Account Description Proposed FY 2024 Budget

Revenues 98,000
Expenses 69,400
P.E.G. Fund
Account Description Proposed FY 2024 Budget
Revenues 31,500
Expenses 25,000

Infrastructure Improvement Fund

Account Description Proposed FY 2024 Budget
Revenues 17,000
Expenses 17,000

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts
the above referenced Fiscal Year 2024 Budget and authorizes the levying and collection of a
general property tax on all real and personal property within the Township upon the current tax
roll an allocated millage of 0.9590 Mills for Township operations and upon adoption of renewal
proposals, 3.5000 Mills for Fire Protection Services and Emergency Medical Response Services.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the Township Clerk shall provide the Township Board at the
Board meeting immediately following the end of each month and at the final Board meeting of the

fiscal year, a report of fiscal year to date revenues and expenditures compared to the budgeted
amounts in the various funds of the Township.

Motion By: Second By:
Upon roll call vote, the following voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, State of Michigan do
hereby certify that the above resolution was made and adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at a special Township Board meeting held on June 14, 2023 at which time a quorum of

the Board was present.

Date:



